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Further information

Schroders is a Foreign Account Tax Compliance
Act (“FATCA") compliant organisation. Please
find the FATCA classification of this entity and
its Global Intermediary Identification Number
(“GIIN") below.

FATCA entity classification: Nonreporting IGA
FFI / Registered Sponsored Investment Entity
Sponsored entity GIIN: IV2GGD.00030.SF.344
Sponsoring entity: Schroder Investment
Management (Hong Kong) Limited
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Manager’s Report

Market Review

In the third quarter of 2022, Asia Pacific ex
Japan equities fell on investor concerns over
rising inflation, higher interest rates and
fears over a global economic slowdown. China
was the weakest market on concerns over
rising interest rates and the rolling Covid-19
lockdowns within the country. Taiwan and
South Korea were also weaker, while India and
Indonesia were among few markets that ended
the quarter in positive territory. Fixed income
was under pressure as investors eyed inflation
with caution. Selloffs in both government and
corporate bonds picked up speed at the end of
the quarter. Negative risk sentiment impacted
Asian bonds, alongside idiosyncratic risks such
as China’s struggling property market. From
a credit rating perspective, Asian investment
grade bonds outperformed high yield bonds as
spread widened with investors moved towards
safer assets.

Asian stock markets rounded off a difficult
year with gains in the final quarter of the year.
Returns were particularly strong in November
on optimism that as policy tightening from the
Fed slowed, any recession would be shallow
and markets would begin to discount the
recovery. Hong Kong and China were among
the best performing markets within the
region following US President Joe Biden and
Chinese leader Xi Jinping signaled a desire
to improved US-China relations, and China’s
decision to loosened its pandemic restrictions.
South Korean shares also ended the quarter in
positive territory despite the country’s central
bank raised interest rates. However, gains
were narrowed in December due to weaker
export data and cooler demand from China.
Elsewhere, Taiwan, Thailand, Singapore, and
Philippines ended the quarter firmly in the
positive territory, boosted by the expectation
that the Fed will switch to smaller rate hikes.

RIBANRS

i ERE

RIBZ_FHE=FE > OME (B4R iR
T T AREEERERSTE « X EARS
BRERAE - PREITISHRRRE - AFIER LA
MENRFE RS SR - AEMAERtRER
%55 > MENEMENER D BB BN ATER
BIGFIE - EEMSRE  AREEEZEEETE
IR - AFER > IREEWEBRNQBEZFHE
EMmR > GEREREEERENESTIS > FE
EHHEREREEPREEMET B E S L -
REETRNABERE > BEREEBRBEE
ZENEE > BERKA > THREREHFNHRE
EBRERES

DNRTERBHN—F > ESFREBE—ESE
LR +—ANEERLHRY > BAREERS
BEBR G REER - EHERERRE R
RER - TISHERR R RREEER - BB
MPESsEARRRENTIHZ—  FXEEHR
FERAREBEEABLTIIRTHRELEDER
%> LURHBIRERR R BRIREIIER - BER
BOTIREHER » BREBRRHEREERTERS
FHiE > 28T > + B B9FAHIBULE - B D8RR
SMAPEBRTE - THMMESE > 8 - &
s MIRAMSERBEERTEREY LA > BFE
HREHE R R D I SRR o

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund



Manager’s Report

Market Review (Continued)

Stepping into 2023, the Asian stock markets
achieved a positive Q1 with particular strong
returns in January after China loosened its
Covid-19 restrictions. The improvements in
Chinese market sentiments and economic
activities, alongside with further signs of
moderating inflations globally, and rising
expectation of rate cuts later in the year
lifted the broader Asian stock markets. Equity
markets then fell in the middle of March, with
economic news dwarfed by banking system
troubles in the western economies and the
takeovers of Silicon Valley Bank, Signature
Bank and Credit Suisse, before recovering to
positive territory by end of the month. In terms
of fixed income, government bond yields fell
in response to signs of moderating inflation.
Asian credit markets gained as yields declined,
and Asian high yield credit outperformed
investment grade slightly over the period.

In the second quarter of the year, Asian stocks
were negative with China and Hong Kong
equities lower as the economic rebound,
following the country’s reopening after the
Covid-19 crisis, started to cool. That being
said, shares in India achieved strong gains,
driven by foreign inflows and steady earnings,
and as encouraging economic data boosted
sentiment towards the country. Equities in
Taiwan and South Korea advanced, driven by
gains in technology stocks as investors rushed
to buy Al-related stocks. In terms of the fixed
income market, Asian credit gained amid
stabilizing rates and easing global recessionary
risks. Investment grade bonds outperformed
high yield bonds.
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Manager’s Report

Outlook

Recent economic data indicates that the global
economy remains resilient amid a more robust
labour market than expected. That being
said, we still believe higher interest rates
will eventually bite the global economy but
acknowledged the timeline is being pushed
out. While manufacturing and exports in
Asia and the rest of the world continue to
show signs of weaknesses, services supply
chains tend to be more resilient. Selectivity is
therefore crucial.

Nevertheless, Asia remains a bright spot within
the global economy from both a growth and
inflation perspective. China and India are
expected to account half of the global growth
in 2023, and central banks across the region
are in a much better position to stimulate
growth given a less sticky inflation compared
to developed markets. Additionally, with
peaked USD strength now behind us, more
stable Asian currencies should improve the
attractiveness of Asian assets.

Within Asian equities, we continue to see the
post-Covid recovery as a catalyst for macro
growth in China amidst a renewed focus on
growth and employment, which also supports
the broader region. The recovery may be
bumpy but we are optimistic that subdued
economy indicators will improve with stimulus
efforts from Chinese policymakers. Elsewhere,
the recent excitement over new Al applications
has once again reflected the importance of
high-end semiconductor manufacturers across
the region. This is a sector that we like over the
long-term considering the demand brought by
Al and we continue to monitor their valuations
to better participate a recovery in the cycle. We
also see value in selective banking names with
strong asset quality and better margin outlook.
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Manager’s Report

Outlook (Continued)

In terms of fixed income, we remain positive
on the outlook for Asian credit. For China,
a supportive policy stance caps further
downside risk to the Chinese economy,
which are likely to benefit several segments
in the Greater China region, such as internet
platforms, Macau gaming, airports, and
retail-oriented companies. We also see
several interesting credit stories in Indian
renewables and infrastructure. Overall, a
healthy macroeconomic outlook and robust
domestic demand, along with a stable
regulatory environment, should help create a
benign backdrop for issuers within the region
to operate. These developments should help
anchor credit fundamentals especially within
investment grade universe, and support the
outperformance of quality credits in Asia. That
said, it is critical to stay selective, particularly
in high yield, as credit differentiation is likely
to stay elevated amid tighter credit conditions
and lingering macro concerns.

Overall, a better macroeconomic condition
should allow Asian assets to perform well,
against a backdrop of attractive valuations
compared to history and developed markets.
However, volatility may persist given the
headwinds in the developed markets. We
stress that active asset allocation and an
income approach is warranted to smooth the
path of returns.
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Manager’s Report

As at 30th June 2023, the Fund size was
HK$20,274,230,849 represent by units as

RIBANRS

BHE_S_="HXXB=Z+H'E&4#4E
20,274,230,849 7T » BATEMWT -

below:

Units
HKD Class A Accumulation 1,102,020.44
HKD Class A Distribution 81,307,265.53
HKD Class C Accumulation 217,874.27
HKD Class C Distribution 568,194.10
HKD Class X Accumulation 67.62
HKD Class X Distribution 13,150.64
USD Class A Accumulation 4,391,353.01
USD Class A Distribution 107,034,971.57
USD Class C Accumulation 7,117,121.90
USD Class C Distribution 1,923,523.65
USD Class I Accumulation 30,089.00
USD Class I Distribution 439,052.30
USD Class X Accumulation 68.14
USD Class X Distribution 98,687.05
AUD Hedged Class A Distribution  48,306,102.53
AUD Hedged Class C Distribution 268,605.92
RMB Hedged Class A Distribution ~ 40,145,187.48
RMB Hedged Class M Accumulation  1,161,774.45
GBP Hedged Class A Accumulation 82,891.91
GBP Hedged Class A Distribution 3,220,106.04

B
FBTTAMERIRFEEN 1,102,020.44
ABITARER WS B 81,307,265.53
BrTCER REEN 217,874.27
AT CEER S BB A 568,194.10
BITXEER BB 67.62
BTTXEER W S B 13,150.64
ETTAERI RFEEN 4,391,353.01
ETARER WS EfL 107,034,971.57
ETCIER REENL 7,117,121.90
ErCEERWEE 1,923,523.65
ETTIER RREEN 30,089.00
ETERW BB 439,052.30
ETXEER RREN 68.14
ETTXEERR BB 98,687.05
SRITHMALER S B (i 48,306,102.53
RTERCEER W B 268,605.92
A REEH AR WS EfL 40,145,187.48
AR AMEER RFEEL 1,161,774.45
W hALER RGBT 82,891.91
HEEHIPALER W B B 3,220,106.04

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund



Manager’s Report

RIBANRS

The prices of the units were: EEEAERINT :

NET ASSET VALUE PER UNIT SEUSETE

HKD Class A Accumulation HK$147.4192 BT AR RBEN 147.4192 BT
HKD Class A Distribution HK$79.8307 BT ASERIIR S B 79.8307 7T
HKD Class C Accumulation HK$160.7655 A7t CHER| RBRE L 160.7655 57T
HKD Class C Distribution HK$87.0881 77T CEER R S B 87.08813#87T
HKD Class X Accumulation HK$147.1331 AT X BRI R 147.1331 87T
HKD Class X Distribution HK$119.8545 AT X R S B AL 119.8545#7T
USD Class A Accumulation US$14.6486 ET AR RRBEN 14.6486 7T
USD Class A Distribution US$7.9330 ETAERWE B 7.9330% 7T
USD Class C Accumulation US$14.2872 7t CHERRBRE N 14.2872 7T
USD Class C Distribution US$8.3378 i CERWEE 83378 %7
USD Class I Accumulation US$15.1299 R REE N 15.1299 7T
USD Class I Distribution US$10.3408 ET AR S 10.3408 E7T
USD Class X Accumulation US$14.6053 ETXERIRTEENL 14.6053 %7T
USD Class X Distribution US$11.9102 ECX BRI BB 11.9102 &7t
AUD Hedged Class A Distribution AU$7.1843 RTHR A BRI R B 7.1843 87t
AUD Hedged Class C Distribution AU$7.5600 RTTHH CHRRIUM R B 7.5600 87T
RMB Hedged Class A Distribution ~ RMB73.6791 ARIEEH AR S B 73.6791 AR
RMB Hedged Class M Accumulation RMB120.0397 AREEHHMERRRE 120.0397 AR
GBP Hedged Class A Accumulation  GBP9.8890 BRI ALRR RIEE 9.8890 H#%
GBP Hedged Class A Distribution GBP7.4856 HEEHH ASRRIM S B 7.4856 HifE
Schroder Investment Management HREREEE (F8) BIRAR

(Hong Kong) Limited B =HF+A+tH

17th October 2023
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Trustee’s Report

We hereby confirm that, in our opinion,
the Manager has, in all material respects,
managed the Schroder Asian Asset Income
Fund, a sub-fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund I,
in accordance with the provisions of the Trust
Deed dated 8th October 2010, as amended
(the “Trust Deed”), for the year ended 30th
June 2023.

HSBC Institutional Trust Services
(Asia) Limited
17th October 2023
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Independent Auditor’s

Report

To the Unitholders of

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

(A Sub-Fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund II)

Report on the Audit of the Financial
Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements
of Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund (“the
Fund”), a sub-fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund
II, set out on pages 15 to 144, which comprise
the statement of financial position as at 30
June 2023, the statement of comprehensive
income, the statement of changes in net assets
attributable to unitholders and the statement
of cash flows for the year then ended and
notes to the financial statements, including
a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements give
a true and fair view of the financial position of
the Fund as at 30 June 2023 and of its financial
transactions and cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA").

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with
Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs")
issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described
in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit
of the financial statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Fund
in accordance with the HKICPA's Code of
Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the
Code”) and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code.
We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.
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Independent Auditor’s

Report

To the Unitholders of

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

(A Sub-Fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund II)
(Continued)

Information other than the Financial
Statements and Auditors’ Report Thereon

The Manager and the Trustee of the Fund
are responsible for the other information.
The other information comprises all the
information included in the annual report,
other than the financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does
not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements
or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to reportin
this regard.
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Independent Auditor’s

Report

To the Unitholders of

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

(A Sub-Fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund II)
(Continued)

Responsibilities of the Manager and the
Trustee of the Fund for the Financial
Statements

The Manager and the Trustee of the Fund are
responsible for the preparation of financial
statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA
and for such internal control as the Manager
and the Trustee of the Fund determine
is necessary to enable the preparation of
financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the
Manager and the Trustee of the Fund are
responsible for assessing the Fund's ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing,
as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless the Manager and the
Trustee of the Fund either intend to liquidate
the Fund or to cease operations, or have no
realistic alternative but to do so.

In addition, the Manager and the Trustee
of the Fund are required to ensure that the
financial statements have been properly
prepared in accordance with the relevant
provisions of the Trust Deed dated 8 October
2010, as amended (the “Trust Deed”) and the
relevant disclosure provisions of Appendix E of
the Code on Unit Trusts and Mutual Funds (“the
SFC Code") issued by the Hong Kong Securities
and Futures Commission.
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Independent Auditor’s

Report

To the Unitholders of

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

(A Sub-Fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund II)
(Continued)

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes
our opinion. This report is made solely to you,
as a body, and for no other purpose. We do
not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents
of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs
will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements. In
addition, we are required to assess whether
the financial statements of the Fund have been
properly prepared, in all material respects, in
accordance with the relevant provisions of
the Trust Deed and the relevant disclosure
provisions of Appendix E of the SFC Code.
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Independent Auditor’s

Report

To the Unitholders of

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

(A Sub-Fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund II)
(Continued)

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements (Continued)

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs,
we exercise professional judgement and
maintain professional scepticism throughout
the audit. We also:

- Identify and assess the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations or the override of
internal control.

- Obtain an understanding of internal
control relevant to the audit in order
to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Fund's internal
control.

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the Manager and the
Trustee of the Fund.
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Independent Auditor’s

Report

To the Unitholders of

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

(A Sub-Fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund II)
(Continued)

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements (Continued)

- Conclude on the appropriateness of the
Manager’s and the Trustee’s use of the
going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Fund's ability
to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures
in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date
of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Fund
to cease to continue as a going concern.

- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure
and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether
the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the Manager and the
Trustee of the Fund regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including
any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.
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Independent Auditor’s
Report

To the Unitholders of

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

(A Sub-Fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund II)
(Continued)

Report on Matters under the Relevant
Provisions of the Trust Deed and the Relevant
Disclosure Provisions of Appendix E of the SFC
Code

In our opinion, the financial statements
have been properly prepared, in all material
respects, in accordance with the relevant
provisions of the Trust Deed and the relevant
disclosure provisions of Appendix E of the
SFC Code.

KPMG

Certified Public Accountants

8th Floor, Prince’s Building

10 Chater Road, Central, Hong Kong

17th October 2023
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Statement of Financial Position

MR RERR

As at 30th June 2023
[ E_E_=FNHA=1H

2023 2022
HK$ HK$
Note b=y - 3 g
M5 BT BT
ASSETS BE
Current assets JREIEE
Investments 3(b),
K& 9(b) 19,524,313,030 24,342,512,414
Financial derivative instruments 3(b), 5,
ERMTTETR 9(l) 78,495,902 248,079,536
Amounts receivable on disposal of investments
FEWE ERERIE 253,598,592 194,188,511
Amounts receivable on subscription of units
FEUSEE RS B (U TR IE 45,162,508 117,934,610
Dividends receivable FEUZ S 33,663,243 66,602,912
Interest receivable on debt securities
FEWERSESFR 113,411,675 105,183,567
Interest receivable on bank deposits FEURTERUFI S 15,664 9,054
Other receivables and prepayments
EAth YR IE R TR RRIR 264,694 61,022
Margin deposits fReE%& 6 398,979,823 517,933,573
Cash collateral IHEIXIFH - 2,746,433
Cash and bank deposits Note ' IR & B iR{TERR HH! 9(a) 410,962,156 1,048,541,935
Total assets BELEE 20,858,867,287  26,643,793,567
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Statement of Financial Position (Continued)

MBI RERE @)

As at 30th June 2023
HE_E_=—F,H=+H
2023 2022
HK$ HK$
Note TE=F =
FizE BT BT
LIABILITIES &1&
Current liabilities 8 & &
Financial derivative instruments 3(b), 5,
ERTTETR 9(l) 126,629,874 25,002,685
Amounts payable on purchase of investments
FE(T SRR B IE 184,351,414 186,562,741
Amounts payable on redemption of units
FE{TRE[E] BB (TR 1E 103,655,816 39,458,366
Deferred tax liability IEIEFRSIR E&1& 10 39,705,035 39,128,644
Distributions payable FE{FAZE 83,494,796 111,409,925
Cash collateral liabilities TR& IR R A E 20,923,722 3,609,597
Other payables EfhFEIRIE 25,875,781 33,092,499
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to
unitholders) 2 &&E FRAMABUFEANFEE) 584,636,438 438,264,457
Net assets attributable to unitholders
PERABMIENFEE 1 20,274,230,849  26,205,529,110
For and on behalf of {& For and on behalf of {3
Schroder Investment Management HSBC Institutional Trust Services (Asia) Limited
(Hong Kong) Limited TELEBETRT GEN) BIRAR

TEEREEE (F8) ARAR

Note 1: As at 30th June 2023, cash collateral amounting to HK$20,923,722 were held under The
Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited, Hong Kong and included as cash and bank
deposit under the statement of financial position (2022: HK$3,609,597).

aE— BE_Z_=FA=1+H > FEELEBESRITERATNFEREIEIFMA 20,923,722 BTk
HEBORETMHRRBRRPNIREKRIBITHER (T 2F £ 3,609,597 #7T) ©

The notes on pages 27 to 144 are an integral part of these financial statements.
B HtE—BE+NEZWETBAMBRERZ M5 o
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Statement of Comprehensive Income

EEARR

For the year ended 30th June 2023
ZEC=HFANASHHILEFE

2023 2022
HK$ HK$
Note TEC=F =
MizE BT BT

INCOME UgA
Dividends & & 573,954,314 716,652,756
Interest on bank deposits Z#FI 2 9(a) 14,220,319 141,746
Interest on debt securities &5 E 5 2 9(h) 446,331,014 463,602,227
Interest on collateral &R ZF 2 2,173,395 4,064
Net realised losses on investments and financial

derivative instruments

KREKRERMTETAENBEIRFEE (1,935,002,215) (373,393,731)
Net change in unrealised appreciation/depreciation

in value of investments and financial derivative

instruments

BRERSMITE TRNRESRILE ZE (120,977,279)  (4,321,505,451)
Net exchange losses 52518 (16,077,769) (3,139,228)
Other income EMUgA 583,101 7,514,145
Total net loss 483548 (1,034,795,120) (3,510,123,472)
EXPENSES i
Management fee B2 & A 7 275,194,465 362,547,898
Trustee fee FFEAEHR 7 15,816,123 20,796,526
Safe custody and bank charges X E &R KIFITER 9(f) 4,685,780 6,763,301
Auditor’'s remuneration #ZZFTENS 182,609 231,640
Legal and other professional fees k2R E £ E R 502,144 449,588
Transaction handling fees X5 F&& 9(c) 487,126 281,857
Transaction cost X 54 9(j) 20,521,579 14,948,687
Interest expense |23 H 9(e) 1,890,084 787,915
Other operating expenses HE{th4E& & 3 9(d), 9(9) 46,767,816 61,024,441
Total operating expenses 484 & 366,047,726 467,831,853
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Statement of Comprehensive Income (Continued)

EEUAER (F)

For the year ended 30th June 2023
ZEC=HFANASHHILEFE

2023 2022
HK$ HK$
Note TET=F —E_C
b BT BT
Operating loss iEf518 (1,400,842,846) (3,977,955,325)
Finance cost BiTEm s
Distributions to unitholders B B3R EMIIFA A 8 (1,113,364,090) (1,417,826,033)

Loss after distribution and before tax

TR BB R FERIER 2 K518 (2,514,206,936)  (5,395,781,358)
Withholding tax FE{N#18 (52,223,894) (73,186,402)
Capital gain tax B EIEETEINR (7,030,418) (19,268,005)
Decrease in net assets attributable to

unitholders

RERAEMFANEEEZRL (2,573,461,248) (5,488,235,765)
The notes on pages 27 to 144 are an integral part of these financial statements.

B HEE—EOTNEZMETBAMFBERR Z—8M7 o
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Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Unitholders

NEABMFAASEFEZEHER

For the year ended 30th June 2023
ZEC=HFANASHHILEFE

2023 2022
HK$ HK$
Note —EBI=F g
M5 BT HBIT
Balance at the beginning of the year SE442(E 26,205,529,110 31,351,182,396
Issue of units S{TEL 11 3,169,498,814 || 8,994,108,599
Redemption of units B&[E] & {1 11 (6,527,335,827)|| (8,651,526,120)
Net (redemption)/issue 7% (B&[E]) &1T (3,357,837,013) 342,582,479
Decrease in net assets attributable to unitholders
DEMABEMRAENFEEZALD (2,573,461,248)  (5,488,235,765)
Balance at the end of the year SF4%48(8 20,274,230,849  26,205,529,110
2023 2022
Units Units
Note —EBI=HF —E-=
M5 B B
HKD Class A Accumulation st AR EFE
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FYERITEMSHE 1,244,005.35 1,366,060.39
Units issued ZF4TE 11 31,422.54 227,949.84
Units redeemed F&[E|E{i (173,407.45) (350,004.88)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FRBBTEMHE 11 1,102,020.44 1,244,005.35
HKD Class A Distribution #7T A BRI S B (i
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FHEETEMEHE 95,026,870.63 89,282,739.94
Units issued #&1TE1 12,058,109.56  32,558,462.68
Units redeemed H&[G] & {if (25,777,714.66)  (26,814,331.99)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FREHTEMHRE 11 81,307,265.53  95,026,870.63
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Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Unitholders

(Continued)

NEABUFAEARTEFEEHER (B)

For the year ended 30th June 2023
ZEC=FANAE=FHHIEFE

2023 2022
Units Units
Note TE=F =
FizE B B
HKD Class C Accumulation 7% C 5 RFE (i
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FYBERITEMHE 205,815.69 226,557.62
Units issued 21TEE (I 18,959.10 10,613.28
Units redeemed B&[E| 811 (6,900.52) (31,355.21)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FREBITEMHE 1 217,874.27 205,815.69
HKD Class C Distribution 7t C BRIk S E (i
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FHEETEMEHE 579,935.67 576,532.69
Units issued 21TE(1 16,655.05 5,381.66
Units redeemed B&[E| &1L (28,396.62) (1,978.68)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FHREBTEMHE 1 568,194.10 579,935.67
USD Class A Accumulation 37t A 55 28 i
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FYERITEMEE 5,421,874.62 5,874,195.55
Units issued 2#{TE (U 151,023.93 579,513.45
Units redeemed H&[E] & 111 (1,181,545.54) (1,031,834.38)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FROBTEMSE 1 4,391,353.01 5,421,874.62
USD Class A Distribution £t A BRI S B (i1
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FYBRITEMEE 130,097,860.24 136,810,953.19
Units issued 21T 11,030,475.86 40,599,042.53
Units redeemed B&[E| 811 (34,093,364.53) (47,312,135.48)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FREBITEMHE 1 107,034,971.57  130,097,860.24
HEEDNSSREES 20



Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Unitholders
(Continued) . _
PELABMFEASEREERER (B)

For the year ended 30th June 2023

CECSHEAASHALEE

2023 2022
Units Units
Note TE=F =
FizE B B
USD Class C Accumulation 35t CEERI RFE
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FYBRITEMHE 7,098,614.39 6,502,116.37
Units issued 21T (U 811,852.74 1,042,822.90
Units redeemed B&[E|E (i1 (793,345.23) (446,324.88)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FREBITEMHE 1 7,117,121.90 7,098,614.39
USD Class C Distribution 35t CEERI S E (i
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FHEETEMEE 5,630,270.17 2,800,982.93
Units issued 21TEE1 2,130,691.57 3,309,965.19
Units redeemed B&[E] 81 (5,837,438.09) (480,677.95)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FHREBTEMHE 1 1,923,523.65 5,630,270.17
USD Class I Accumulation %5t 185 EfEE i
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FYEBTEMUESE 57,273.00 861,934.20
Units issued 2#{TE (U - 6,441.00
Units redeemed H&[E] & 111 (27,184.00) (811,102.20)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FROBTEMUHE 11 30,089.00 57,273.00
USD Class I Distribution 35t 1 85U S B (i1
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FYBRITEMEE 461,424.94 466,267.56
Units issued 21T 1,882.35 -
Units redeemed B&[E|E (i1 (24,254.99) (4,842.62)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FREBITEMHE 1 439,052.30 461,424.94
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Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Unitholders

(Contirlge_g) . _
SEEEAFAEASEREEESER (B
For the year ended 30th June 2023

ZEC=FANAE=FHHIEFE

2023 2022
Units Units
Note —EBI=F —ZE_C
s BB (i B
AUD Hedged Class A Distribution
TRrTEh A RIS E
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FYBEHTEMHE 52,737,836.64  52,455,264.35
Units issued 178 7,610,392.19  11,261,046.02
Units redeemed F&[E|E{i (12,042,126.30) (10,978,473.73)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FROBTEMSHE 11 48,306,102.53 52,737,836.64
AUD Hedged Class C Distribution
BT B E N
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FYEHTEMHE 194,381.43 254,986.76
Units issued 81TE1i 91,936.57 42,438.38
Units redeemed B&[E|E{i (17,712.08) (103,043.71)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FRBBTEMHE 11 268,605.92 194,381.43
RMB Hedged Class A Distribution
AREEHAERWEEN
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FYBHTEMHE 42,694,886.93  38,173,595.46
Units issued 81TE1i 8,806,766.15 12,076,294.85
Units redeemed F&[E|E{if (11,356,465.60) (7,555,003.38)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FROBTEMSE 11 40,145,187.48  42,694,886.93
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Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Unitholders

(Contirlge_g) . _
SEEEAFAEASEREEESER (B
For the year ended 30th June 2023

ZEC=FANAE=FHHIEFE

2023 2022
Units Units
Note b=y - 3 g
M5 B B
RMB Hedged Class M Accumulation
ARSHEHMERRTFE N
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FYEBTE 1,375,686.33 4,112,936.27
Units issued 2& 27,711.30 110,940.31
Units redeemed B&[B|E i (241,623.18) (2,848,190.25)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FRBRITE 11 1,161,774.45 1,375,686.33
GBP Hedged Class A Accumulation
BESEE D A SRR RREL
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FYEBTE 114,765.03 59,654.14
Units issued Z£4TE 11 8,666.83 66,746.64
Units redeemed B&[E] &1 (40,539.95) (11,635.75)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FRBRITE 11 82,891.91 114,765.03
GBP Hedged Class A Distribution
EFEE D A SRR S BT
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FYEBTE 2,749,826.23 1,883,037.49
Units issued Z£4TE 11 1,074,326.58 1,425,621.47
Units redeemed B&[E] &1 (604,046.77) (558,832.73)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FREBITE 1 3,220,106.04 2,749,826.23
HKD Class X Accumulation #7t X 85I 2FFE (i
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FYEEITEMNEE 67.62 67.62
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FREBITE 11 67.62 67.62
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Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Unitholders
(Continued) . _
PELABMFEASEREERER (B)

For the year ended 30th June 2023

CECSHEAASHALEE

2023 2022
Units Units
Note b=y - 3 g
M5 B B

HKD Class X Distribution #7t X SRS B (i
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year

FHEETEMNEHE 15,867.63 21,927.95
Units issued Z#4TE 11 1,113.76 5,822.63
Units redeemed H&[E] & fif (3,830.75) (11,882.95)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year

FREBITEMHE 11 13,150.64 15,867.63
USD Class X Accumulation 3£t X 55 2FFE (i
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year

FUEBTEMHME 68.14 68.14
Number of units in issue at the end of the year

FREBITEMHE 11 68.14 68.14
USD Class X Distribution 3=t X 85It S & i
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year

FUEBTEMHME 147,233.85 189,781.29
Units issued 21T 20,688.00 50,832.63
Units redeemed B&[E| &1L (69,234.80) (93,380.07)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year

FREHTEMHRE 1 98,687.05 147,233.85

The notes on pages 27 to 144 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Statement of Cash Flows
WERER

For the year ended 30th June 2023
ZEC=HFANASHHILEFE

2023 2022
HK$ HK$
Note —E= —ECC
MisE BT BT
Cash flows from operating activities
BEEBYREHE
Decrease in net assets attributable to unitholders
NEARBEMRFEANFEEZRLD (2,573,461,248)  (5,488,235,765)
Adjustments for 5% :
- Dividends & (573,954,314) (716,652,756)
- Interest on bank deposits 7ZmF &£ (14,220,319) (141,746)
- Interest on debt securities B HF S (446,331,014) (463,602,227)
- Interest on collateral & ZF S (2,173,395) (4,064)
- Interest expense # 83 H 1,890,084 787,915
- Capital gain tax EEEENK 7,030,418 19,268,005
- Withholding tax FE{NiR1E 52,223,894 73,186,402
- Distributions to unitholders BRIk EMIIFHE A 1,113,364,090 1,417,826,033
- Net exchange losses SR 518 16,077,769 3,139,228
Operating loss before working capital changes
SEETEER 2SS (2,419,554,035)  (5,154,428,975)
Net decrease in investments and financial derivative
instruments BB RERITET R ZH/1FEE 5,089,410,207 5,251,023,048
Net decrease/(increase) in margin deposits - restricted
SZREIREEZ AL, (8N) 358 137,898,973 (306,930,978)
Decrease in cash collateral IREIEIR@R 2R 2,746,433 670,541
Increase in cash collateral liabilities IREIXIFAEEZ LN 17,314,125 270,281
(Decrease)/increase in amounts payable on purchase of
investments FE(TEREEIRERTIEZ (R/L) /1N (2,211,327) 100,702,558
Decrease in other payables EFE(TTRIEZ /L (7,216,718) (6,165,578)
Increase in amounts receivable on disposal of investments
FEWH &R ERRIEZ 30 (59,410,081) (131,466,791)
(Increase)/decrease in other receivables and prepayments
HhEWRIERTEMRIEZ (M) R (203,672) 200,518
Cash generated from/(used in) operations
IREREYE (ER) 2RE 2,758,773,905 (246,125,376)
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Statement of Cash Flows (Continued)
RWERER (8)

For the year ended 30th June 2023
TEC=FAAE=FHIEFE

2023 2022
HK$ HK$
Note B = —EB
MEE BT BT
Dividends received B Y& 2 606,893,983 688,279,015
Taxation paid Bf4iR1E (58,677,921) (73,183,628)
Interest on bank deposits received BEUTERFIE 14,213,709 132,692
Interest on debt securities received BUREFZEFIE 438,102,906 496,026,075
Interest on collateral received BYIEIRRFE 2,173,395 4,064
Interest paid Bf4FIE (1,890,084) (787,915)
Net cash generated from operating activities
REEBFREEZREFHE 3,759,589,893 864,344,927
Cash flows from financing activities i ;FBI 2 IREHE
Distributions paid to unitholders D E4AEMIFEAZRE (1,141,279,219)  (1,429,546,624)
Proceeds from subscription of units s3BE B U FT1SRUIE 3,242,270,916 9,129,609,004
Payments on redemption of units B&E] 8 i 3 {47R1E (6,463,138,377)  (8,710,956,496)
Net cash used in financing activities
REEBFRER 2R &5 (4,362,146,680)  (1,010,894,116)
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents
RERREEEZZHLD (602,556,787) (146,549,189)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
FENHEERFESEE 1,174,402,199 1,324,090,616
Net exchange losses B FE51E (16,077,769) (3,139,228)
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year
FRASRASZE 555,767,643 1,174,402,199
Analysis of balances of cash and cash equivalents:
RERREEEREINN
Cash and bank deposits 3 & K IR1T7FK 9(a) 410,962,156 1,048,541,935
Margin deposits - unrestricted {R:5 % — 2R 6 144,805,487 125,860,264
555,767,643 1,174,402,199

The notes on pages 27 to 144 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

GENERAL INFORMATION

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund (the
“Fund”) is a sub-fund of Schroder Umbrella
Fund II. Schroder Umbrella Fund II is an
umbrella unit trust which is governed by
its trust deed dated 8th October 2010,
as amended (the “Trust Deed"), between
Schroder Investment Management (Hong
Kong) Limited (the “Manager”) and HSBC
Institutional Trust Services (Asia) Limited
(the “Trustee”). The Fund is authorised by
the Securities and Futures Commission of
Hong Kong (“SFC”) under Section 104(1)
of the Hong Kong Securities and Futures
Ordinance and is required to comply with
the Code on Unit Trusts and Mutual Funds
established by the Securities and Futures
Commission of Hong Kong. The Fund was
approved for sales in Mainland China
under Mutual Recognition of Funds (“MRF")
scheme on 24th May 2017, by the China
Securities Regulatory Commission.

The Fund's objective is to provide income
and capital growth over the medium to
longer term by investing primarily in Asian
equities and Asian fixed income securities.

The Fund will seek to achieve the investment
objective primarily (i.e. at least 70% of its
net asset value) through investment in
a portfolio of equity and equity related
securities of Asian (including countries
in Asia-Pacific) companies which offer
sustainable dividend payments, including
real estate investment trusts (“REITs"),
and bonds, and other fixed or floating
rate securities of investment grade or
below investment grade (at the time of
or subsequent to acquisition), issued by
governments, government agencies,
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

GENERAL INFORMATION (Continued)

supranational and companies in Asia
(including countries in Asia-Pacific). The
Fund is not subject to any limitation on the
portion of its net asset value that may be
invested in any country in Asia (including
countries in Asia-pacific) or sector. The
Fund may invest below 50% of its net
asset value in bonds and debt securities
which are below investment grade (i.e.
rated below BBB-/Baa3 (or its equivalent
by any internationally recognised credit
rating agency, such as Standard & Poor’s,
Moody's or Fitch, or rated AA- or below
by any mainland China domestic credit
rating agency; whenever different ratings
are assigned by different credit rating
agencies, the lowest credit ratings assigned
to the security will be adopted by the
Fund) or unrated debt securities at time of
acquisition. For this purpose, if the relevant
security does not itself have a credit rating,
then reference can be made to the credit
rating of the issuer of the security. If both
the security and the relevantissuer are not
rated, then the security will be classified as
unrated. The Fund may invest up to 20% of
its net asset value in debt instruments with
loss-absorption features such as contingent
convertible bonds, Additional Tier 1 and
Tier 2 capital notes, capital security bonds,
senior non-preferred debts and total
loss-absorbing capacity bonds. The Fund
may, if the Manager considers fit, seek
exposure of not more than 20% of its net
asset value to other asset classes including
but not limited to non-Asian securities,
commodities (including energy, metals
and agricultural commodities) indirectly
through exchange traded funds (“ETFs”)
and/or similar instruments.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

(a

~

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied
in the preparation of these financial
statements are set out below. These policies
have been consistently applied to all the
years presented, unless otherwise stated.

Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs")
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. The financial
statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention, as modified
by the revaluation of financial assets and
financial liabilities (including financial
derivative instruments) held at fair value
through profit or loss.

The preparation of financial statements in
conformity with HKFRS requires the use of
certain critical accounting estimates. It also
requires the Trustee and the Manager to
exercise their judgment in the process of
applying the Fund's accounting policies. The
areas involving a higher degree of judgment
or complexity, or areas where assumptions
and estimates are significant to the financial
statements are disclosed in note 4.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 2. FETHECR (@)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
(a) HRBNEE (18)

(a) Basis of preparation (Continued)

Possible impact of amendments, new
standards and interpretations issued but
not yet effective for the year ended 30

une 2023

Up to the date of issue of these financial
statements, the HKICPA has issued a
number of new or amended standards,
which are not yet effective for the year
ended 30 June 2023 and which have not
been adopted in these financial statements.
These developments include the following
which may be relevant to the Fund.

BE_E__F#-HA=+—HIEFEB8EHK
BERERZ BT ~ FER KRB A
EoEE

HEZSHMBBRRTIZAE > SEIHAL
SEEHSEERE_SE-_=4,BA=1+H
LIEEEHAREM BN ZETIFMR I RIFMR
ZHETRAMEETEER] o ZE BB EETHIA
BEBIZAE SHERIE o

Effective for accounting
periods beginning on or after

T3 BRI 2 B R4

ZEEHHIREX

Amendments to HKAS 1, Presentation of financial statements and

HKFRS Practice Statement 2, Making materiality judgements:

Disclosure of accounting policies

EARG IR 1 SR 2B TRIFSIRRAVSIER ) R BB HREE 1st January 2023

AIBHAEE 2R MEZLELFIE | BBV —T=F—A—H
Amendments to HKAS 8, Accounting policies, changes in

accounting estimates and errors: Definition of accounting

estimates

EBGERE SR MEST [E1 K « Bt At EE RIERE 1st January 2023

5T BEHEEEIES) —2_=F—AF—H
Amendments to HKAS 1, Presentation of financial statements:

Classification of liabilities as current or non-current

EBGERE 1 RZEST THMFRRAVTIER | HEEDERTRE 1st January 2024

BIFE —ZCmE—A—H

The Fund is in the process of making an
assessment on what the impact of these
developments are expected to be in the
period of initial application. So far it has
concluded that the adoption of them is
unlikely to have a significant impact on the
financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(b) Investments

Classification
(i) Assets

The Fund classifies its investments based
on both the Fund’'s business model for
managing those financial assets and the
contractual cash flow characteristics of the
financial assets. The portfolio of financial
assets is managed and performance is
evaluated on a fair value basis. The Fund
primarily focuses on fair value information
and uses that information to assess the
assets' performance and to make decisions.
The Fund has not taken the option to
irrevocably designate any equity securities
as fair value through other comprehensive
income. The contractual cash flows of the
Fund's debt securities are solely principal and
interest, however, these securities are neither
held for the purpose of collecting contractual
cash flows nor held both for collecting
contractual cash flows and for sale. The
collection of contractual cash flows is only
incidental to achieving the Fund'’s business
objective. Consequently, all investments are
measured at fair value through profit or loss.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

2. EEEEHE (8

(b) Investments (Continued) (b) 1&¥E (&)
Classification (Continued) 48 (58
(i) Liabilities (i) BafE

Derivative contracts that have a negative fair
value are presented as liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss.

As such, the Fund classifies all of its
investment portfolio as financial assets or
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss.

Recognition, derecognition and
measurement

Purchases and sales of investments are
accounted for on the trade date basis.
Investments are initially recognised at
fair value, excluding transaction costs
which are expensed as incurred, and are
subsequently re-measured at fair value.
Realised and unrealised gains and losses on
investments are included in the statement of
comprehensive income in the year in which
they arise. Investments are derecognised
when the rights to receive cash flows from
the investments have expired or the Fund
has transferred substantially all risks and
rewards of ownership.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(b) Investments (Continued)

Recognition, derecognition and
measurement (Continued)

Subsequent to initial recognition, all financial
assets and financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss are measured at fair
value. Gains and losses arising from changes
in the fair value of the “financial assets or
financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss” category are presented in the
statement of comprehensive income within
net change in unrealised appreciation/
depreciation in value of investments and
financial derivative instruments in the period
in which they arise.

Fair value estimation

Fair value is the price that would be
received to sell an asset or paid to transfer
a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement
date. The fair value of financial assets
and liabilities traded in active markets are
based on quoted market prices at the close
of trading on the reporting date.

Investments that are listed or traded on an
exchange are fair valued based on quoted
last traded prices.

Investments which are not listed on an
exchange or are thinly traded are valued
by using quotes from brokers.

Investments in unit trusts or unlisted
funds are valued at their net asset value
per unit as provided by the respective
administrators of such funds.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

(c)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Financial derivative instruments

Derivatives are recognised at fair value
on the date on which a derivative contract
is entered into and are subsequently
re-measured at their fair value. Fair values
are obtained from quoted market prices in
active markets, including recent market
transactions, and valuation techniques,
including discounted cash flow models and
option pricing models, as appropriate. All
derivatives are carried as assets when fair
value is positive and as liabilities when fair
value is negative.

Subsequent changes in the fair value of
any derivative instrument are recognised
immediately in the statement of
comprehensive income.

(d) Structured entities

Astructured entity is an entity that has been
designed so that voting or similar rights are
not the dominant factor in deciding who
controls the entity, such as when any voting
rights relate to administrative tasks only and
the relevant activities are directed by means
of contractual arrangements. A structured
entity often has some or all of the following
features or attributes; (a) restricted activities,
(b) a narrow and well-defined objective, such
as to provide investment opportunities for
investors by passing on risks and rewards
associated with the assets of the structured
entity to investors, (c) insufficient equity to
permit the structured entity to finance its
activities without subordinated financial
support and (d) financing in the form of
multiple contractually linked instruments to
investors that create concentrations of credit
or other risks (tranches).
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(d) Structured entities (Continued)

The Fund considers all of its investments
in other funds (“Investee Funds”) to be
investments in unconsolidated structured
entities. The Fund invests in Investee Funds
whose objective is to achieve long term
capital growth. The Investee Funds are
managed by related and unrelated asset
managers who apply various investment
strategies to accomplish their respective
investment objectives. The Investee
Funds finance their operations by issuing
redeemable shares which are puttable
at the holder's option and entitles the
holder to a proportional stake in the
respective fund’s net assets. The Fund
holds redeemable shares in each of its
Investee Funds.

The change in fair value of each Investee
Fund is included in the statement of
comprehensive income in “net change
in unrealised appreciation/depreciation
in value of investments and financial
derivative instruments”.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

(e)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Income and expenses

Dividend income on equity securities is
recorded on the ex-dividend date with the
corresponding foreign withholding taxes
recorded as an expense.

Interest income is recognised on a time
proportionate basis using the effective

interest method.

Other income and expenses are accounted
for on an accruals basis.

Foreign currency translation

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements
are measured using the currency of
the primary economic environment in
which the Fund operates (the “functional
currency”). The performance of the Fund is
measured and reported to the unitholders
in Hong Kong Dollar (“HK$"). The Manager
considers HK$ as the currency that most
faithfully represents the economic effects
of the underlying transactions, events
and conditions. The financial statements
are presented in HK$, which is the Fund's
functional and presentation currency.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

2.

U}

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Foreign currency translation (Continued)

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are
translated into the functional currency
using the exchange rates prevailing at the
dates of the transactions. Foreign currency
assets and liabilities are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange
rate prevailing at the year end date.

Foreign exchange gains and losses arising
from translation are included in the
statement of comprehensive income.

Foreign exchange gains and losses relating
to cash and cash equivalents are presented
in the statement of comprehensive income
within “net exchange losses”.

Foreign exchange gains and losses relating
to the financial assets and liabilities
carried at fair value through profit or
loss are presented in the statement of
comprehensive income within “net realised
losses on investments and financial
derivative instruments” and “net change
in unrealised appreciation/depreciation
in value of investments and financial
derivative instruments”.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

2. EEEEHE (8

(g) Offsetting financial instruments (g) £RLTEIKH

Financial assets and liabilities are offset
and the net amount is reported in the
statement of financial position when
there is a legally enforceable right to
offset the recognised amounts and there
is an intention to settle on a net basis, or
realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.

The legally enforceable right must not
be contingent on future events and must
be enforceable in the normal course of
business and in the event of default,
insolvency or bankruptcy of the Fund or
the counterparty.

(h) Amounts receivable on disposal/payable

on purchase of investments

Amounts receivable on disposal/payable
on purchase of investments represent
receivables for investments sold and
payables for investment purchased that
have been contracted for but not yet
settled or delivered on the statement of
financial position date respectively.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

2.

O]

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Receivables

Receivables are recognised initially at
fair value and subsequently measured at
amortised cost. At each reporting date,
the Fund shall measure the loss allowance
on amounts due from counterparties at
an amount equal to the lifetime expected
credit losses if the credit risk has increased
significantly since initial recognition. If,
at the reporting date, the credit risk has
not increased significantly since initial
recognition, the Fund shall measure the
loss allowance at an amount equal to
12-month expected credit losses.

Significant financial difficulties of the
counterparties, probability that the
counterparties will enter bankruptcy or
financial reorganisation, and default in
payments are all considered indicators that
a loss allowance may be required. If the
credit risk increases to the point that it is
considered to be credit impaired, interest
income will be calculated based on the
gross carrying amount adjusted for the
loss allowance. A significant increase in
credit risk is defined by management as
any contractual payment which is more
than 30 days past due. Any contractual
payment which is more than 90 days past
due is considered credit impaired.

Receivables are classified as current
assets if the collections of receivables are
expected within one year. If not, they are
presented as non-current assets.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(j) Payables and accruals

Payables and accruals are recognised
initially at fair value and subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method. Payables and
accruals are classified as current liabilities
if payment is due within one year. If
not, they are presented as non-current
liabilities.

(k

=

Distributions payable

Proposed distributions to unitholders
are recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income when they are
appropriately authorised by the Manager
and no longer at the discretion of the
Fund. The distribution on the redeemable
units is recognised as a finance cost in the
statement of comprehensive income.

(I) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in
hand, bank and demand deposits, other
short-term highly liquid investments with
original maturities of three months or less
and bank overdrafts, if any.

(m) Margin accounts

Margin accounts represent margin deposits
held in respect of futures contracts.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

2.

(n)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Cash collateral

Based on agreements entered between
brokers and the Fund, one party will have
an obligation to pay cash collateral for
the return of the portfolio of derivative
attributable to the counterparty if the
return of the portfolio of derivative equals
or exceeds a predetermined threshold
at any valuation day. The movement of
derivative is marked to market daily, which
determines whether the Fund receives
from or pays cash collateral to the broker
on a daily basis.

(o) Taxation

The tax expense for the year comprises of
current income tax and deferred income
tax. Tax expense is recognised in the
statement of comprehensive income.

Current income tax

The current income tax charge is
calculated on the basis of the tax laws
enacted or substantively enacted at the
statement of financial position date in the
countries where the Fund operates and
generates taxable income. Management
periodically evaluates positions taken in
tax returns with respect to situations in
which applicable tax regulation is subject
to interpretation. It establishes provisions
where appropriate on the basis of amounts
expected to be paid to the tax authorities.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(o) Taxation (Continued)

Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax is recognised,
using the liability method, on temporary
differences arising between the tax bases
of assets and liabilities and their carrying
amounts in the financial statements.
However, deferred tax liabilities are not
recognised if they arise from the initial
recognition of goodwill, the deferred
income tax is not accounted for if it
arises from initial recognition of an asset
or liability in a transaction other than a
business combination that at the time of
the transaction affects neither accounting
nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred income
tax is determined using tax rates (and laws)
that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the statement of financial
position date and are expected to apply
when the related deferred income tax
asset is realised or the deferred income
tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised
only to the extent that it is probable that
future taxable profit will be available
against which the temporary differences
can be utilised.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

2.

(0)

(p)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Taxation (Continued)

Offsetting

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities
are offset when there is a legally
enforceable right to offset current tax
assets against current tax liabilities and
when the deferred income tax assets and
liabilities relate to income taxes levied by
the same taxation authority on either the
taxable entity or different taxable entities
where there is an intention to settle the
balances on a net basis.

Redeemable units

Redeemable units are classified as financial
liabilities and are issued or redeemed at
the holder’s option at prices based on the
Fund’'s net asset value per unit as at the
close of business on the relevant dealing
day. The Fund's net asset value per unit
is calculated by dividing the net assets
attributable to the unitholders with the
total number of outstanding units.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

3.

(a)

(b)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
Strategy in using financial instruments

The Fund'’s objective is to provide income
and capital growth over the medium to
longer term by investing primarily in Asian
equities and Asian fixed income securities.

The Fund will actively allocate between
Asian equities, Asian fixed income
securities, other asset classes and cash
and money market instruments to achieve
the Fund's objectives. The Fund’s expected
asset allocation ranges for each asset class
is expected to be the following:

Asian equities: 30 - 70%
Asian fixed income: 20 - 70%
Other asset classes: 0-20%
Cash and money

market instruments: 0-30%

The Fund is exposed to market price risk,
interest rate risk, credit risk, currency risk
and liquidity risk arising from the financial
instruments held.

The risks and the respective risk
management policies employed by the
Fund to manage these risks are discussed
below.

Market price risk

Market price risk is the risk that the value
of a financial instrument will fluctuate as a
result of changes in market prices, whether
those changes are caused by factors specific
to the individual instrument or factors
affecting all instruments in the market.

All investments present a risk of loss of
capital. The Fund’s market price risk is
managed through diversification of the
investment portfolio. The Fund's overall
market positions are monitored on a
regular basis by the Manager.
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Notes to the Financial TR 2Z M

Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. MBRARERE (8)
(Continued)
(b) Market price risk (Continued) (b) THIBERERS (8)
As at 30th June 2023 and 2022, the overall BE_E-_=—FR-E-__#,A=+H>
market exposures were as follows: AESHERTIBREMARENT :
2023 2022
—F°= S
% of net % of net
Fair value assets Fair value assets
ATEE HEERE RITERE HEERE
Bat B
HK$ HK$
Assets BE
Held for trading FE{EX M
Equities lRE 8,342,339,004 41.14% 12,983,505,315 49.55%
Investment funds R EEE 2,117,690,826 10.45%  2,084,287,626 7.95%
Debt securities fE#:E5 9,064,283,200 4471%  9,274,719,473 35.39%
Futures #i& 21,419,500 0.11% 175,623,314 0.67%
Foreign exchange forward contracts
BHASMNESH 57,076,402 0.27% 72,456,222 0.27%
19,602,808,932 96.68% 24,590,591,950 93.83%
Liabilities &8
Credit default swaps E B 249211 (1,984,396) (0.01%) - -
Futures Bf& (28,844,588) (0.14%) (5,947,341) (0.02%)
Foreign exchange forward contracts
EHMNESH (95,800,890) (0.47%) (19,055,344) (0.07%)
(126,629,874) (0.62%) (25,002,685) (0.09%)
19,476,179,058 96.06% 24,565,589,265 93.74%
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(Continued)

(b) Market price risk (Continued)

The table below summarises the market
exposures of the Fund as at 30th June

2023 and 2022:

PAESER R 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (&)

(b) TISEIBEER (48)

TREMN _ S _=ZE/R-_ZS-__%,\H
=+ BEXESNTHIBEBREAE

% of net assets

% of net assets

HEEFEESL HEEFEESLE

Held for trading FE{EX3H :
Equities fIRE
Australia S8 7.61% 8.59%
China 1.04% 1.35%
Hong Kong &# 11.07% 13.45%
India ENEE 6.45% 6.85%
Indonesia ENfE 0.70% 0.22%
Japan B 0.53% 1.47%
New Zealand #7755 1.00% 1.14%
Singapore N 3.55% 7.35%
South Korea F&2 3.81% 4.41%
Taiwan && 3.96% 3.54%
Thailand Z=E 0.96% 0.95%
United States 5[] 0.46% 0.23%

41.14% 49.55%
Investment funds I3 EE S
Hong Kong &% 5.38% 4.09%
Luxembourg ERE 4.05% 3.86%
United States 1.02% -

10.45% 7.95%
Debt securities {E#5iE 5
Australia S8 1.45% 0.98%
Austria E23thF - 0.08%
Bahrain B4k - 0.17%
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Notes to the Financial TR 2Z M

Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. HEERER (@)
(Continued)
(b) Market price risk (Continued) (b) THiFEERER (&)
2023 2022
e e

% of net assets % of net assets
HEEFEEDLE HEEFEEDL

Held for trading (Continued) FE1E3X 5 H (&) :
Debt securities (Continued) {&#5:&% (48)

Brazil BFg 0.09% 0.43%
British Virgin Islands EB#ERRES 2.69% 2.55%
Cayman Islands FI28 5 1.36% 1.39%
Chile &% 0.25% 0.40%
China A 5.52% 5.58%
Colombia SHm&EEEE 0.20% 0.07%
France J5E 0.24% -
Germany & 0.04% -
Hong Kong &% 7.90% 6.38%
India ENE 2.48% 1.85%
Indonesia EIfE 4.56% 3.67%
Ireland EFE 0.07% -
Japan B 1.09% 0.39%
Jersey EF - 0.07%
Kuwait BB 0.45% 0.49%
Luxembourg EFRE 0.04% 0.18%
Macau £ 1.07% 0.21%
Malaysia F52RFEEE 0.93% 0.87%
Mauritius EE KT 1.10% 0.40%
Mexico ZFE5} 0.16% 0.90%
Netherlands T 0.82% 0.53%
Oman I - 0.10%
Peru f3& - 0.35%
Philippines JE28& 1.92% 1.24%
Saudi Arabia b HI{A - 0.09%
Singapore N 2.68% 1.90%
South Korea Fg&& 3.55% 1.63%
Spain FEHILF 0.06% 0.19%
Thailand =& 0.69% 0.48%
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Notes to the Financial TR 2Z M

Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. MBEKRERE (@)
(Continued)
(b) Market price risk (Continued) (b) THIREREER (&)
2023 2022
—E-=4F B

% of net assets % of net assets
HEEFEEDLE HEEFEFDL

Held for trading (Continued) FE1EX 5 H (&) :
Debt securities (Continued) {&#5:&% (48)

United Arab Emirates B Eg 0.37% 0.19%
United Kingdom 2= 1.68% 0.39%
United States & 1.25% 1.24%

44.71% 35.39%

Credit default swap {SEiZ45HA

United States 3£ (0.01%) -
(0.01%) -
Futures 1§
Australia 78 0.00% (0.01%)
Hong Kong &#& 0.00% -
Japan B 0.00% -
Singapore #iN (0.09%) 0.10%
South Korea mé& 0.00% 0.24%
United States &£ 0.06% 0.32%
(0.03%) 0.65%

Foreign exchange forward contracts iZEISMES4Y

GBP vs USD (forward date: 21/07/2023) 0.01% -
USD vs AUD (forward date: 21/07/2023) 0.00% -
USD vs CNH (forward date: 21/07/2023) 0.00% -
USD vs GBP (forward date: 21/07/2023) 0.00% -
PHP vs USD (forward date: 24/07/2023) 0.02% -
USD vs SGD (forward date: 24/07/2023) 0.09% -
USD vs THB (forward date: 24/07/2023) 0.04% -
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Notes to the Financial TR 2Z M

Statements
3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. MBEKREE (8)
(Continued)
(b) Market price risk (Continued) (b) THIREEER (8)
2023 2022
e S

% of net assets % of net assets
HEEFEEDLE HEEFEEDL

Held for trading (Continued) FE1E3X 5 H (&) :
Foreign exchange forward contracts (Continued)

BHASME S (1B
USD vs TWD (forward date: 24/07/2023) 0.11% -
AUD vs USD (forward date: 21/07/2023) (0.18%) -
CNH vs USD (forward date: 21/07/2023) (0.27%) -
GBP vs USD (forward date: 21/07/2023) (0.00%) -
USD vs AUD (forward date: 21/07/2023) (0.00%) -
USD vs GBP (forward date: 21/07/2023) (0.00%) -
IDR vs USD (forward date: 24/07/2023) (0.01%) -
USD vs INR (forward date: 24/07/2023) (0.01%) -
AUD vs USD (forward date: 21/07/2022) - 0.00%
CNH vs USD (forward date: 21/07/2022) - 0.18%
GBP vs USD (forward date: 21/07/2022) - 0.00%
USD vs AUD (forward date: 21/07/2022) - 0.00%
USD vs CNH (forward date: 21/07/2022) - 0.00%
USD vs GBP (forward date: 21/07/2022) - 0.00%
USD vs KRW (forward date: 25/08/2022) - 0.03%
USD vs SGD (forward date: 25/08/2022) - 0.03%
USD vs TWD (forward date: 25/08/2022) - 0.03%
AUD vs USD (forward date: 21/07/2022) - (0.07%)
CNH vs USD (forward date: 21/07/2022) - (0.00%)
GBP vs USD (forward date: 21/07/2022) - (0.00%)
USD vs AUD (forward date: 21/07/2022) - (0.00%)
USD vs CNH (forward date: 21/07/2022) - (0.00%)
USD vs INR (forward date: 25/08/2022) - (0.00%)
______ (0.20%) .....0.20%
96.06% 93.74%
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

3.

(b)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Market price risk (Continued)

As at 30th June 2023 and 2022, the Fund
had no investments issued by the same
issuer with market value exceeding 10%
of its net assets.

The table below summarises the impact
on the Fund’'s net assets attributable
to unitholders as a result of increases/
(decreases) of the key index to which
the Fund's underlying investments are
exposed. The analysis is based on the
assumption that the index had increased/
(decreased) by the respective percentage
with all other variables held constant and
the fair value of the Fund's investments
moved according to the historical
correlation with the index. Market price
risk for debt securities is disclosed in note
3(c) under interest rate risk.
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(b) TISEBEER (48)
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Notes to the Financial TR 2Z M

Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. MBEAREE (@)
(Continued)
(b) Market price risk (Continued) (b) THIBERERS (8)
30th June 2023 30th June 2022
ZZT=FRA=1H ZE"FB=1+H
Impact on Impact on
net assets net assets
attributable attributable
Change in to unitholders Change in to unitholders
Benchmark benchmark BaYiar] benchmark Ba) il

components components by B{FAA components by BAEFEA
HEEER AUIERNEY 3EEnpE EWERNEY FaEngs

Portfolio investment HK$ HK$
BEHEE % BT % BT
Asian Equities MSCI AC

NRE Asia Pacific ex Japan 7.6% 474,822,622 8.0% 1,007,873,272
Japanese REITs

HARBMERE Tokyo Stock

EtEs Exchange REIT Index 42% 4,215,188 5.0% 16,606,021
Investment funds MSCI AC Pacific Ex

REES Japan NR 7.6% 138,669,537 8.0% 160,272,804
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

3. MBEIRERE (8)

(b) Market price risk (Continued) (b) THIBERERS (8)

The Manager has used its view of what
would be a “reasonable possible shift” in
each key market to estimate the change
for use in the market sensitivity analysis
above.

Disclosures above are shown in absolute
terms, changes and impacts could be
positive or negative. Changes in market
index % are revised annually depending
on the Manager’s current view of market
volatility and other relevant factors.

The Fund's investments in Investee Funds
are subject to the terms and conditions
of the respective Investee Funds' offering
documents and are susceptible to market
price risk arising from uncertainties about
future values of those Investee Funds. The
right of the Fund to request redemption
of its investments in the Investee Funds is
on daily basis.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(b) Market price risk (Continued)

The exposure to investments in Investee
Funds at fair value by strategy employed
is disclosed in the following table. These
investments are included in “investments”
in the statement of financial position.

PAESER R 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (&)

(b) TISEBEER (48)

ERZREESPHRENARERE > HAQ
FEEFEBHNRIEE TRPIRE - ItFR
BEMBRTBRPIIARE —HE-

2023 2022
—Z°= 2T
Number of Number of
Investee % of net Investee % of net
Type of investment Funds assets Funds assets
funds BERE Fairvalue fHEEFE  BIRE Fairvalue {HEEZE
REELEHE EE7¥2 NFHE BAtE BEEzHE AE Bt
HK$ HK$
BT B
Multi asset fund
2EEEES 2 1,911,343,744 9.43% 2 1,320,394,806 5.03%
Equities fund
REESE 1 206,347,082 1.02% 1 763,892,820 2.92%
2,117,690,826 10.45% 2,084,287,626 7.95%

The Fund’'s maximum exposure to loss
from its interests in Investee Funds equal
to the total fair value of its investments in
Investee Funds.

Once the Fund has disposal of its shares
in an Investee Fund, the Fund ceases to
be exposed to any risk from that Investee
Fund.

FESHFRERSPEDFAER &KX
BARERNHRENFIRERESHNATE

—BERESHEHARKRBEESPHRG
FETRTBERRBZBMREEEHER
K o
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(b) Market price risk (Continued)

(c)

The Fund’s holding in a third party Investee
Fund, as a percentage of the Investee
Fund's total net asset value, will vary from
time to time dependent on the volume
of subscriptions and redemptions at the
Investee Fund level. It is possible that the
Fund may, at any point in time, hold a
majority of an Investee Fund's total units
inissue.

During the year ended 30th June 2023, the
total net losses incurred on investments
in Investee Funds were HK$38,562,856
(2022: total net loss of HK$447,782,933).
As at 30th June 2023 and 2022, there were
no capital commitment obligations and
no amounts due to Investee Funds for
unsettled purchases.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the value of
a financial instrument will fluctuate due to
changes in market interest rates.

At 30th June 2023, the Fund had bank
balances of HK$410,962,156 (2022:
HK$1,048,541,935) and the margin
deposits with interest bearing of
HK$141,049,212 (2022: HK$266,546,338).
No sensitivity analysis is prepared as the
bank balances and margin deposits are
short-term in nature, and are therefore
exposed to minimal interest rate risk on
these balances.
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(b) TISEBEER (48)
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

3.

(@)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Interest rate risk (Continued)

At 30th June 2023, the debt securities held
by the Fund amounted to HK$9,064,283,200
(2022: HK$9,274,719,473) and there were
no underlying investment funds, which are
invested in debt securities as at 30th June
2023 (2022: Nil). Should interest rates have
lowered/risen by 50 basis points (2022:
150 basis points) with all other variables
remaining constant, the increase/decrease
in net assets attributable to unitholders for
the year would amount to approximately
HK$225,862,111 (2022: HK$601,123,436),
arising from the increase/decrease in
market values of the debt securities.

The Manager has used its view of what
would be a “reasonable possible shift” in
the market interest rates to estimate the
change for use in the interest rate risk
sensitivity analysis above.

Disclosures above are shown in absolute
terms, changes and impacts could be
positive or negative. Changes in basis
points are revised annually depending
on the Manager’s current view of market
interest rate sensitivity and other relevant
factors.
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(c) FIZEREER (48)
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

PAESER R 2 MisE

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. MBEAREE (@)
(Continued)
(c) Interest rate risk (Continued) (c) FISEEM (48)
The table below summarises the Fund's TR ESFEREZFER IR E
exposure to interest rate risk categorised ZEMETHREHAZT -
by the earlier of contractual re-pricing or
maturity dates.
Non-interest
Upto 1year 1-5years  Over 5years bearing Total
DR—F —EERE EFENE MR BE
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT v BT BT v
As at 30th June 2023
§E-T-=FXA=1+H
Assets BE
Investments & & 350,954,056  3,168,790,500  5,544,538,645 10,460,029,829 19,524,313,030
Financial derivative instruments
ERTETR - - - 78,495,902 78,495,902
Margin deposits fRz& & 141,049,212 - - 257,930,611 398,979,823
Cash and bank deposits
HERFTES 410,962,156 - - - 410,962,156
Other assets Eft1&E - - - 446,116,376 446,116,376
Total assets BEA{E 902,965,424  3,168,790,500  5,544,538,645 11,242,572,718 20,858,867,287
Liabilities & &
Financial derivative instruments
ERTETA - - - 126,629,874 126,629,874
Cash collateral liabilities
RemAnas - - - 20,923,722 20,923,722
Other liabilities Eft& & - - - 437,082,842 437,082,842
Total liabilities (excluding net
assets attributable to
unitholders) &E4({E (2 E
REMFEANSEE) - - - 584636438 584,636,438
Total interest sensitivity gap
BRI R R ERNEE 902,965,424  3,168,790,500  5,544,538,645
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Notes to the Financial TR 2Z M

Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. MBEAREE (@)
(Continued)
(c) Interest rate risk (Continued) (c) FISEEM (48)
Non-interest
Upto 1year 1-5years  Over 5 years bearing Total
DR—F —ERRE HENE AR BE
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
As at 30th June 2022
HE-Z-"FXA=1+AH
Assets HiE
Investments & & 552,189,059  2,940,245,849  5,782,284,565 15,067,792,941 24,342,512,414
Financial derivative instruments
ERMITETR - - - 248,079,536 248,079,536
Margin deposits Rz 266,546,338 - - 251,387,235 517,933,573
Cash collateral REHEIF R - - - 2,746,433 2,746,433
Cash and bank deposits
HERFTES 1,048,541,935 - - - 1,048,541,935
Other assets Hth&&E - - - 483,979,676 483,979,676
Total assets BE4H(E 1,867,277,332  2,940,245,849  5,782,284,565 16,053,985,821 26,643,793,567

Liabilities &8
Financial derivative instruments

ERITETAR - - - 25,002,685 25,002,685
Cash collateral liabilities
REERRas - - - 3,609,597 3,609,597

Other liabilities Eft& & - - 409,652,175 409,652,175

Total liabilities (excluding net
assets attributable to
unitholders) & E44(E (D&
REMFEANFEE) - - - 438264457 438,264,457

Total interest sensitivity gap
B ERRERERE 1,867,277,332  2,940,245,849  5,782,284,565
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

3. MBEIRERE (8)

(d) Credit and counterparty risk (d) EEMZZEFRK

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or
counterparty will be unable or unwilling
to meet a commitment that it has entered
into with the Fund.

The Fund'’s financial assets which are
potentially subject to concentrations
of credit risk consist principally of
bank deposits and assets held with the
custodians.

The Fund limits its exposure to credit
risk by transacting the majority of its
investments and contractual commitment
activities with broker-dealers, banks and
regulated exchanges with high credit
ratings and that the Fund considers to be
well established.

All transactions in investments are settled/
paid for upon delivery using approved
and reputable brokers. The risk of default
is considered minimal as delivery of
investments sold is only made once the
broker has received payment. Payment is
made on a purchase once the investments
have been received by the broker. The
trade will fail if either party fails to meet
its obligation.

The table below summarises the assets
placed with banks and custodian at 30th
June 2023 and 2022:

ERRRIEERTHEBHR XS B FREANTRE
ERIHRRERESHIEGE

E_J ECAESAREREHEARNEME
BEABBREAGENREERB RIRIT
ﬁnﬂﬁc’

Zligﬁﬂﬂzfé&é%’\]gﬁ% » KEBDIIHAS
BIEETRNEITHAET > TRESEKE

“’?%E*E%%El EERRFIM RS
EITRS > RMRAEEERE -

IR 51988 ERENEILI AR S
AR - BRERSLCKRREBRRGERR
HIEE  FIUENERER - BANRER
BRERECKREIERZRERBE RS -
EEM—AREBTHERE XBKER
W o

TERMENR - E-_=ZFERZZEZ"%F,XH
=+HERRIBITREEANEE :

IEEEENE S RERE
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(d

~

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Credit and counterparty risk (Continued)

30th June 2023
—E=FRHA=+H

Custodian sEE A

HSBC Institutional Trust Services (Asia) Limited
- Investments

— Cash (Note)

Banks $R1T
UBS AG, London

30th June 2022
B FKA=1H

Custodian sEE A

HSBC Institutional Trust Services (Asia) Limited
- Investments

- Cash Mete)

Banks $R1T
UBS AG, London

Cash collateral 3£ K103
Barclays Bank PLC

Note: Balance represented cash balances
held with the Custodian on behalf of the
Fund and placed at The Hongkong and
Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited,
Hong Kong with a credit rating of P-1
(2022: P-1).

PAESER R 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (8)

(d) EEMXZHFER (48)

HK$
BT

19,524,313,030
410,962,156

398,979,823

HK$
BT

24,342,512,414
1,048,541,935

517,933,573

2,746,433

Credit rating
fEEEPR

P-1
P-1

Credit rating
fEETR

P-1
P-1

P-1

P-1

Source of
credit rating

EETRRR

Moody's 12
Moody's 18id

Moody's 2
Source of

credit rating
EERER

Moody’s 18id
Moody's 8

Moody's 12

Moody's 18id

Mizt | EEARAEAREESFEMERR
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking
Corporation Limited, Hong Kong » 1= FsF

HAP-1(Z

= ——

= —

F1P-1)  BWIREHREE o
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Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. MBEAREE (&)
(Continued)

(d) Credit and counterparty risk (Continued) (d) EEMZZHFRME (8)
Financial derivative instruments represent SRTTE TERIEMEFSIEENRTRE Z 8
outstanding futures, foreign exchange X5 - BHINESHNREEENIR -

forward contracts and credit default swaps
as disclosed in note 5.

As at year end, the counterparties of RELARTREZEMITETANRZHFN
the outstanding financial derivative T
instruments are listed as follows:

30th June 2023
—E=HA=1+H
Counterparties X5 HF
Source of
Credit rating credit rating
Foreign exchange forward contracts iZHISMEA L EER  EETRRR
Goldman Sachs Intl, London P-1  Moody's 121
Morgan Stanley and Co Intl, London P-1  Moody's #2i#
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited,
Hong Kong P-1  Moody's 2t
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited,
Singapore branch P-1  Moody's #2i#
Futures A&
UBS AG, London P-1  Moody's 12it1
Credit default swaps {S&i&4isHA
Barclays Bank PLC P-1  Moody's 18idl
BNP Paribas, London P-1  Moody's 12it
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Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. MBEKRERE (8)
(Continued)
(d) Credit and counterparty risk (Continued) (d) EEMZZHFRARE (8)
30th June 2022
—E_"FKRHA=+H
Counterparties X5 HF
Source of
Credit rating credit rating
Foreign exchange forward contracts iZHISMEA L EETR  EETRRR
BNP Paribas P-1  Moody's 121
Goldman Sachs Intl, London P-1 Moody's 2
Standard Chartered Bank, London P-1  Moody's 2t
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited,
Hong Kong P-1  Moody's 2
Futures #i&
UBS AG, London P-1  Moody's 121
The Fund holds debt securities and is ZkgﬁhﬁEﬁff?%:ﬁ#’%ﬁgixl?*ﬁﬁﬂ%
therefore exposed to risk that the issuers RERFHAARN AT RS Z R %FE
may not be able to repay the principal %Jﬁtﬂl‘n  AESFENEBESFS
amount at maturity and interest. This risk FHERE—S1THERTHERE #yﬁ"ﬁ
is mitigated as the debt securities held are DZTHFEEE BB RIEMAHEE

subject to the requirements of maximum BITHVERETR SR ©
holding of 10% of net asset value for any

single issuer except for those issued by

Government and other public securities.
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(d) Credit and counterparty risk (Continued)

The table below summarises the credit
rating of the debt securities of the Fund
by S&P’s, Moody'’s or Fitch at 30th June
2023 and 2022:

PAESER R 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (8)

(d) EEMXZHFER (48)

TREEANR S _=ZE/_R-_ZE_-_%,\H
=+ HAEESREZBRESMEREES
7~ BmREEMRENEETR -

Portfolio by rating category 2023 2022
KREBEHASPTERENEETTR —E== ===
% of net assets % of net assets
HEEFEESL WEEFEEDL
AA+ 0.55% 0.38%
AA 0.79% 0.16%
AA- 0.28% 0.25%
Aa2 0.19% 0.07%
Aa3 0.05% -
Al 0.49% 0.26%
A2 0.65% 0.81%
A3 1.27% 0.50%
A+ 4.32% 2.89%
A 1.43% 1.52%
A- 4.23% 2.46%
BBB+ 7.18% 4.83%
BBB 6.79% 5.54%
BBB- 3.32% 1.76%
BB+ 0.80% 0.78%
BB 0.92% 0.59%
BB- 0.38% 0.73%
Baa1l 1.06% 1.85%
Baa2 2.07% 2.34%
Baa3 1.63% 1.20%
Ba1 0.76% 1.07%
Ba2 0.62% 0.26%
Ba3 1.38% 0.96%
B1 0.14% 0.15%
B2 - 0.04%
B+ 1.42% 0.69%
B - 0.03%
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(d) Credit and counterparty risk (Continued)

Portfolio by rating category (Continued)
REMEEFERNEETR ()

Caa3
F1+u
NR

Total &5t

Where credits are rated by one of the
international ratings agencies, the
Manager does not re-construct their own
credit ratings but use the rating agency
as a reference point for their analysis with
the credit analysts focusing on assessing
the directional trend of the credit. The
Manager does not specifically comment
on the external ratings unless the Manager
disagrees materially with the external
agency'’s view.

Where a credit is unrated, the Manager
constructs a proxy/shadow rating. The
Manager’s in-house credit research
and rating methodology is particularly
important for unrated credits to ensure
that the credit risk taken is being
adequately compensated for versus
similar-rated issuers in and outside of
Asia. The Manager does not have a defined
rating policy in this regard - it depends on
the analyst's judgment.

PAESER R 2 MisE

3. MBEKREE (8

(d) FENZZHFER (&)

2023
—EB_=

% of net assets % of net assets
HEEFEESL WEEFEEDL

- 0.03%
0.07% 0.37%
1.92% 2.87%

44.71% 35.39%

SE TR —BEFRFTARIEIETE - KEBAR
EER B SRERTR - BERI RS A
STREIBE A —E2E RN THE A BB EH
BRI o FRIFEEAIFERERINEDIEAE
BYERAL - BRI ATRHSMBSTAR (R BT

A,
off ©

MEEFRARTR » KEBEAGBTRI—
BRIE®FTR o KIBARBNEHBAE
MHMERZNRT RN ERARBHEERN
MR R E R SIS R 5e 0 Hy E B 4E LT AR
BT AREMLSMIE - FEE S M > &
BATEE—ERETERR - S RER
DHTEMAYFIER o
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Credit and counterparty risk (Continued)

Importantly, the analysts must cover
and monitor any credits that the Fund'’s
portfolios invest in whether they are
rated or not. This means that all unrated
debt securities must undergo the same
rigorous bottom-up credit analysis process
to determine arecommendation and credit
opinion for the issuer and this forms the
basis of the Manager's evaluation of credits
for investment.

The Fund measures credit risk and
expected credit losses using probability
of default, exposure at default and loss
given default. Management consider both
historical analysis and forward looking
information in determining any expected
credit loss. As at 30th June 2023 and
2022, the amounts receivable on disposal
of investments, amounts receivable on
subscription of units, dividend receivable,
interest receivable on debt securities,
interest receivable on bank deposits,
other receivables and prepayments,
margin deposits, cash collateral and cash
and bank deposits can be realised within
one month. Management consider the
probability of default to be insignificant as
the counterparties have a strong capacity
to meet their contractual obligations
in the near term. As a result, no loss
allowance has been recognised based
on 12-month expected credit losses as
any such impairment would be wholly
insignificant to the Fund.

PAESER R 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (8)

(d) EEMXZHFER (48)

BEENE > DM ABEMNGERES
NEAGREESHMANTS EER
& FTAENRHREFES > W RKBEK
BIENETMLNERDITEEPRENR
BMBITANESERR > BEMTEEAN
SHMLERVIREERE o

FESFREAOMNER - BORABRAENEN
BrEVIEK > StBREERBMERESEE -
EEE GRS EEE D TANATREIEEIERLU
EEAABEREERE BE_T_=Fk
“—E__FRAZTH BERHERER
5 ~ FRULEDEE B (URRIE « FEAR S ~ FEURME
BRESFE ~ BUERFIE - HttEWRRIA
RIEMTIE ~ RES B2 RIBTERAIR
—ERNEIR - BEED A ANRZHF
HEBRYBNARERNENSNEE B
IEEABERK - HERIE > LE+—(E
BRTRREEEIRMNIRREE - AREM
ERERFESBRMELREK

IEEEENE S RERE
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(e)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk that the value of
financial instruments will fluctuate due to
changes in foreign exchange rates.

The Fund has assets and liabilities
denominated in currencies other than
HK$, the Fund’s functional and presentation
currency. The Fund is therefore exposed to
currency risk, as the value of the assets and
liabilities denominated in other currencies
will fluctuate due to changes in exchange
rates. The Manager will enter into foreign
exchange forward contracts from time
to time to hedge against the currency
exposures as disclosed in note 5.

The table below summarises the Fund’s
monetary and non-monetary exposures to
different major currencies other than United
States dollar which is pegged with HK$ as at

PAESER R 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (8)

(e) ERER

EREREER T ANBERIMNEEREE
TR E R

FESFAWIELE T (BEHINAEKRFR
51 stENEEREE - HRIMNESHES
EXRGENEETREREHMEHTE
FEZAMBREERRERE o LEARAE
STILEHEASMESAY o LU EE R R IS AT
ZLRIMEES ©

TREBRN T _=FK

—EZEKA

—t+tRFEENERRIFERAMREAE - M
BR3ETTSN  ME B EBITHNS

30th June 2023 and 2022:

2023 2022

ZTI=HE —E_C
Monetary  Non-monetary Monetary  Non-monetary
& JFEH g IFEH
HK$ equivalents HK$ equivalents HK$ equivalents HK$ equivalents
BTEE BTEE BEE BEE
Australian dollar J&7c 5,433,800 1,543,202,810  2,317,586,103 2,250,314,366
British pound 3%$% (3,882,768) - 227,592,315 -
Euro BX7T 26,792,947 - 113,641,407 -
Indian rupee ENEELL 85,067,482 1,307,775,989 (570,911,674)  1,795,436,245
Indonesian rupiah ENE& (4,796,941) 141,073,164 296 58,988,055
Japanese yen H 9,388,227 108,650,638 9,414,834 385,089,416
Korean won &85t 2,028,472 771,782,247 (882,539,291)  1,155,944,387
New Zealand dollar #FaE7T 9,577,291 201,959,156 25,932 299,535,486
Renminbi ARHE 83,937,350 211,659,574  4,423,212,999 353,353,772
Singapore dollar #iN3%rc 94,777,852 719,514,246  (1,204,781,660)  1,925,375,833
Taiwan dollar #&a# 28,589,343 802,951,387  (1,612,955,254) 926,553,980
Thai baht Z#k 8,058,181 194,811,363 1 248,010,805
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(Continued)

(e) Currency risk (Continued)

The table below summarises the impact
on net assets attributable to unitholders
as a result of increases/decreases of key
exchange rates on the exposures tabled
above, to which the Fund is exposed.
The analysis is based on the assumption
that the exchange rates had increased/
decreased by the respective percentage

PAESER R 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (8)

(e) ERERR (48)

TRIFEEERESERIREFS REES
WEX LA THRHARESHEHLEMTE

AFEEBHNZE - DITBHRRZIMNSE

ﬁﬁfﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁ%tﬁ/?ﬁ% > MEME IR
TRRE ©

with all other variables held constant.

Impact on net assets attributable to unitholders

PEGEMBEATEENTE

2023 2022

= B C
Estimated Monetary Non-monetary Estimated Monetary Non-monetary
reasonable &l &% reasonable L et
possible HK$ HK$ possible HK$ HK$
change %  equivalents equivalents change %  equivalents equivalents
EHAREEY  BrSE BrEE EHeEEHw  AndE BrEE
+- +- +/- +/- +- +/-
Australian dollar &7t 1 54,338 15,432,028 7 162,231,027 157,522,006
British pound #% 3 (116,483) - 6 13655539 -
Euro BX7o 4 1,071,718 - 5 5,682,070 -
Indian rupee ENEEELE 1 850,675 13,077,760 2 11,418,233 35,908,725
Indonesian rupiah ENfE/&E 3 (143,908) 4,232,195 5 15 2,949,403
Japanese yen H 4 375,529 4,346,026 5 470,742 19,254,471
Korean won #27t 8 162,278 61,742,580 1 8,825,393 11,559,444
New Zealand dollar $iFRT 2 191,546 4,039,183 7 1,815 20,967,484
Renminbi AR 3 2,518,121 6,349,787 7 309,624,910 24,734,764
Singapore dollar Nt 7T 3 2,843,336 21,585,427 4 48,191,266 77,015,033
Taiwan dollar #i &% 3 857,680 24,088,542 6 96,777,315 55,593,239
Thai baht %k 6 483,491 11,688,682 3 - 7,440,324

The Manager has used its view of what
would be a “reasonable possible shift” in
exchange rates to estimate the change
for use in currency risk sensitivity analysis
above.

RI|ATHIRIRE R ER [ 51288 ) FiEk
g%ﬂ:iﬂiﬁﬁﬁlﬁﬁﬁﬂ%ﬂgﬁ*ﬁﬁﬁﬁéﬁﬁE’\Jﬁ

IEEEENE S RERE
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(e)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Currency risk (Continued)

Disclosures above are shown in absolute
terms, changes and impacts could be
positive or negative. Changes in exchange
rate % are revised annually depending on
the Manager’s current view of exchange
rates volatility and other relevant factors.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will
encounter difficulty in settling its liabilities,
including a redemption request.

The Fund is exposed to daily cash redemptions
of redeemable units. The Fund invests the
majority of its assets in investments that
are traded in an active market and are
considered to be readily realisable.

The Fund also invests in financial derivative
instruments and debt securities that are
traded over the counter. As a result, the
Fund may not be able to liquidate quickly
its investments in these instruments at an
amount close to their fair value to meet its
liquidity requirements due to adverse market
conditions leading to limited liquidity. Itis the
intent of the Manager to monitor the Fund's
liquidity position on a daily basis.

The Manager is entitled to limit the
number of units to be redeemed on any
one dealing day to 10% of the units in
issue (with redemption requests reduced
pro rata) and any excess redemption
requests are then carried forward to the
next dealing day. The Manager or the
Trustee may at any time suspend the right
of unitholders to redeem units and will
at the same time cease to issue units in
certain circumstances as mentioned in the
Explanatory Memorandum.

PAESER R 2 MisE

3.

MISEIRERE (48)

(e) ERER (48)

U}

LR B LEEESIT > EHRTETR
IEEAE 8 - BER 0 VS BN IRIRALIE AIRTT
glﬁ%i&ﬁﬂﬂfﬂ*ﬁ FERNBRSFR

FOEE R

Bt EEEEREUEESE (EEERE
$57) B9 ©

FEESEHIERKREEBOEMUERER
& o AERENEEAIDREIEERNT
HIFEE > FILERIREREI -

FEETFRENEMITE TARGHEFT
RIS 0 B ) REERBAELIEAH
ATERRSGREKERE > LURRE RS
BEHR ; RAFBHISERET > FaIssd
RERNTHES - KIBASHIIERER
THREE SR ©

KB NBRBEER—ER 5 AEE EAR
y&8 > BENTESERTEURH TS
2+ EEERT > REIRIRLEBIER > Fr
BRINZR 5 BEBRE U FA ARG
BERIE ML > MARAEEREINEMGRET —32
5 BIREARFIAIPRGIHEE] o AR ASHRFEA
ARIEE S RAE N2 FIRER TR
Bl A EETTERAL -
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(f) Liquidity risk (Continued)

The table below analyses the Fund's
financial liabilities into relevant maturity
groupings based on the remaining period
at the year end date to the contractual
maturity date. The amounts in the table are
the contractual undiscounted cash flows.
Balances due within 12 months equal
their carrying balances, as the impact of
discounting is not significant. The maturity
analysis of financial derivative liabilities is
presented in note 5.

At 30th June 2023
BE_T_=F7A=+H

Up to 1 month

PAESER R 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (&)

() FEEER (8)

TEROMEESNETREE  REERER
EBREAYE BIHA B B i BREARE 0 2 B RHARAR
B o PRFIEEADAERITRRER B
RITRFZERK » I+ @B A REIHRIERER
AMBENEEGFE - SMITETRSHN
FEAR DT ERHIEES 251 ©

1-3months  Over 3 months

LR—ER —EAE=EA =EAMXUL
HK$ HK$ HK$
Bt BT Bt
Financial derivative instruments
ERTTETR 124,645,478 - 1,984,396
Amounts payable on purchase of
investments FE{IERREIRERIE 184,351,414 - -
Amounts payable on redemption of units
AL e ] 103,655,816 - -
Distributions payable FE{$i& & 83,494,796 - -
Cash collateral liabilities IRE&iRIRmEE 20,923,722 - -
Other payables EfthfE{ITRIE 25,875,781 - -
Net assets attributable to unitholders
PEABMIFENPEE 20,274,230,849 - -
Total financial liabilities #&Rt&{&E 20,817,177,856 - 1,984,396
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(f) Liquidity risk (Continued)

At 30th June 2022

BE—_ZE-“_F,A=+H

Financial derivative instruments
ERTETR

Amounts payable on purchase of
investments FE{TERIEI ERIE

Amounts payable on redemption of units
EANEHAEE VR

Distributions payable FEf$AZ S

Cash collateral liabilities JREIXIFREE

Other payables EfthFE{ITRIE

Net assets attributable to unitholders
DEABEMRBANFEE

Total financial liabilities 28Rl & &(&

Units are redeemed on demand at the
unitholders’ option. However, the Trustee
and the Manager do not envisage that the
contractual maturity disclosed in the table
above will be representative of the actual
cash outflows, as the unitholders typically
retain their units for the medium to long
term. As at 30th June 2023, 2 unitholders
(2022: 2 unitholders) held more than 10%
of the Fund's units.

PAESER R 2 MisE

3. MBEIKRERE (8)

(f FHEMEEE ()

Up to 1 month 1-3 months  Over 3 months
DR—ER —ERE=MEA =EAMUL
HK$ HK$ HK$

BT BT BT
18,969,233 6,033,452 -
186,562,741 - -
39,458,366 - -
111,409,925 - -
3,609,597 - -
33,092,499 - -
26,205,529,110 - -
26,598,631,471 6,033,452 -

ESEMBEDRBEUTA ARNEE -
M > RFEAMGEARTERU L SHZIERFR
KREABRRESRL  BAEUFEA—R
FEESEAUFPRERE -BE_T_=
FRA=Z+H> MUBUFAEA(ZE_Z
F:MUEMRBEAN) FESRENZTH
EEE( -
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U]

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Liquidity risk (Continued)

The following table illustrates the expected
liquidity of assets held:

At 30th June 2023
BE_T_=F7A=1H

Total financial assets & RIEEE

At 30th June 2022
BE-E-—_&F/A=1+H

Total financial assets #&REEE

(g) Offsetting and amounts subject to

master netting arrangements and
similar agreements

As at30th June 2023 and 2022, the Fund was
subject to master netting arrangements
for the derivative assets and liabilities of
the Fund held with these counterparties.
The margin balance maintained by the
Fund is for the purpose of providing
collateral on derivative positions.

PAESER R 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (&)

() FEEER (8)

TRINTAUTRAZ SIRIATITRAEEFRER

FRBEE !
Up to 1-3 months Over
1 month —EAE 3 months
LR—EA =1@A =@EAUE
HK$ HK$ HK$
20,840,576,410 18,290,877 -
Up to 1-3 months Over
1 month —EAZE 3 months
DR—EA =@AR =EBAME
HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT
26,535,176,488 108,617,079 -

(9) ZIESNLBPEREH IR B IRLUFRR

BE_Z_=-FKR-_T__FXA=t+H"

BESNTETREERARRERPEE

LZHFAR - FESRUNREZHEER

ME#ITE TR ARIRIRG o

IEEEENE S RERE
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(g) Offsetting and amounts subject to

master netting arrangements and
similar agreements (Continued)

The following table presents the Fund's
financial assets and liabilities subject to
offsetting, enforceable master netting
arrangements and similar agreements.
The table is presented by type of financial
instrument.

Financial assets subject to offsetting,
enforceable master netting arrangements
and similar agreements:

At 30th June 2023

BE_ET-_=F/A=1+H

Financial derivative instruments SRT4 T A
Futures #i&
Foreign exchange forward contracts
BEISNESH

Margin deposits fR&&E

At 30th June 2022
BE-T--F7B=1+H

Financial derivative instruments £FifT4E T A
Futures Hi&
Foreign exchange forward contracts
EHINEEL

Margin deposits {Ri&®

Cash collateral FR&IEIH R

PAESER R 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (8)

(9) ZIESHMBBERGHIRRREBLCUFR (45)

TR T B RIRHM G NITHARFEE
EEBEMELFEORNEREENG
& - TRIDREMTANEEMEY) o

ZIRIHA R H TR RS B R A ER L
REARNEREE

B
Gross amounts of
recognised financial

A liabilities set-off in the

Gross amounts statement of financial
of recognised position
financial assets ~ MEFARHRERPZIEH
RO EREE 2% VR ERARZ AR
HK$ HK$
21,419,500 -
57,076,402 -
398,979,823 -
477,475,725 -
175,623,314 -
72,456,222 -
517,933,573 -
2,746,433 -
768,759,542 _
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C=A-B
Net amounts of financial
assets presented in the
statement of

D
Related amounts not set-off
in the statement of financial position

RREBHRR R P I RIE BB SR

PAESER R 2 MisE

financial position D (i) D(ii) E=C-D

ﬁ?ﬂ??%ﬁﬁ}ﬂ%ﬁ%qﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁ Financial instruments Cash collateral Net amount

IR EREEZFEE SRIA wEE B

HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$

21,419,500 21,419,500 - -

57,076,402 7,860,589 - 49,215,813

398,979,823 - - 398,979,823

477,475,725 29,280,089 - 448,195,636

175,623,314 5,947,341 - 169,675,973

72,456,222 18,969,233 - 53,486,989

517,933,573 - - 517,933,573

2,746,433 - - 2,746,433

768,759,542 24,916,574 - 743,842,968
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(g) Offsetting and amounts subject to

master netting arrangements and
similar agreements (Continued)

Financial liabilities subject to offsetting,
enforceable master netting arrangements
and similar agreements:

At 30th June 2023
BE_F_=F;A=+H

Financial derivative instruments £ET4E TR
Futures Hi&
Foreign exchange forward contracts
BHRINESY
Credit default swaps 15 & &4

Cash collateral liabilities REIER T EE

At 30th June 2022
BE—E-—_&F/A=1+H

Financial derivative instruments £FfT4E T A
Futures Hi&
Foreign exchange forward contracts
BENESH

Cash collateral liabilities REIER T EE

PAESER R 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (8)

(9) ZESEFREHIRRR IR ()

F MR F MITH

PR E RN A

WERARNEREIMR -

A
Gross amounts
of recognised
financial liabilities
TR cHARZEE
HK$
BT

28,844,588
95,800,890

1,984,396
20,923,722

B
Gross amounts of
recognised financial
assets set-off in the
statement of financial
position
PR R RS2
VSRR EREE 2R
HK$
BT

147,553,596

5,947,341

19,055,344
3,609,597

28,612,282
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Statements

C=A-B
Net amounts of financial
liabilities presented in the
statement of financial

D
Related amounts not set-off
in the statement of financial position

B BN R R PRI HAOAERA SR

PAESER R 2 MisE

. position D) D(ii) E=C-D
RS SRR S8 Financial instruments Cash collateral Net amount
IR ERAEZFE SHMIA iR B
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT
28,844,588 21,419,500 - 7,425,088
95,800,890 7,860,589 - 87,940,301
1,984,396 - - 1,984,396
20,923,722 - - 20,923,722
147,553,596 29,280,089 - 118,273,507
5,947,341 5,947,341 - -
19,055,344 18,969,233 - 86,111
3,609,597 - - 3,609,597
28,612,282 24,916,574 - 3,695,708

IEEEENE S RERE
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(g) Offsetting and amounts subject to

master netting arrangements and
similar agreements (Continued)

Amounts in D(i) and D(ii) above relate to
amounts subject to set-off that do not
qualify for offsetting under (B) above. This
includes (i) amounts which are subject
to set-off against the asset (or liability)
disclosed in (A) which have not been offset
in the statement of financial position and
(i) any financial collateral (including cash
collateral), both received and pledged.

The Fund and its counterparty have elected
to settle all transactions on a gross basis
however, each party has the option to
settle all open contracts on a net basis
in the event of default of the other party.
Per the terms of the master netting
agreement, an event of default includes
the following:

- failure by a party to make payment
when due;

- bankruptcy.

(h) Fair value estimation

The fair value of financial assets and
liabilities traded in active markets (such
as trading securities) are based on quoted
market prices at the close of trading
on the year end date. The Fund utilises
the last traded market price as its fair
valuation inputs for both financial assets
and financial liabilities.

PAESER R 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (8)

(9) ZIESEFREHIRRR LR ()

(h

L)

MERDG)F D) z2&%E > TARTEB)ZE
Ko BIF ()RR RBRRPAAIRENE
E (HER) (A)MKIEHNSEEM ; (i) FEM
BB S EIERNSRIER S (BERESIR
) o

BEERERZHFHEEERBEEELE
FrER% » AM—BHA—FEN  5—7
AR REELBMARTAGN - 1R
BB EREEENIRR - BOEHEE:

— BH—FREEREHARIR ;

— WE-
AT

FESEBAEERMSERS (WRERZ) 2
MHEERBRNATE  TUFERTER
REABZEEEFEGEE FESULTE
T HISEA BMFEENMHAE -
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

3. MBEIRERE (8)

(h) Fair value estimation (Continued)

(h) AF{EfGE ()

An active market is a market in which
transactions for the asset or liability take
place with sufficient frequency and volume
to provide pricing information on an
ongoing basis.

A financial instrument is regarded as
quoted in an active market if quoted prices
are readily and regularly available from an
exchange, dealer, broker, industry group,
pricing service, or regulatory agency, and
those prices represent actual and regularly
occurring market transactions on an arm’s
length basis.

The carrying value less impairment
provision of other receivables and payables
are assumed to approximate their fair
values. The fair value of financial liabilities
for disclosure purposes is estimated by
discounting the future contractual cash
flows at the current market interest rate
that is available to the Fund for similar
financial instruments.

HKFRS 13 requires the Fund to classify fair
value measurements using a fair value
hierarchy that reflects the significance
of the inputs used in making the
measurements. The fair value hierarchy
has the following levels:

- Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets for identical assets or
liabilities that the entity can access at
the measurement date (Level 1).

TEETISAZ IS E B MRZE RREU
M HFFENERES -

TR TAZHRETEEEEMEZZFR 2
P SREA TRER - EERBREE
HiEs M > BRERMERREEHRER
FTRAETZHIERS @ BIRRAEEDS
REZEMIA -

ELAth FEUTIR R T FE A IR AR 2 iR T (R R (B 1 18
SHATERS - MINBERNS » MHR
ENATEREESHALEMT ARSI
THSHRFERRNENIREREMET -

EEMBREENE 3R ATEAEIE
REBSREATERRETOELEMRIR
ATEEERFRERANBAENERE -
NHERRDREWMT :

- B-ER-EREERSEEEHDS
it HRE (RATEE) -
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

3. MBEIRERE (8)

(h) Fair value estimation (Continued)

(h) AF{EfGE ()

- Inputs other than quoted prices
included within level 1 that are
observable for the asset or liability,
either directly or indirectly (Level 2).

- Inputs for the asset or liability that are
unobservable inputs (Level 3).

The level in the fair value hierarchy within
which the fair value measurement is
categorised in its entirety is determined
on the basis of the lowest level input that
is significant to the fair value measurement
in its entirety. For this purpose, the
significance of an input is assessed against
the fair value measurement in its entirety. If
a fair value measurement uses observable
inputs that require significant adjustment
based on unobservable inputs, that
measurement is a level 3 measurement.
Assessing the significance of a particular
input to the fair value measurement in its
entirety requires judgment, considering
factors specific to the asset or liability.

The determination of what constitutes
‘observable’ requires significant judgment
by the Fund. The Fund considers observable
data to be market data that is readily
available, regularly distributed or updated,
reliable and verifiable, not proprietary, and
provided by independent sources that are
actively involved in the relevant market.

- BIER-BEERSEEBNERRE—E
RPWEEH AR IZRELSNIE
thATERERBAE ©

- FEER-BERERERTIFENRH
BRMISHENEAL -

EMTATRBATENERAFGEARS
NREBRAAEASER  HERRHER
BN AM—ELER - MERFEAERER
THURRBABERERETTREAAE
ETRE > ARG BEBASZER - £:7
BERERAEBRNATEAEZEERENERE
% TETSUSHEENERRBERER
FREIEZEITHIE

FETENIHERAAENEATRETH
o REEMEBNITHREEHRBEATIHH
B EHRMKREN > JENRAIZERN
FEAARY - i B EE R BRI T I5 AV I IR
IRTR L EE -
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(h) Fair value estimation (Continued)

The following table analyses within the fair
value hierarchy the Fund's investments and
financial derivative instruments (by class)
measured at fair value at 30th June 2023
and 2022:

At 30th June 2023
BE_T_=F7A=1H

PAESER R 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (8)

(h) AF{EfSE (8)

TRITAESBE_E_=GK_F__
FEXRBZ1THENRERERITETRREAT
BRIAZEZATE .

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
F—EBR BER BE=EBR BE
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
B BT BT BT
ASSETS BE
Held for trading FEERZ A
Equities ig3= 8,342,339,004 - - 8,342,339,004
Investment funds R EES 2,117,690,826 - - 2,117,690,826
Debt securities &E#5:8% 8,937,643,954 126,639,246 - 9,064,283,200
Futures fi& 21,419,500 - - 21,419,500
Foreign exchange forward contracts
EHRSMNES Y - 57,076,402 - 57,076,402
Total #8{& 19,419,093,284 183,715,648 - 19,602,808,932
LIABILITIES &f&
Credit default swap {5 E #4912 H8 - (1,984,396) - (1,984,396)
Futures #i& (28,844,588) - - (28,844,588)
Foreign exchange forward contracts
EHASMES X - (95,800,890) - (95,800,890)
Total #8{& (28,844,588)  (97,785,286) - (126,629,874)

IEEEENE S RERE
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(h) Fair value estimation (Continued)

At 30th June 2022
BE-ZT--F7B=1+H

PAESER R 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (8)

(h) AF{EfSE (8)

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
B—ER BIER B=BR g
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT
ASSETS BE
Held for trading FEERZ A
Equities IRE 12,983,505,315 - - 12,983,505,315
Investment funds R EESE 2,084,287,626 - - 2,084,287,626
Debt securities B#%E %5 9,061,296,996 213,422,477 - 9,274,719,473
Futures #i& 175,623,314 - - 175,623,314
Foreign exchange forward contracts
BHSMESHY - 72,456,222 - 72,456,222
Total 428 24,304,713,251 285,878,699 - 24,590,591,950
LIABILITIES &1&
Futures Hi& (5,947,341) - - (5,947,341)
Foreign exchange forward contracts
BESMNESH - (19,055,344) - (19,055,344)
Total #2(& (5,947,341)  (19,055,344) - (25,002,685)
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

3. MBEIRERE (8)

(h) AF{EfGE ()

(h) Fair value estimation (Continued)

Investments whose values are based on
quoted market prices in active markets,
and therefore classified within level 1,
include active listed and quoted equity
securities, debt securities and investment
funds. The Fund does not adjust the
quoted price for these instruments.

Financial instruments that trade in markets
that are not considered to be active but
are valued based on quoted market prices,
dealer quotations or alternative pricing
sources supported by observable inputs
are classified within level 2.

Investments classified within level 3 have
significant unobservable inputs, as they
trade infrequently. As of 30th June 2023
and 2022, the Fund did not hold any
investments classified in level 3.

For the year ended 30th June 2023 and
2022, there were no transfers between
levels of investments held by the Fund.

The financial assets and liabilities included
in the statement of financial position, other
than investments and financial derivative
instruments, are carried at amortised cost;
their carrying values are a reasonable
approximation of fair value. There are no
other assets or liabilities not measured at
fair value but for which the fair value is
disclosed.

HRREBERENERTIZRE  FlLt
BE—REBR > LeEERLETREES &
SESRREREE c AERSRAMBELET
ARRME -

FPIRERTSRZNERREBUT SR
B RLRERHMIRERR R PTHRRES
ANE > WERERDEAEER -

REWRDEAF=ER > HEBEENTITE
REAE BSEXZRBHE -BE_T
“ZERZBEZZHAA=1TH sEEH
EBRARAEZERNKRE -

HECS RS- "F/XA=1+HL
FE - AESAFENRENSERBRZME
A B o

EUBRRBRANEHEENRRE (RE
MERMITET ARSI - 9RBEHEA
ik HEREEAATENGEGS - REH
thEERE L IFHEAFEAREBUATE
ez -
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()

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Capital risk management

The capital of the Fund is represented by
the net assets attributable to unitholders.
The amount of net assets attributable
to unitholders can change significantly
on a daily basis as the Fund is subject to
daily subscriptions and redemptions at
the discretion of unitholders. The Fund’s
objective when managing capital is to
safeguard the Fund's ability to continue as
a going concern in order to provide returns
for unitholders and benefits for other
stakeholders and to maintain a strong
capital base to support the investment
activities of the Fund.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital
structure, the Fund's policy is to perform
the following:

- monitor the level of daily subscriptions
and redemptions relative to the liquid
assets; and

- redeem and issue units in accordance
with the trust deed of the Fund, which
includes the requirement of minimum
redemption amount of HK$5,000 for
HKD denominated accumulation and
distribution units of Class A, Class M,
Class C and Class X, RMB5,000 for
RMB denominated accumulation and
distribution units of Class A, Class M,
Class C and Class X and US$1,000 (or
equivalent value in other currencies)
for accumulation and distribution units
of Class A, Class M, Class C and Class X
denominated in a currency other than
HKD or RMB.

TSR R Z MisE

(0

MISEIRERE (48)

BEFREEE

FEENERBUDBMAEMFAENFEE
2T BAZARMENRFAE NFEERE
BFRENE > RAESSHZEEMERLRT
HEMFAANRE - FEEGUREESHE
FEA—EFEEENENAER  UES
BFA ARHERANERT—ERANER
B UZRESPIREES -

ATHFIGRAERENEE ) AESHBERHR
70T -

B 5 AR Z K FARE RS It
BE; &

— BEKRBTEUDRBAESNETER
o HPEEERENESHNRESE
755,000 87T (UBTAEREMRER
B Z AERI ~ MEERIFN CHRRIF X 48
RIEEE) » %5000 AR (UAR
BAHERENRBERREZAER M
£RRIFN CERRIFNXERRE S B 1) 51,000
ERRHEMEE I EEEE (WBTH
ARBLONGIEAEEMZ ALER
MEERIFN CEERIFIX SR R B R U S B8
fi) °
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Statements

()

()

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Capital risk management (Continued)

The Manager monitors capital on the basis
of the value of net assets attributable to
unitholders.

Financial instruments by category
Financial assets

Apart from investments and financial
derivative instruments as disclosed
in the statement of financial position,
all other financial assets as disclosed
in the statement of financial position,
including amounts receivable on disposal
of investments, amounts receivable on
subscription of units, dividends receivable,
interest receivable on debt securities,
interest receivable on bank deposits, other
receivables and prepayments, margin
deposits, cash collateral and cash and
bank deposits are categorised as “financial
assets at amortised cost”.

Financial liabilities

Apart from financial derivative instruments
as disclosed in the statement of financial
position, all other financial liabilities as
disclosed in the statement of financial
position, including amounts payable
on purchase of investments, amounts
payable on redemption of units, deferred
tax liability, distributions payable, cash
collateral liabilities and other payables
are categorised as “financial liabilities at
amortised cost”.

TSR R Z MisE

3.

(0

()

MISEIRERE (48)

BEFRBEE (8

REAGEBENRGEURAEATEERS
NEEFEZ -

BEERRSHNEMIR
TREE

BT ERBR R PIRENRE R ERTT
ETARZS  FBEMBRRHRERPREN
HMEMT A > SERKHEREMIE &
WERREEIRNIA ~ EUWARS ~ EUIRETSEESS
FE ~ EIRFRA S « EthERRRIERIAN
IE -~ fReEE 0 REREm > URRERIR
TERIIDES TSR EERRBIEMNZ

TREE

BRT EMBRRRPINENERMITETAR
5h > FRBEEMBIRRR P IRERNE SR
G5 > BERMRBIRENE - EEDE
fUFIE  IEERIEAE - BORE - REE
RaB AU RAEMEAREI SN TSR
BfREEHENE]
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Statements

4.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGMENTS

Management makes estimates and
assumptions concerning the future. The
resulting accounting estimates may not
equal the related actual results. Estimates
are continually evaluated and are based
on historical experience and other factors,
including expectations of future events
that are believed to be reasonable under
the circumstances. The estimates and
assumptions that have a risk of causing
a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within
the next financial year are outlined below.

Fair value of unlisted investments

As at 30th June 2023 and 2022, the Fund
held a number of debt securities and
derivatives that were valued by reference
to broker quotes. In determining the fair
value of such investments, the Trustee
and the Manager exercise judgments and
estimates on the sources of brokers and the
quantity and quality of broker quotes used.
Such broker quotes adopted to fair value
the investments may be indicative and
not executable or legally binding. As such,
broker quotes do not necessarily indicate
the price at which the security could actually
be traded as of 30th June 2023 and 2022.
Actual transacted prices may differ from
the broker quotes provided by the brokers.
The Trustee and the Manager consider that
in the absence of any other reliable market
sources, the broker quotes available to
them reflect the best estimate of fair value.

TSR R Z MisE

S| g RN EE G S BRI

ESEERENRRFLGERRE - G5th
AR —ERERERTE - - Gt E
TERER B E L AL B AN EL M R 1T
BIEHRREMHELSENTER - ATET
REHRAREREH IANEMRMIEL &
5t e TXRImR TEMBEEERERRE
REEREERGENREEARFHERS
B AERR

FEEHENRENATE

AR CSER B _F,A=TH &
ESRHELHEERESAIETIE ) HEE
T2 ELACIREMERT - BIZFRENRD
TER > SEAMSEASERHE > X
KA ERRFENRANREHEREEF
Hffst e BRIREQATFENZERETESR
ZZ R BRAHIT > BAZIEROER -
It LB EFR—ERERMEBEEN _S-=
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Statements

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS 5. £RFTETR
The Fund holds the following financial AESHEUTHEMITETR !
derivative instruments:
(a) Futures (a) HAE
Futures are contractual obligations to buy HERSSNRBNEMIE > TEFES
or sell financial instruments on a future Iz AR RE —H IS ERNERE AL
date at a specified price established in an BHERMESR - BE u%ﬁfﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁuﬁ#
organised market. The futures contracts EAIRIE > BIESNEZEHEEHER
are collateralised by cash or marketable FREfSEE - BAGLUBERESEREH o
securities; changes in the futures contracts’
value are settled daily with the exchange.
Futures are settled on a net basis.
At 30th June 2023 and 2022, the Fund RIZT=FERIZZZFSA=+H &
held the futures with UBS AG, London as EERERPE
shown below:
At 30th June 2023
BE_FT-=%,A=1+H
Notional
market value Fairvalue
Underlying  Contract E&E ATHE
assets size HK$  Position HK$
HHEE A0YE B BE BT
Financial assets SREE
MSCI China A50
FTSE CHINA A50 28/07/2023 Connect Index 1 390,100,611  Long k& 1,696,649
MSCI China A50
FTSE CHINA A50 28/07/2023 Connect Index 1 122,553,304 Long RE 983,699
HANG SENG IDX FUT 28/07/2023 HANG SENG INDEX 50  1,043,788,500 Long RE 2,445,451
MSCI Singapore Free
MSCI SING IX ETS 28/07/2023 Index (100)  (610,601,629) Short ¥&& 3,645,856
SP1200 FUTURES 21/09/2023 S&P/ASX 200 Index 25 205,451,814  Long K& 262,884
TOPIX INDX FUTR 07/09/2023 TOPIX Index 10,000 210,891,752  Long RE 260,459
10-Year US Treasury
US 10YR NOTE (CBT) 20/09/2023 note 6% (1,000)  (315,841,306) Short 528 5,537,476
2-Year US Treasury
US 2YR NOTE (CBT) 29/09/2023 note (2,000)  (462,121,853) Short 528 6,587,026

21,419,500
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5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

(Continued)

(a) Futures (Continued)
At 30th June 2023 (Continued)

BE_T_=F/A=1+H )

Financial liabilities £Ri&1E :
FTSE TAIWAN INDEX 28/07/2023
MSCI TAIWAN USD 28/07/2023
SGX NIFTY 50 27/07/2023

SGX NIFTY 50 27/07/2023

At 30th June 2022
HE—ZT-_—&F/XBA=+H

Financial assets £REE :

FTSE TAIWAN INDEX 28/07/2022
KOSPI2 INX FUT 08/09/2022
MSCI CHINA A 50 F 15/07/2022
MSCI CHINA A 50 F 15/07/2022
MSCI CHINA FUTURE 16/09/2022
MSCI CHINA FUTURE 16/09/2022
MSCI CHINA FUTURE 16/09/2022
MSCI CHINA FUTURE 16/09/2022
MSCI SING IX ETS 28/07/2022
SGX NIFTY 50 28/07/2022

SGX NIFTY 50 28/07/2022

US 10YR NOTE (CBT) 21/09/2022

Underlying
assets

HREE

FTSE Taiwan Index
MSCI Taiwan Index
Nifty 50
Nifty 50

Underlying
assets
EHEE

FTSE Taiwan Index
KOSPI 200 Index
MSCI China A50
Connect Index
MSCI China A50
Connect Index

MSCI China Net Total

Return USD Index

MSCI China Net Total

Return USD Index

MSCI China Net Total

Return USD Index

MSCI China Net Total

Return USD Index

MSCI Singapore Free

Index

Nifty 50 Index

Nifty 50 Index
10-Year US Treasury
note 6%

TSR R Z MisE

5. ERMLTETIR (8

(a) BRI

Contract
size

BHHE

40
100
(2)
@)

Contract
size

BRYE

(950)
(1,000)

850
750
1,145
855
794
453
(5,600)
(3,180)
(2,120)
(961)

(€))

Notional
market value
%&E

HK$
BT

203,759,437
202,341,012

(432,698,308)
(597,679,646)

Notional
market value

HKs
BT

(378,097,439)
(464,522,639)

422,872,136
373,122,473
245,598,353
183,394,403
170,310,124
97,166,859
(885,836,474)
(784,656,550)
(523,104,367)

(893,834,549)

Position
BB
Long K&
Long K&

Short B8
Short F28

Position
A

Short B8
Short F28

Long K&
Long K&
Long k&
Long RE
Long K&
Long K&
Short 5g&
Short 5g&
Short F8&

Short B8

Fair value
RTE
HK$

AT

(1,431,192)
(1,488,955)
(11,016,933)
(14,907,508)

(28,844,588)

Fair value
AF(E
HK$

BT

15,740,511
61,710,348

24,590,419
10,050,218
12,498,193
7,753,006
1,077,642
261,268
26,996,620
2,744,152
1,360,866

10,840,071

175,623,314
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5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

(Continued)

(a) Futures (Continued)

At 30th June 2022 (Continued)

BE_T__FSA=1+H &)

Financial liabilities £RI&1E :
MSCI CHINA FUTURE 16/09/2022

MSCI CHINA FUTURE 16/09/2022
SPI200 FUTURES 15/09/2022

US 10YR NOTE (CBT) 21/09/2022

US 10YR NOTE (CBT) 21/09/2022

(b

~

Underlying
assets

HREE

MSCI China Net Total
Return USD Index
MSCI China Net Total
Return USD Index
S&P/ASX 200 Index
10-Year US Treasury
note 6%

10-Year US Treasury
note 6%

Foreign exchange forward contracts

TSR R Z MisE

5. ERMLTETIR (8)

(a) HAE (48)
Notional

market value Fair value
Contract L&A NFE
size HK$ Position HK$
BRHE BT ESy= BT
91 19,519,170 Long K& (18,334)
362 77,647,689 Long RE (142,030)
(158) (137,709,902) Short 558 (2,413,328)
(277) (257,640,135) Short 558 (1,450,125)
(168)  (156,258,277) Short F8& (1,923,524)
(5,947,341)

(b) EERSMESL

Foreign exchange forward contracts are
contractual obligations to buy or sell
foreign currencies at a specified rate
established in over-the-counter markets.

As at 30th June 2023 and 2022, the Fund
held the outstanding foreign exchange
forward contracts with The Hongkong and
Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited,
Hong Kong as shown below:

EISMNESORIEERIN R ZHIHKIEERE
BEEIMNENERSEE

BE_T_=ERZ__F/XA=+AH"
TEEFHRZEHF % The Hongkong and
Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited,
Hong Kong RiEHASME 4T :

IEEEENE EREREE
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5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

As at 30th June 2023
BE_T-_=F7A=1H

TSR R Z MisE

5. ERMLTETIR (8

(b) IERRSMEESLY (48)

Fair value
RNFE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
EHSNESH Gl B&E BT
Financial assets £R4EE :
Buy GBP and Sell USD 21st July 2023 GBP 3% 11,269
BHEEHRET BT =FtAZ+—H USD %7514,231 764
Buy GBP and Sell USD 21st July 2023 GBP #1$%18,810
EES e S —E-=FtAZ+—H USD %7t.23,737 1,416
Buy GBP and Sell USD 21stJuly 2023 GBP $% 255,369
EES RS “E=FtAZ+—H USD %7t323,366 10,532
Buy GBP and Sell USD 21st July 2023 GBP 3#§%982,319
BHEEHET B =FtAZ+—H USD %75.1,239,800 72,485
Buy GBP and Sell USD 21st July 2023 GBP #§%24,407,602
BEFEEET “ET=FtAZ+—H USD %7t.30,805,225 1,801,023
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2023 USD %7514,052
BEITART “E=FtAZ+—H AUD #7521,036 324
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st july 2023 USD %7t.8,439
BRTERT BT =FtAZ+—H AUD 875 12,602 356
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2023 USD %7515,459
BRTEET —E_=FtAZ+—H AUD i#7% 23,085 647
Buy USD and Sell AUD 27st July 2023 USD %75,70,405
BERIUART “E=FtAZ+—H AUD 875,105,376 1,718
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2023 USD %75 107,480
BRTERT BT =FtAZ+—H AUD 275 160,884 2,535
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5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

As at 30th June 2023 (Continued)
BE-S-=F/,A=18 @)

TSR R Z MisE

5. ERMLTETIR (8

(b) IERRSMEESLY (48)

Fair value
RTE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
EHRSMER Y LTS BRE BT
Financial assets (Continued):
EHBE (@ !
Buy USD and Sell AUD 27st July 2023 USD %75.21,924
BETHRT ZE=FtAZ+—H AUD 87531,885 5.379
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2023 USD %71.50,608
BETHRT ZE=FtAZ+—H AUD J87573,850 11,127
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21stjuly 2023 USD %75122,363
BEITHET ZZZ=FtA-+—H AUD 385 180,050 19,116
Buy USD and Sell AUD 27st July 2023 USD %£752,413,814
BETHRT ZE=FtAZ+—H AUD 8753,613,418 55,609
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2023 USD 3£7T.440,496
BETHRT ZE=FtAZ+—H AUD J#71650,639 55,906
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21stjuly 2023 USD %71.363,328
BEITHET ZZZ=FtA-+—H AUD #55531,509 72,966
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2023 USD 752,668,891
BETHRT ZE=FtAZ+—H AUD 87T, 3,985,627 111,750
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2023 USD %7552,012,185
BETHRT ZE=FtAZ+—H AUD 752,931,738 466,030
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21stjuly 2023 UsD %7t.6,112
BETHEARE ZZZ=FtA-+—H CNH A% 43,662 789
MEEDNEEREES 88



Notes to the Financial
Statements

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

As at 30th June 2023 (Continued)
BE-S-=F/,A=18 @)

TSR R Z MisE

5. ERMLTETIR (8

(b) IERRSMEESLY (48)

Fair value
NEE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
BESMESHY ]S 2&E BT
Financial assets (Continued):
SREE (@) .
Buy USD and Sell CNH 27st July 2023 USD %7t325,250
BETHARE ZE=FtAZ+—H CNH AK2,358,877 3,788
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2023 USD 3£7t.309,442
BETHEARE ZEC=F+tAZ+—H CNH AK52,238,068 10,242
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21stjuly 2023 USD %£75176,419
BETHEARE “EZ=FtB=+—H CNH AK51,270,891 11,304
Buy USD and Sell CNH 27st July 2023 USD 571,289,852
BETHEARE T =F+tBZ+—H CNH AR#2,094,492 11,623
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2023 USD %75 162,600
BETHEARE ZEC=FtAZ+—H CNH AK1,165,713 16,484
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21stjuly 2023 USD %£75152,695
BETHARE “E-=F+tA-+—H CNH AE# 1,091,850 18,553
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2023 USD %75206,207
BETHEARE T =F+tB”+—H CNH AR11,479,274 19,896
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2023 USD 375.250,138
BERTEARE ZE=FtAZ+—H CNH AK#1,797,418 20,913
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21stjuly 2023 USD %75 188,104
BETHEARKE “EZ=FtB=+—H CNH AR# 1,339,585 28,728
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5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

As at 30th June 2023 (Continued)
BE-S-=F/,A=18 @)

TSR R Z MisE

5. ERMLTETIR (8

(b) IERRSMEESLY (48)

Fair value
NEE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
BESMESHY ]S 2&E BT
Financial assets (Continued):
SREE (@) .
Buy USD and Sell CNH 27st July 2023 USD %7t314,326
BETHEARE T =F+tB”-+—H CNH AR#2,242,179 44,026
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2023 USD 37t.869,797
BETHEARE ZE=FtAZ+—H CNH AK¥56,194,704 132,394
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21stjuly 2023 USD %757,552,649
BETHARE —E_=F+tHA”-+—H CNH AE#54,576,084 302,851
Buy USD and Sell GBP 21st July 2023 USD %7510,604
BETAKEE T =F+tB”+—H GBP #§%8,324 155
Buy USD and Sell GBP 21st July 2023 USD %7519,614
EESLES: ZEZ=FtAZ+—H GBP %$% 15,321 1,043
Buy USD and Sell GBP 21stjuly 2023 USD %755212,478
BETAHESE “E=FtA=+—H GBP % 166,784 3,188
Buy USD and Sell GBP 21st July 2023 USD %7553,797
BETAHEE T =F+tB”-+—H GBP %i§%41,974 3,336
Buy USD and Sell GBP 21st July 2023 USD 3%7t314,592
BRTAHEE ZEZ=F+tAZ+—H GBP Z§%246,951 4,596
3,323,592
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5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

As at 30th June 2023 (Continued)
BE-S-=F/,A=18 @)

Foreign exchange forward

TSR R Z MisE

5. ERMLTETIR (8

(b) IERRSMEESLY (48)

contracts Maturity date Notional value

EHSNESH Gl B&E

Financial liabilities SR4& & :

Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2023 AUD #7T353,334,801
ERTAETT 2T =FtBZ+—H USD 3£7t239,748,969

Buy AUD and Sell USD
BRITEET

Buy AUD and Sell USD
BRITEET

Buy AUD and Sell USD
BRITEET

Buy AUD and Sell USD
BRITEET

Buy AUD and Sell USD
BRITEET

Buy AUD and Sell USD

BRThEER

Buy AUD and Sell USD
BRITEET

21st July 2023
“E=FtBAZ+—H

AUD #8757 3,727,060
USD %752,561,791

AUD 753,623,802
USD 752,473,342

21st July 2023
2 =FtAZ+—H

21st July 2023
2 =FtAZ+—H

AUD j875,2,040,191
USD %7t1,384,335

21st july 2023 AUD #55120,152
2 =FtAZ+—H USD %71.82,469
21st July 2023 AUD 87T 68,977
2 =FtAZ+—H USD %7546,736

21st July 2023
2T =FtBAZ+—H

AUD 85T21,834
USD %75.15,007

21st July 2023
B =FtAZ+—H

AUD i87521,322
USD %7514,553

Fair value
ATHE

HK$

BT

(34,564,722)

(622,119)

(467,947)

(199,580)

(19,133)

(6,220)

(3,644)

(2,753)
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5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

As at 30th June 2023 (Continued)
BE-S-=F/,A=18 @)

Foreign exchange forward
contracts
EHSNESH

Financial liabilities (Continued):
ShBE (@ .

Buy CNH and Sell USD
BAREEET

Buy CNH and Sell USD

Maturity date
Gl B&E

TSR R Z MisE

5. ERMLTETIR (8

(b) IERRSMEESLY (48)

Notional value

21st July 2023 CNH A#%2,989,182,488
—E_=FtAZ+—H

USD %75418,135,903

21stJuly 2023 CNH AK#5141,189,758

Fair value
ATHE

HK$
BT

(51,645,971)

BARKGET “E=FtBZ+—H USD %7519,750,051 (2,439,424)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21stjuly 2023 CNH AE¥50,099,119
BARELET “E=F+tAZ+—H USD %757,047,033 (1,171,350)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2023 CNH AK#1,877,408
BARELET “E=F+tAZ+—H USD %7t 264,080 (43,895)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2023 CNH AK#5346,596
BARELET T =F+tAZ+—H USD %7148,116 (3,114)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2023 CNH AK#5130,145
BAREGET “EC=FtAZ+—H USD %7518,285 (2,875)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 27st July 2023 CNH AK#5942,935
BARKLET “B=HtBZ+—H USD %75 130,031 (1,640)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2023 CNH AK#72,667
BAREGET “E=F+tAZ+—H USD %75.10,185 (1,414)
mEEENSEREEE 92



Notes to the Financial
Statements

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

As at 30th June 2023 (Continued)
BE-S-=F/,A=18 @)

Foreign exchange forward

TSR R Z MisE

5. ERMLTETIR (8

(b) IERRSMEESLY (48)

contracts Maturity date Notional value

EHSNESH Gl B&E

Financial liabilities (Continued):

ERaRE (8

Buy CNH and Sell USD 27st July 2023 CNH AK#5173,036
BARKGET “E=FtAZ+—H USD %7123,855

Buy GBP and Sell USD 21stJuly 2023 GBP #$%258,675

BHEEHET ZE=FtAZ+—H USD %7.331,678
Buy GBP and Sell USD 21stJuly 2023 GBP $%289,590
BHEEHET “E=FtAZ+—H USD %71.369,132
Buy GBP and Sell USD 21stJuly 2023 GBP #$%11,370
BHEEHET “Z=FtRAZ+—H USD %75.14,579
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2023 USD 3%75188,145

BETHRT B =F+tAZ+—H AUD 375 283,599
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2023 USD %75.24,736
EESRY: B =F+tAZ+—H AUD #7537,458
Buy USD and Sell GBP 21st July 2023 USD %7t476,472
EESRES _Z_=%tB”+—H GBP 34§%377,575
Buy USD and Sell GBP 21st July 2023 USD %7t353,321
EESRES “E=F+tBZ+—H GBP ##$%278,071

Fair value
ATHE

HK$
BT

(250)

(21,660)

(7,124)

(952)

(5,836)

(1,667)

(28,415)

(2,000)
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5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts

TSR R Z MisE

5. ERMLTETIR (8

(b) IERRSMEESLY (48)

(Continued)

As at 30th June 2023 (Continued)

HE-ZE-=5/A=+H &)

Fair value
ATHE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
EHRIMESH FI#AR BRE BT
Financial liabilities (Continued):
ERBaE @
Buy USD and Sell GBP 27st July 2023 USD %7514,908
BRIUAHEE “E=FtAZ+—H GBP #$%11,736 (117)
Buy USD and Sell GBP 21st July 2023 USD %7512,557
BRIUAHEE I =FtAZ+—H GBP £§%9,883 (71)
(91,263,893)
As at 30th June 2022
BE_ST-__F/A=1+H
Fair value
AT
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
EHRIMESH FI#AH BHRE BT
Financial assets SR4EE :
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2022 AUD J8559,725
BRITiEET —E__H#tB”+—H USD %7t6,688 0
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21stjuly 2022 CNH AK#55,035
BAREEET T FtA-+—H USD %7751 2
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Notes to the Financial BAFEERR 2Z M

Statements

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS 5. RETEIR (@)
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts (b) EHASMESH (48)
(Continued)

As at 30th June 2022 (Continued)
BE-S-“F/A=10 @)

Fair value
RNFE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
EHRIMESH FI#AR BRE BT
Financial assets (Continued):
EHBE (@ !
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2022 CNH AK158,761
BARKLET “EFtAZ+—H UsD %75t.1,306 2
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2022 CNH AR#54,381
BEARWEGET —E__H#tB”+—H USD %5651 14
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21stjuly 2022 CNH AK#55,037
BARBEET 2 FtAZ+—H USD 75749 14
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2022 CNH AK#519,871
BARBEET “EFtAZ+—H USD %7t.2,952 85
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2022 CNH AR#11,273
BAREGET —E__H#tB”+—H USD %7t.1,667 109
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st july 2022 CNH AK#14,203
BAREEET - &tAZ+—H USD %75.2,094 190
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2022 CNH AK51,773,692
BARBLET “EFtAZ+—H USD %£75264,420 616
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2022 CNH AK3,098,947
BEAREGET —E__H#tB”+—H USD %7£462,000 973
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21stjuly 2022 CNH AK% 1,089,275
BARKEGET 2T FtAT+—H USD %355161,991 3,488
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5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

As at 30th June 2022 (Continued)
BE-S-“F/A=10 @)

TSR R Z MisE

5. ERMLTETIR (8

(b) IERRSMEESLY (48)

Fair value
NFE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
BESMESHY ]S 2&E BT
Financial assets (Continued):
SREE (@) .
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21stjuly 2022  CNH AE# 14,203,109
BEARKHET ¥ F+B”+—H USD %75.2,117,550 3,595
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2022 CNH AE# 1,681,245
BAREHEETT ZE"F+AZ+—H USD 3£71247,853 22,436
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21stjuly 2022 CNH AK#%13,106,218
BARKGET “E-_#+B-+-—AH USD 7T 1,949,865 35,877
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2022 CNH AE#9,226,237
BEAREBET —EF+B”+—H USD %75.1,370,809 39,498
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21stjuly 2022  CNH AE#13,361,972
BAREEET ZEEtAZ+—H USD %751,976,175 128,696
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21stjuly 2022 CNH A& 182,948,206
BARB®ET “E-_H+BT+-—AH USD 37T 26,990,123 2,288,455
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2022 CNH AR#3,551,537,171
BEAREHET EF+B”+—H USD %7t523,953,902 44,425,316
Buy GBP and Sell USD 21st July 2022 GBP #§%111,722
HEERETT ZEFEtAZ+—H USD 7t 135,608 900
Buy GBP and Sell USD 21stjuly 2022 GBP %$% 1,092,694
BE$EAET “E-_#+B-+-—AH USD %7T1,326,599 6,611
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5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

As at 30th June 2022 (Continued)
BE-S-“F/A=10 @)

TSR R Z MisE

5. ERMLTETIR (8

(b) IERRSMEESLY (48)

Fair value
RNFE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
EHSNESH Gl B&E BT
Financial assets (Continued):
EHEE (8
Buy GBP and Sell USD 21st July 2022 GBP Z§% 155,546
BHEELET “EFtAZ+—H UsD %75187,770 9,351
Buy GBP and Sell USD 21st July 2022 GBP %$#22,977,119
BHEEHET B _HtAZ+—H USD %7527,895,670 139,011
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2022 USD %7513,683
BRTEET - -#tAZ+-H AUD }#5519,867 152
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2022 USD %7511,805
BERIUART “EFtAZ+—H AUD J85517,097 363
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2022 USD %7510,110
BRTERT —E__FtRA-t+—H AUD 75 14,558 767
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2022 USD %7518,121
BRTEET B _FtAZ+—H AUD #7% 26,063 1,538
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2022 USD %7546,216
BEITART “EFHAZ+—H AUD 866,825 2,026
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2022 USD %75.19,479
BXRUhBRT —E__FtRA-+—H AUD 875 27,906 2,253
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2022 USD %71124,348
BRTEET ZETZEtAT+—H AUD 85 179,626 6,371
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5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

As at 30th June 2022 (Continued)
BE-S-“F/A=10 @)

TSR R Z MisE

5. ERMLTETIR (8

(b) IERRSMEESLY (48)

Fair value
ATHE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
EHRIMESH FI#AR BRE BT
Financial assets (Continued):
EHBE (@ !
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2022 USD %75109,067
BEETLRT E2FtAZ+—H AUD #75157,149 7,767
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2022 USD %77220,608
BETHRT ZEFEtAZ+—H AUD #75318,373 12,945
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21stjuly 2022 USD %71150,638
HETHRT ZEZZFtAZ+—H AUD #855216,375 14,346
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2022 USD 375,204,038
BETHRT ¥ F+B”+—H AUD #77293,887 15,061
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2022 USD %7t.268,515
BRTERT “E__H#tB”+—H AUD %77, 386,688 20,193
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2022 USD %71.269,572
HETHRTT ZZ--FtAZ+—H AUD 387t 385,600 34,356
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2022 USD 3%71346,276
BETHRT —EF+B”+—H AUD #75496,746 36,438
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2022 USD %751.480,775
BRTERT —E__H#tB”+—H AUD J&7T 689,690 50,591
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21stjuly 2022 USD %71.4,144,378
HETHRTT ZEZ-FtAZ+—H AUD 87T,5,960,878 351,840
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5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

As at 30th June 2022 (Continued)
BE-S-“F/A=10 @)

TSR R Z MisE

5. ERMLTETIR (8

(b) IERRSMEESLY (48)

Fair value
RNFE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
EHRIMESH FI#AR BRE BT
Financial assets (Continued):
EHEE (8
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2022 USD %7t.4,456,593
BERIUART “EFtAZ+—H AUD J87T,6,384,530 515,452
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2022 USD £75219
BXTHARE 2" &tA”+—H CNH AR 1,471 1
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21stjuly 2022 USD %7t3,623
BETHARE - FtAZ+—H CNH AR 24,275 27
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2022 USD %75 1,548
BETHEARE =S ;= o =y s =| CNH AK#10,358 30
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2022 USD %75.25,074
BXTHARE 2 &tA”+-H CNH AE¥168,076 75
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21stjuly 2022 USD %7512,399
BETEARE ZEZZFtAZ+—H CNH AR#82,897 289
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2022 USD %71.58,836
BEIUHARE “EFtAZ+—H CNH AK#393,679 1,018
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2022 USD %75.73,759
BXTHARE kbt = of = By g =| CNH AE#493,434 1,384
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21stJuly 2022 USD %71.85,732
BETHEARE ZEZFtAZ+—H CNH AR#573,505 1,640
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5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

As at 30th June 2022 (Continued)
BE-S-“F/A=10 @)

TSR R Z MisE

5. ERMLTETIR (8

(b) IERRSMEESLY (48)

Fair value
RNFE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
EHRIMESH FI#AR BRE BT
Financial assets (Continued):
EHEE (8
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2022 USD 375 136,283
BEIUHARE “EFtAZ+—H CNH AK#5911,884 2,357
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2022 USD %71.455,706
BXRTHARE 2" &tA”+—H CNH AEK3,052,989 3,418
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21stjuly 2022 USD %75212,997
BETHEARE ZEZFtAZ+—H CNH AR#1,424918 3,998
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2022 USD %7t 190,069
BEIUHARE “EFtAZ+—H CNH AK% 1,270,799 4,428
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2022 USD %7t.395,117
BETHEARE ZEEtAZ+—H CNH A 2,643,507 7,143
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2022 USD %717,774,266
BETHARE ZZ-Z&tBZ+—H  CNH AR¥52,013.214 140,549
Buy USD and Sell GBP 21st July 2022 USD %7527,482
BREIUAHESE “EF+AZ+—H GBP 322,565 542
Buy USD and Sell GBP 21st July 2022 USD %75.19,264
BRTLEE —2__&tA”+-H GBP 3§%15,753 997
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5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

As at 30th June 2022 (Continued)
BE-S-“F/A=10 @)

TSR R Z MisE

5. ERMLTETIR (8

(b) IERRSMEESLY (48)

Fair value
RTE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
EHRIMESH FI#AR BRE BT
Financial assets (Continued):
EHBE (@ !
Buy USD and Sell GBP 21st July 2022 USD %7t386,167
BRIUAHEE E"F+B”+—H GBP %$%317,078 7,614
Buy USD and Sell GBP 21st July 2022 USD 37t 138,897
BEIThEE ZEEtAZ+—H GBP %$%113,129 11,485
Buy USD and Sell GBP 21stjuly 2022 USD %75411,142
BRI - FtAZ+—H GBP #§%336,202 21,273
48,385,966
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5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

As at 30th June 2022 (Continued)
BE-S-“F/A=10 @)

TSR R Z MisE

5. ERMLTETIR (8

(b) IERRSMEESLY (48)

Fair value
ATHE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
EHRIMESH FI#AR B&E BT
Financial liabilities &Ri&1E :
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2022 AUD #75431,542,119
ERTAETT 2 _FtBZ+—H USD %7£299,106,590 (18,187,761)
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21stjuly 2022 AUD 875 1,894,726
BERTHET - FtAZ+—H USD %7t1,313,255 (79,855)
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2022 AUD 875342,072
BRTAET “EFtAZ+—H USD %77,238,151 (22,712)
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2022 AUD i875424,115
BRITEET —E__FtR-t+—H USD %77294,531 (22,363)
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st july 2022 AUD 875 281,453
HRTHETT 2 FtAZ+—H USD %35195,336 (13,886)
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2022 AUD 87t 142,806
BRTAET “E_FtAZ+—H USD %71.99,835 (12,721)
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2022 AUD 875 375,886
ERTAET B2 HtAZ+—H USD 3%75.259,968 (11,420)
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2022 AUD 875 373,485
BRThET 2 FtAZ+—H USD %75257,875 (7,961)
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2022 AUD #8755 191,501
BRTAET “EFtAZ+—H USD %71132,696 (7,793)
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5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

As at 30th June 2022 (Continued)
BE-S-“F/A=10 @)

Foreign exchange forward

TSR R Z MisE

5. ERMLTETIR (8

(b) IERRSMEESLY (48)

contracts Maturity date Notional value
EHRIMESH FI#AR B&E
Financial liabilities (Continued):
ERaRE (8
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2022 AUD 875 199,699
BRTAET “EFtAZ+—H USD %75138,235
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2022 AUD 87z 74,289
BRThER —E__FtR-t+—H USD %7551,586
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2022 AUD #7522,797
BRTihET - FtAZ+—H USD %7t 15,892
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2022 AUD 875 165,949
BRTAET “EFtAZ+—H USD %75114,290
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2022 AUD 87t 1,568
BRTEET —E__FtR-t+—H USD %751,089
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st july 2022 CNH AK7,478,10
BARKEAET “E__FtAZ+—H USD %55.1,118,550
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2022 CNH AK# 6,653,493
BARBLET “EFtAZ+—H USD 3%75993,180
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2022 CNH AR#1,587,821
BARBEERT —E__FtRA-+—H USD 3%75237,408
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st july 2022 CNH AK51,462,518
BARWLET 2 FtAZ+—H USD %71218,637

Fair value
ATHE

HK$
BT

(7,013)

(3,879)

(1,674)

(1,259)

(80)

(26,624)

(7,784)

(4,922)

(4,256)
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5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

As at 30th June 2022 (Continued)
BE-S-“F/A=10 @)

TSR R Z MisE

5. ERMLTETIR (8

(b) IERRSMEESLY (48)

Fair value
RTE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
EHRIMESH FI#AR BRE BT
Financial liabilities (Continued):
ERBaE @
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st july 2022 CNH AK#1,251,330
BARBEET ZE2FtAZ+—H USD %75187,033 (3,384)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2022 CNH AK# 1,560,878
BEAREGET —E__#tB”+—H USD %7232,865 (801)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21stjuly 2022 CNH AK#E34,142
BAREEET ZEZFtAZ+—H USD %7t5,107 (122)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2022 CNH AK526,098
BARBEET ZE2FtAZ+—H USD %753,902 (81)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2022 CNH AK510,789
BARKEET B _HtAZ+—H USD 751,613 @31
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2022 CNH AK158,792
BAREEET ZZ--FtA-+—H UsD %5t1,314 (24)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2022 CNH AK#54,022
BARBEET E2FtAZ+—H USD 275600 (5)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2022 CNH AR7,617
BEAREGET —E__H#tB”+—H USD %7t1,136 (4
Buy GBP and Sell USD 21stjuly 2022 GBP %#%149,326
HIhET ZE-FtAZ+—H USD %5t 183,379 (15,476)
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5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

As at 30th June 2022 (Continued)
BE-S-“F/A=10 @)

Foreign exchange forward

TSR R Z MisE

5. ERMLTETIR (8

(b) IERRSMEESLY (48)

contracts Maturity date Notional value
EHSNESH FI#AR B&E
Financial liabilities (Continued):
ERaRE (8
Buy GBP and Sell USD 21st July 2022 GBP §%122,469
EESi RS - "HFtBZ+—H USD %75150,488
Buy GBP and Sell USD 21st July 2022 GBP 3#§% 102,690
EES —E__FtR-+—H USD %75126,185
Buy GBP and Sell USD 21st July 2022 GBP #$%12,805
EES e S B _#tAZ+-H USD %7t15,725
Buy GBP and Sell USD 21stJuly 2022 GBP #$%10,163
BREEET —E-CEtA-+—H USD %57%.12,460
Buy GBP and Sell USD 21st July 2022 GBP 2:$%29,460
EES S —E__FtRA-t+—H USD %7t35,899
Buy GBP and Sell USD 21st July 2022 GBP %552
BEEEET B _FtAZ+—H USD %7T676
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2022 USD %7531,479
BEITART “EFtAZ+—H AUD 3#7545,772
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2022 USD %7557,128,707
BERTAEARE ZETHEEAT+H—H  CNH ARH48,138,121
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2022 USD %71470,248
BRTEARE B _#tAZ+—H CNH AR¥3,190,752

Fair value
ATHE

HK$
BT

(13,409)

(11,243)

(1,327)

(893)

(861)

(48)

m

(390,774)

(43,687)
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5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

As at 30th June 2022 (Continued)
BE-S-“F/A=10 @)

TSR R Z MisE

5. ERMLTETIR (8

(b) IERRSMEESLY (48)

Fair value
RTE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
EHRIMESH FI#AR BRE BT
Financial liabilities (Continued):
ERBaE @
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2022 USD %75510,853
BEIUHARE E2FtAZ+—H CNH A 3,449,641 (28,003)
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2022 USD %75.155,074
BETHEARE ZEFEtAZ+—H CNH A 1,048,863 (10,482)
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21stjuly 2022 USD %71.358,425
BETHEARE “E_"HtBZ+—H CNH AK#2,410,826 (8513)
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2022 USD 375,208,609
BETUHARE E2FtAZ+—H CNH AR 1,404,342 (6,360)
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2022 USD %77 185,791
BETEARE T _FtB-+—H CNH A 1,249,043 (3,686)
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st july 2022 USD %7t.30,560
BETHEARE ZEZZFtRZ+—H CNH AR#206,696 (2,066)
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2022 USD %7518,702
BETTAARE ZE2FtAZ+—H CNH AK#5126,897 (1,737)
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2022 USD %71.46,886
BETEARE T _FtB-+—H CNH AR#315,209 (930)
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21stjuly 2022 USD %77,264,882
BETHARE - FtAZ+—H CNH AKH#1,776,901 (739)
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5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS 5. RETEIR (@)
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts (b) EHASMESH (48)
(Continued)

As at 30th June 2022 (Continued)
BE-S-“F/A=10 @)

Fair value
RNFE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
EHRIMESH FI#AR BRE BT
Financial liabilities (Continued):
ERBaE @
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2022 USD %759,450
BEIUHARE “EFtAZ+—H CNH AK#63,618 (288)
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2022 USD %7t.81,681
BETHEARE ZEEtAZ+—H CNH AK#5547,938 (228)
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21stjuly 2022 UsD %75t.2,767
BETHARE - FtAZ+—H CNH AK#18,613 (66)
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2022 USD %7t.387
BETHARE B2 _HtBZ+—H CNH AKE#52,599 (1
(18,969,233)
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5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS 5. ERMETETIAR (@)

(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts (b) EHASMESHY (48)

(Continued)

As at 30th June 2023, the Fund held the
outstanding foreign exchange forward
contracts with The Hongkong and
Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited,
Singapore Branch (2022: nil), as shown
below:

As at 30th June 2023
BE-ZT-=%,A=1+H

Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date
EHRSNESH LS|

Financial assets £R&E

BE_Z_=—FXA=1+H'FxEEFEH
M TF % 5% % F A The Hongkong and
Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited,

Singapore Branch (ZZ2ZZ%F © &) M8
HASMESAY -
Fair value
AFE
Notional value HK$
BEE BT

Buy USD and Sell SGD 24th July 2023 USD 377 131,742,387
BETHMIKT “E-=F+AT+MA  SGD T 175,000,000 18,191,086
Buy USD and Sell THB 24th July 2023 USD 37129,302,312
BETARNK - 5 o =y 1] = THB %% 1,000,000,000 8,058,181
26,249,267
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5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

As at 30th June 2023 and 2022, the Fund
held the outstanding foreign exchange
forward contracts with Goldman Sachs Intl,
London, as shown below:

As at 30th June 2023
BE—_T-_=F7A=+H

TSR R Z MisE

5. &RMHTETR (8)
(b) EHSMNEELY ()

BE_E_=—FKR-E-"F/HA=+8"
FESRFEUTRSZEHFS Goldman Sachs
Intl, London BYiEERINE S 4T

Fair value
RTE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
EHRIMESH 28R BRE BT
Financial assets £R4EE :
Buy USD and Sell TWD 24th July 2023 USD 3£7t29,783,573
BETLAE ZEI=FtAZ+mWH TWD #& 15 900,000,000 6,328,236
Buy USD and Sell TWD 24th July 2023 USD %7577,768,218
BETHEHE ZTT=FtAZ+WmEA TWD #&AHE2,350,000,000 16,523,727
22,851,963
Financial liabilities &Ri&1E :
Buy USD and Sell INR 24th July 2023 USD %7t.66,668,687
BETHEEEL “E-=F+tAZ+MH INREDEELES5,500,000,000 (2,509,017)
(2,509,017)
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5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

As at 30th June 2022
BE—T-"FA=+A

TSR R Z MisE

5. ERMLTETIR (8

(b) IERRSMEELY (48)

Fair value
AT
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
BESNESH =] BHE BT
Financial assets &RIEE
Buy USD and Sell SGD 25th August 2022 USD %7t 184,321,804
BEIUAMIIKT “EZTHENBZHEH  SGD #iniEIT 255,000,000 8,267,461
Buy USD and Sell TWD 25th August 2022 USD %75213,436,325
BETAMAHE ZEZZHENBZTEH TWD #&%6,300,000,000 9,040,620
17,308,081
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5.

(b)

FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

As at 30th June 2023, the Fund held the
outstanding foreign exchange forward
contracts with Morgan Stanley and Co Intl,
London (2022: nil), as shown below:

Foreign exchange forward

contracts Maturity date
EHISMNES K 28R
Financial assets &£REE

Buy PHP and Sell USD 24th July 2023

BIRERTLAET —E_=H+tAZ+mA
Financial liabilities Rl &1 :

Buy IDR and Sell USD
BERERETT

24th July 2023
FtAZ+mH

—F—=

—_—=_—

TSR R Z MisE

5. ERMLTETIR (8
(b) IERRSMEELY (48)

BEZZ-=_F/A=1+H > xEEFHEU
TRZEF A Morgan Stanley and Co Intl,
London(Z& " : &) MURHISMNESLY ¢

Fair value
NFE
Notional value HK$
2&E BT
PHP JEf2E % 1,650,000,000
USD %7%.29,280,239 4,651,580
4,651,580
IDRENfEE 460,000,000,000
USD %£75.30,934,768 (2,027,980)
(2,027,980)
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5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

There was no outstanding foreign
exchange forward contract with Standard
Chartered Bank, London as at 30th June
2023.

As at 30th June 2022, the Fund held the
outstanding foreign exchange forward

TSR R Z MisE

5. ERMLTETIR (8
(b) IERRSMEELY (48)

HE_E_=HF,\A=1+H > sESLEF
B FAStandard Chartered Bank,
London BUiRERIMNESHAY o

BECZHE,A=+H > xESFENU
TREEFAStandard Chartered Bank,

contracts with Standard Chartered Bank, London BYiEHA9MNE S 4
London, as shown below:
Fair value
AT
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
BEASMNESH FHAR B&E BT
Financial assets £RIBE :
Buy USD and Sell KRW 25th August 2022 USD %7t 131,946,600
BETAEE “E_"FN\BZ+HHBA KRW & 170,000,000,000 6,762,175
6,762,175
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5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

There was no outstanding foreign
exchange forward contract with BNP
Paribas as at 30th June 2023.

As at 30th June 2022, the Fund held the
outstanding foreign exchange forward
contracts with BNP Paribas, as shown
below:

As at 30th June 2022
BE—T-—HXA=+H

TSR R Z MisE

5. ERMLTETIR (8
(b) IERRSMEELY (48)

HE_E_=HF,\A=1+H > sESLEF
BXZHFABNP ParibashUiEHERIMNESL o

BHECTT-HXA=+H sESFHEN
TRZEHFABNP Paribas iRHIINE S

F

Fair value
ATE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
BESNESH =] BHE BT
Financial liabilities &R&1E :
Buy USD and Sell INR 25th August 2022 USD %7569,330,644
BETENERL “ZEZT°HNBZHEH INREIERELE5,500,000,000 (86,111)

(86,111)

113

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund



Notes to the Financial
Statements

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(c

~

Credit default swaps

Credit default swaps are contractual
arrangement where the purchaser of
the swap makes payments up until the
maturity date of a contract. Payments are
made to the seller of the swap. In return,
the seller agrees to pay off a third party
debt if this party defaults on the loan.

As at 30th June 2023, the Fund held the

TSR R Z MisE

5. ERMLTETIR (8

(c) {EEELH

ERENIERRESHRY > HhEBRXFH
BEAZNREENSHMEIBE AL - A
REMRERRZNET - EAEAO0HRE
A=A —EnERENREE/BZR
}% o

EZE_=ZF/AB=+H>EEFAHBNP

outstanding credit default swaps contract Paribas (ZZ -4 | ) WAREHEAE
with BNP Paribas, London (2022: nil) as ARHRIT -
shown below:
As at 30th June 2023
BE-F-=%F/~BA=+H
Notional
value Fair value
Underlying 2&E NEE
Credit default swaps assets Maturity date us$ HK$
EEEQRE EEEE NS e BT
Financial liabilities £Fi &1 :
iTraxx Asia
BNP CDS IND ex- Japan IG Series 20th June 2028
200828-8.7M_BSD 35version1 ZZEZN\FRAZHH  (8592,334) (549,527)
iTraxx Asia
BNP CDS IND ex-Japan IG Series 20th June 2028
200828-9.4M_BSD 35version1 ZEZN\EFSRAZFH  (9,407,666) (601,672)
(1,151,199)
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5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

(Continued)

(c) Credit default swaps (Continued)

As at 30th June 2023, the Fund held the
outstanding credit default swaps contract
with Barclays Bank PLC (2022: nil) as shown

below:

As at 30th June 2023
BE_E-=F7A=+H

Credit default swaps
ERENEH

Financial liabilities &Rl & :

BAR CDS IND 200828-18M_
BSD

Underlying
assets

HREE

iTraxx Asia
ex-Japan IG Series
35 version 1

TSR R Z MisE

5. ERMLTETIR (8

(c) {EEELH (&)

EZZT-_=XA=+tH E&HFEHE
Barclays Bank PLC (ZZ 4 : ) B9k
ERERENERNT :

Notional
value Fair value
B&E S|
Maturity date us$ HK$
ZHAH ESIv BT
20th June 2028
ZE-N\FE/ABZ+H (18,000,000) (833,197)

(833,197)
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6. MARGIN ACCOUNTS 6. fR:EEEO

Margin accounts represent margin deposits
held in respect of open futures contracts.
As at 30th June 2023, the Fund held
margin deposits of HK$398,979,823 (2022:
HK$517,933,573), of which HK$254,174,336
(2022: HK$392,073,309) is restricted.

MANAGEMENT FEE AND TRUSTEE FEE

Management fee and trustee fee are charged
by Schroder Investment Management (Hong
Kong) Limited and HSBC Institutional Trust
Services (Asia) Limited respectively.

Management fee is currently charged at a
rate of 1.25% per annum for Class A, Class M
and Class X and 0.625% per annum for Class
Cwith an allowable maximum rate of 7% per
annum of the net asset value of the Fund. No
management fee is charged to Class L.

The trustee fee for the Fund is 0.07% per
annum of the net asset value of the Fund
subject to a minimum fee of HK$156,000
per annum, with an allowable maximum
rate of 0.5% per annum of net asset value
of the Fund.

Management fee payable and trustee
fee payable as at year end amounted to
HK$20,706,663 (2022: HK$26,790,983)
and HK$1,190,419 (2022: HK$1,541,182)
respectively.

Total management fee and trustee fee for
the year amounted to HK$275,194,465 (2022:
HK$362,547,898) and HK$15,816,123 (2022:
HK$20,796,526) respectively.

These fees are accrued daily on each
valuation day and payable monthly in
arrears.

FRESFOFEARTFRAZHENKZRE
EoBE_E-_=ZF,B=1+H" zt:%ﬁh
5398,979,823 B R (2T =
517,933,573 #7t) » HH1254,174,336 87T
ASREESR (TS "4 : 392,073,309
JT) °©

EREARERAER

MEEREEE (F8) ARABRESHE
5568k (GEN) BRAR DRI ERER
ELIN-1

HEEEERNAEEESENESER
St ABERIRMEBRI R XENABED Z—
BRH CENABIZEHA"H UE
FERESEEFEADZEAR - EEER
BERWIERNNEEE -

TESBURNSENERLESELIESEE
BEMNEIZZUT L HREKEASE
156,000 870 UBFEAETEEENT D
ZEERAR -

BEEKR  ENEEERITIABRD A
20,706,663 (Z T "% : 26790983
BIT) &1,190419 BT(ZE - _&:
1,541,182 3#7T) ©

FRAEBERSITAEASIA
275,194,465 Bt (T4 : 362,547,898
#BIT) R15816123 BT (ZE - F:
20,796,526 3&7T) ©

iﬁgﬁ’:‘%ﬂiﬁﬁ@ HEHRF > ERNEARAK
1\ o

IEEEENE EREREE
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8.

(a)

(b

~

DISTRIBUTIONS
Accumulation units

The Manager shall not make any
distributions of income or net capital
gains realised on the sale of investments
in respect of the accumulation units.
Any income and net capital gains in
respect of the accumulation units shall be
accumulated and capitalised.

Distribution units

In respect of distribution units, the
Manager will declare and pay monthly
distributions on such date as may be
determined by the Manager. However,
the distribution rate is not guaranteed. In
the event that the income generated from
the Fund's investments attributable to the
relevant Class of the distribution units
during the relevant period is insufficient to
pay distributions as declared, the Manager
may in its discretion determine such
distributions be paid from capital.

The Manager will periodically review
distribution units and reserve the right to
make changes to the distribution policies
of the distribution units. Any change to
the frequency of distributions is subject
to one month’s prior notice to the relevant
unitholders. If the Manager does not
intend to retain the flexibility to pay
distributions out of the amount originally
invested or income attributable to the prior
year of the Fund, the change will be subject
to the SFC's prior approval and one month'’s
prior notice to the relevant unitholders.

TSR R Z MisE

8. k2
(a) RFEEM

REATMHERERESRMENRNESR
B EIKE o A RREMUNRANELRS
W T A RTER BB ER B o

(b) WS E

MBBEMMS » KEAFKERENSAH
ZLEARERIIKERE - A KEAH
TREETFEHRE o (RUNEEREHEAE
TIREESM A AR R WS E AR5 894
ATEBUZNEEMINKE » KEATHIE
REREEPIZAIRS

RN E AR U B B L AR R AR BB B
WEEMNZIKSER - ERIKERUNE
i ARAREMFAEARH—ERAELE
A o B AMTEREFESRFERKRE
FIAHZ A RBRNEAPZ RSN EE
M ZEBERAEEEEERIERABR
BAFAAZHE—EAELEN -
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Statements
8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued) 8. RS (4)
(b) Distribution units (Continued) (b) WS EE{i ()
The following table shows the distributions f§i§'J§3i§:§:éEE?§z:§::E,‘—\ﬁ
statement of the Fund during the years =TBRLEFEORE0HE |
ended 30th June 2023 and 2022:
2023 2022
—E=F 2=
HK$ HK$
BT BT

Undistributed income at the beginning of the year
FHRDEWA

Total comprehensive loss for the year
EHEEAEEE
Distribution to unitholders (Note)

KB FEMAFAA ()

Undistributed income transferred to net assets attributable
to unitholders

BADKMEMFAEAFEEZRDEWA

Undistributed income carried forward at the end of the year

FEREEARDEWA

(1,460,097,158) (4,070,409,732)

(1,113,364,090) (1,417,826,033)

(2,573,461,248) (5,488,235,765)

2,573,461,248 5,488,235,765

IEEEENE EREREE
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8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued)

(b) Distribution units (Continued)

Note: The following tables show the
distributions of the Fund during the years
ended 30th June 2023 and 2022:

HKD Class A
AITAMERIE N

Record date
{25%A

2023-%-=

27thJuly 2022 ZEZZ&+RZ++R

24th August 2022 ZEZZF\BZ+lH
28th September 2022 ZE-"&£hA-+/\A
26th October 2022 ~E=—&+F=+7\H
16th November 2022 ZEZZ#+—F+7~H
14th December 2022 ~E =~ F+-F+MH
11th January 2023 ZE-=%£—-B+-H
15th February 2023 ZE-=%#ZA+%H
22nd March 2023 Z2Z=%=f"+_H
26th April 2023 ZEZ=#MAB_+7<A

24th May 203 ZS==5EF=+1A
30thJune 203 ZEZ=%;\B=+H

202-%-=

28th July 2021 ZEZ—F+BZ+N\H

25th August 2021 ZEZ—F\BZ+EH
29th September 2021 “E-—E£AB-+A.A
27th October 2021 ZE-—#+B-++A
17th November 2021 ZE=—%+—B++H
15th December 2021 ZE-—%+_-B+EA
26th January 2022 ZEZZ&—F=+/H
23rd February 2022 Z2-"%_A_+=H
30th March 2022 ZE-_#=F=+AH

27th April 2022 ZEZZEMAZ++A
25thMay 2022 ZE__F5RA_+1A
30thJune 2022 ZE=Z&;\A=1H

TSR R Z MisE

8. kS (&)
(b) WEE

Payment date
gt

8th August 2022 ZEZZF/\A/\A

6th September 2022 “E-~EA AR
14th October 2022 ZE-Z%+A+MNA

8th November 2022 ZE2-—#+—A/\H
30th November 2022 ZE=Z&+—A=+H
28th December 2022 ~&-—&+-A-+/\H
30th January 203 “E-=%£—F=+H
1stMarch 2023 ZE-=%=F—H

11th April 2023 ZEZ=£MA+—H

15th May 2023 -2 _=#51A+EH
5thjune 2023 ZEZ=%7;1A%H

11thJuly 2023 ZE-=%tA+—H

9th August 2021 ZZZ—F/\BAA

7th September 2021 “E-—£AA+H
13th October 2021 ZE-_—&+A+=H
8th November 2021 ZB-—%+—F/\H
30th November 2021 ZF=—#+—A=1H
6th January 2022 Z2-—“F—A7H

9th February 2022 “E-—&_R 18

7th March 2022 Z£ZZ%=F+tH

11th April 2022 ZEZZ&RA+—H
12th May 2022 ZF =558 +-H

9th June 2022 ZE=Z&XAAH
12thJuly 2022 ZEZZF+A+ZH

8111 (48)

MisE : TREINE
FARAZTHLEFERNRECH !

No. of units
entitled
distributions
BRKERS
ZEfi

93,899,453.57
92,121,077.50
89,651,739.25
87,284,578.22
86,005,243.70
85,240,110.51
84,715,878.01
85261,146.15
84,415,717.29
83,536,690.04
82,830,027.38
81,307,265.53

91,089,616.63
91,399,182.39
92,690,969.26
92,910,706.82
93,281,166.02
92,791,563.21
94,055,805.40
95,214,583.27
95,706,810.99
94,957,532.40
94,797,240.32
95,026,870.63

EIET=

Distribution

per unit
BEfl
REE
HKS$
B

0.380124
0.375332
0.350709
0.338749
0.354486
0414210
0423225
0422704
0.410532
0410149
0401331
0.401157

0410794
0.409431
0.400518
0.400885
0.401009
0.396871
0.390140
0.388176
0.378450
0.364052
0397689
0.385017

ERZTEZZ

Total
distribution
amount
BREE
HK$

i

35,693,435.89
34,575,988.26
31,441,671.82
29,567,563.59
30,508,923.98
35,307,306.17
35,853,877.47
36,040,227.52
34,655,353.25
34,262,489.88
33,242,257.72
32,616,978.72

37,419,067.97
37,421,658.65
37,124,401.63
37,246,508.70
37,406,587.10
36,826,280.48
36,694,931.92
36,960,016.08
36,220,242.62
34,569,479.59
37,699,819.71
36,586,960.65
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Notes to the Financial BAFEERR 2Z M

Statements

8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued) 8. RS (4)
(b) Distribution units (Continued) (b) Y S EE (i (48)
HKD Class C
AITCEERIEL
Distribution Total
No.ofunits ~ perunit  distribution
entitled FEf amount
distributions RS EREE
Record date Payment date BRKEURS HK$ HK$
f25%A SR ZEfi AR B
03-%2=%
27th July 2022 “E-“#+B++H 8th August 2022 _E=—£/\B/\R 57994599 0411904  238,882.07
24th August 2022 ZEZZ&/\BZ+MA 6th September 2022 ~E-—£AA7xA 579956.16 0406938  236,006.20
28th September 2022 Z2ZZFAAZH\B  14th October 2022 ZE-ZF+A+MA 579966.55 0380506  220,680.75
26th October 2022 ZF=Z&+F=+/\H 8th November 2022 ~E-—#+—B/\A 572,08331 0367735  210,375.06
16th November 2022 ZEZZ4+—H+"H  30th November 2022 Z¥ZZ&+—F=1H 572,093.53 0384979 220,244.00
14th December 2022 “E-—"#+-A+MH  28thDecember 2022 “3-"#+-A-+/\H 57210381 0450091  257,498.78
11th January 2023 Z§-=%—-B+-H 30th January 203 ZE-=%5—F=1H 552,363.53 0460142 254,165.66
15th February 2023 “E-=%£-F+EA 1st March 2023 ~2-=#=F—H 552,370.38 0459896  254,032.93
2ndMarch 203 “E-=£=B-+_H 11th April 2023 ZEZ=&NA+—H 552377.59 0446962  246,891.79
26th April 2023 Z2Z=FMAZ+7<H 15th May 203 -5 -=5%A+%A 568,935.25 0446857 25423270
24th May 2023 ZEZ=5FFZ+MH 5thjune 2023 ZEZ=% A AH 56894244 0437493 24890833
30th June 203 ZF ==& A=1+H 11thjuly 2023 ZEZ=FtA+-H 568,194.10 0437624 24865537
02=F-CF
28thJuly 2021 ZEZ—&£+BZ+/N\R 9th August 2021 ~E=—£/\BAA 576,545.67 0441933 254,794.56
25th August 2021 “E=—£/\B=+4&A 7th September 2021 ZE-—FABtH 576,55850 0440711  254,095.67
29th September 2021 ZEZ—£AAZ+AE  13th October 2021 ZE=—5£+HA+=H 57657145 0431417 24874273
27th October 2021 ZE-—%£+B-++A 8th November 2021 “2-—%+—B\R 57932863 0432052 250,300.09
17th November 2021 Z8=—%+—B+tH  30th November 2021 Z¥=—%+—-H=+H 577,358.87 0432366  249,630.35
15th December 2021 ZE-—%+"A+&H  6thJanuary 2022 “2_ZF—A7HA 577367.97 0428143 247,196.05
26th January 2022 ZEZZ5—BZ+7\H 9th February 2022 “E-—£-Rf.A 57737695 0421233 24321022
23rd February 2022 Z5==%-A-+=H 7th March 2022 Z2==%=H+tH 577,385.90 0419345 24212389
30th March 2022 ZE-—£=A=+H 11th April 2022 ZEZZ&RA+—H 57739525 0409123 236,225.68
27th April 2022 ZEZZEMAZ++A 12thMay 2022 Z2ZZ%5A+ZH 57740444 0393777 227,368.59
25thMay 2022 ZE__F5RA_+1A 9th June 2022 ZE= =& BAH 57741376 0430399 24851830
30thJune 2022 ZF=Z&A=1+H 12thjuly 2022 ZFZZ&+A+2H 579935.67 0416984  241,823.90
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Statements

8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued) 8. kS (&)
(b) Distribution units (Continued) (b) WS EMI (48)
HKD Class X
ATTXEER E (i
Distribution Total
No.ofunits ~ perunit  distribution
entitled FE( amount
distributions kS8 BREEE
Record date Payment date BRKEURS HK$ HK$
f25H KER 2Bl T AT
03ZF°=%
27th July 2022 “E-“#+B++H 8th August 2022 _E=—£/\B/\R 16,22832 0570700 9,261.50
24th August 2022 “E-—E\BZ+MA 6th September 2022 ~E-—£AA7xA 16,201.41  0.563506 9,129.59
28th September 2022 ZEZZFABZ+/\B  14th October 2022 Z2-—F+F+MH 16,173.95  0.526538 8,516.20
26th October 2022 ZE-—&+B_+7\H 8th November 2022 ZE-—#+—A/\R 16,14531  0.508582 8,211.21
16th November 2022 “E-~#+—B+"H  30th November 2022 “E-—&+—F=+H 16,130.78  0.532209 8,584.95
14th December 2022 “EZ_“&+ZF+MH  28th December 2022 “¥-"&+-F-+/\H 1326971 0.621876 8,252.11
11th January 2023 Z§==%—-B+-H 30th January 203 ZF-=%5—F=1H 1325984 0.635411 8,425.45
15th February 2023 “E-=%£-A+%A 1st March 2023 ZE-=#=F—H 13,237.25  0.634628 8,400.73
22nd March 203 ZE-=%=B-+-R 11th April 2023 ZEZ=£MA+—H 13,206.66  0.616353 8,139.96
26th April 2023 Z2Z=FMAZ+7<H 15th May 203 -5 -=%1A+%HA 1318329 0.615779 8,117.99
24th May 2023 ZEZ=£5RA-+MA 5thjune 2023 “E_Z&/ABAA 13,166.78  0.602540 7,933.51
30th June 203 ZEZ=%;\B=1H 11thJuly 2023 ZE-=%+A+—H 13,150.64  0.602279 7,92035
02-F-"F
28thJuly 2021 ZEZ—£+BZ+/N\R 9th August 2021 ~E=—£/\BAA 2191151 0616749 13,513.90
25th August 2021 “E-—£/\B=+4&A 7th September 2021 ZE-—&ENB+A 2187767 0614702 1344825
29th September 2021 ZE=—£ABZ+AH  13th October 2021 ZE=—F+F+=H 2380872 0601320  14,316.66
27th October 2021 ZB-—F+B-++tH 8th November 2021 ZE-—4+—B/\R 1877950 0.601870  11,302.82
17th November 2021 ZE-—5&+—F++tH  30th November 2021 Z¥-—&+—F=1H 1712540 0.602056  10,310.45
15th December 2021 Z&-—&+-F+%H 6th January 2022 2= ZF—H;"H 16,401.88  0.595844 9,772.96
26th January 2022 ZEZZ&F—F_+7H 9th February 2022 “E-"£-Rf.A 16,005.82  0.585739 9,375.23
23rd February 2022 Z2-"%#_F_+=H 7th March 2022 Z2==%=H+tH 1597564 0.582789 9,310.43
30th March 2022 ZE-—#=F=+H 11th April 2022 “E-“£MA+—H 1594471 0.568188 9,059.59
27th April 2022 ZEZZ&MAZ++H 12thMay 2022 ZE-Z&5R8+-H 15919.76  0.546572 8,701.30
25thMay 2022 “E-—£5R-+%A 9th June 2022 ZE-—&XBHA 15,893.88  0.597072 9,489.79
30thJune 2022 ZEZ %X A=1H 12thjuly 2022 ZEZZFtA+ZH 15,867.63  0.578048 9,172.25
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Statements

TSR R Z MisE

8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued) 8. kB (4)

(b) Distribution units (Continued) (b) WS EMI (48)

USD Class A

SEITARIE
Distribution Total
No.ofunits ~ perunit  distribution
entitled  EBEf amount
distributions RS EREE
Record date Payment date BRKEURS uss uss
285A kER ZEfi e ESm

03ZF-=F
27thJuly 2022 ZE-ZF+R-++R 8th August 2022 _E=—£/\B/\R 12824299181 0037712 4,836,299.71
24th August 2022 ZFZZE\BZ+IH 6th September 2022 “E= £ A7 A 12592512351  0.037249  4,690,584.93
28th September 2022 ZE_ZFABZF/\B  14th October 2022 ZZZ_F+A+MH 121,115,56037  0.034794  4,214,094.81
26th October 2022 ZE-Z&+B=+7~H 8th November 2022 ~E=~%+—F/\H 117,533,799.78  0.033605  3,949,723.34
16th November 2022 “E-—#+—F+"H  30th November 2022 “2-"%+—B=+H 11506172675 0035291 4,060,643.40
14th December 2022 ZE-ZF+ZFA+MA  28th December 2022 ZF-ZF+ZAZ+/\B 11424819256 0041498  4,741,071.49
11th January 2023 Z§==%5—-B+-H 30th January 203 ZF==5—F=1H 113,529,37840  0.042199  4,790,826.24
15th February 2023 Z2-=4-F+%H IstMarch 203 “2-=£=F—H 113,907,997.44  0.041940  4,777,301.41
22nd March 203 Z3-=#=B-+_R 11th April 2023 ZZZ=FMA+—H 113,024,178.84  0.040743  4,604,944.12
26th April 2023 ZEZ=&MBE=+7H 15th May 203 =2 ==F5A+5H 111,407,352.82  0.040688  4,532,942.37
2AthMay 2023 ZEZ=F5A-+NA 5thjune 2023 ZEZ=%AAH 109,251,755.47  0.039917  4,361,002.32
30th June 2023 Z2Z=FRA=1H 1thjuly 2023 ZZZ=F+A+-A 107,034971.57  0.039864  4,266,842.11
02-%-2%

28thJuly 2021 ZEZ—£+BZ+/N\R 9th August 2021 ~E=—£/\BAA 136,898,621.51  0.041125  5,629,955.81
25th August 2021 ZE-—F/\BZ+EH 7th September 2021 ZE-—&AB A 135,543,767.54  0.04093  5552,279.35
29th September 2021 ZEZ—FABZFTAA  13th October 2021 ZE-—F+A+=H 134,877,24540  0.040068  5404,261.47
27th October 2021 ZE=—%+B-++tH 8th November 2021 ZE=—%+-B/\RA 135,022,809.26  0.040144  5420,355.65
17th November 2021 Z5=—%+—B+tH  30th November 2021 ZE-—%+—H=+H  134,643,061.13 0.040097 5398,782.82
15th December 2021 ZE-—%+ZA+EH  6thJanuary 2022 ZE=ZF—A7xH 134,437,265.74 0039612  5325,328.97
26th January 2022 ZEZZ%—BZ+7\H 9th February 2022 Z2= =& -ANH 136,243,92064  0.039025  5316,919.00
23rd February 2022 Z5==%-A-+=H 7th March 2022 Z2==%=H+tH 137,658,866.69  0.038730  5331,527.91
30th March 2022 2= Z%#=F=+H 11th April 2022 ZEZZ4§MA+—H 13534752715 0.037653  5,096,240.44
27th April 2022 Z2Z WA ++A 12thMay 2022 Z2ZZ%58+ZH 13514630255  0.036133  4,883,241.35
25thMay 2022 Z2Z“F5A"1+%H 9th June 2022 ZE=-Z&ABAH 132,515,117.22 0039453  5228,118.92
30th June 2022 ZFZZ&RA=1H 12thJuly 2022 ZFZZF+A+ZH 130,097,860.24  0.038209  4,970,909.14
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Statements

8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued) 8. RS (4)
(b) Distribution units (Continued) (b) WS EfI (48)
USD Class C
=T CEERNE
Distribution Total
No.ofunits ~ perunit  distribution
entitled FEf amount
distributions RS BREEE
Record date Payment date BRKEURS uss uss
25%A kER ZEfi EST ESH
03-%2=%
27thJuly 2022 ZEZZFtBZ++H 8th August 2022 ZE=Z#/\A/\H 5,708,779.73  0.039376 224,788.91
24th August 2022 ZEZZ“FE/\FZ+MH 6th September 2022 ZEZ"Fh A7 H 5,924,375.84  0.038913 230,535.24
28th September 2022 ZEZZFABZ+/\B  14th October 2022 Z2-—fF+F+MH 5819,176.03  0.036374  211,666.71
26th October 2022 5= —&F+HB=+7H 8th November 2022 Z&-_%+—A/\R 1,330,967.85  0.035147 46,779.53

16th November 2022 ZE-"F+—H+7H  30th November 2022 “2__F+—F=1H 2,110,428.42  0.036925 71921.57
14th December 2022 ZE-ZF+ZF+MH 28th December 2022 “2ZZ&+-F°+/\B  2342881.14  0.043445  101,78647

11th January 2023 Z§==%—-F+-H 30th January 203 ZE-=%5—F=1H 211575051 0044202 93,520.40
15th February 2023 Z2-=4"F+%H 1st March 2023 Z2-=#=F—H 147260935 0043961  64,737.38
2ndMarch 203 “E-=£=B-+_H 11th April 2023 ZZZ=FMA+—H 1589,204.48 0042737 67,917.83
26th April 2023 ZEZ=£MA=+AA 15th May 2023 -2 -=5%1A+EH 1,601,06143 0042710  68,381.33
24th May 2023 Z5Z=5FFZ+MH 5thjune 2023 ZEZ=% A 1A 1,901,183.10  0.041924  79,705.20
30th June 2023 Z2Z=FRA=1H 11thjuly 2023 ZEZ=FtA+-H 192352365 0041898  80,591.79
02=F-CF

28thJuly 2021 ZEZ—&+BZ+N\R 9th August 2021 ~E=—£/\BAA 290539342 0042630  123,856.92
25th August 2021 ZF=—FN\BZ+EH 7th September 2021 ZE-—&ENB+A 312753173 0042485 132,873.19
29th September 2021 ZEZ—FABZFTAE  13th October 2021 ZE-—F+A+=H 339612844 0041586  141,231.40
27th October 2021 ZE=—%+B-++tH 8th November 2021 “2-—%+—F\R 362528896 0041688  151,131.05
17th November 2021 Z8=—%+—B+tH  30th November 2021 Z¥=—%+—-H=+H 393464508  0.041657 16390551
15th December 2021 ZEZ—%+ZA+&H  6thjanuary 2022 ZF-ZF—F;<H 3930,11538  0.041176  161,82643
26th January 2022 ZEZZ5—BZ+7\H 9th February 2022 “E-—£-Rf.A 420551686 0040599  170,739.78
23rd February 2022 Z5==%-A-+=H 7th March 2022 Z2==%=H+tH 432371733 0.040315  174310.66
30th March 2022 2= Z%#=F=+H 11th April 2022 ZFZZ5MF+—H 4,806263.17 0039221 190,075.29
27th April 2022 ZEZZEMAZ++A 12thMay 2022 Z2ZZ£58+ZH 5216827.35 0037658  196,455.28
25thMay 2022 Z2Z“F5RA"1+%H 9thJune 2022 ZE=Z&ABAH 5591,30451 0.041142  230,037.45
30th June 2022 ZFZZ&RA=1H 12thjuly 2022 ZFZZ&+A+2H 5630270.17 0039873 224,495.76
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Statements

8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued) 8. RS (4)
(b) Distribution units (Continued) (b) Y S EE (i (48)
USD Class I
ST IEERIES
Distribution Total
No.ofunits ~ perunit  distribution
entitled FEf amount
distributions RS BREEE
Record date Payment date BRKEURS uss uss
f25%A SR ZEfi n e
03-%2=%
27th July 2022 “E-“#+B++H 8th August 2022 _E=—£/\B/\R 461,42494 0048512 22,384.65
24th August 2022 ZEZZ&/\BZ+MA 6th September 2022 ~E-—£AA7xA 46142494 0047968 2213363
28th September 2022 ZEZZEABZFAR  14th October 2022 ZF=Z&+A+MH 461,42494 0044868 20,703.21
26th October 2022 “E-~%+B-+AR 8th November 2022 ~E-—#+—B/\A 460,159.52  0.043383  19,963.10
16th November 2022 ZEZZ45+—F+"H  30th November 2022 Z¥ZZ&+—F=1H 460,15952 0045597 20,981.89
14th December 2022 “E-—"#+-A+MH  28thDecember 2022 “F-"#+-A-+/\B  460,159.52 0.053676  24,699.52
11th January 2023 “5-=%—F+-A 30th January 2023 “E-=#—B=+H 45812303 0054642 2503276
15th February 2023 “E-=%£-F+%EA 1st March 2023 ~E-=#=F—H 45812303 0054380 2491273
2ndMarch 203 “E-=£=B-+_H 11th April 2023 ZEZ=&NA+—H 45812303 0052901 2423517
26th April 2023 ZEZ=£MA=+AA 15th May 203 =2 -=F5A+5H 440,207.99 0052903 2328832
24th May 2023 ZEZ=5FFZ+MH 5thjune 2023 ZEZ=% A AH 44020799 0051958  22,872.33
30th June 203 ZFZ=5F"A=1+H 11thjuly 2023 ZEZ=FtA+-H 43905230 0051963  22,814.47
02=F-"F
28thJuly 2021 ZEZ—&+BZ+/N\R 9th August 2021 ~E=—£/\BAA 466,267.56 0052153 2431725
25th August 2021 “E=—£/\B=+4&A 7th September 2021 ~E-—FAA A 466,267.56  0.052004 24,4778
29th September 2021 ZEZ—EAAZ+AE  13th October 2021 ZE=—5£+A+=H 465,080.79 0050937  23,689.82
27th October 2021 ZE-—%+B-++A 8th November 2021 “2-—%+—F/\R 46508079 0051090  23,760.98
17th November 2021 Z8=—%+—B+tH  30th November 2021 Z¥=—%+—H=+H 465080.79 0051073 23,753.07
15th December 2021 ZE€-—#+-H+%H 6th January 2022 2= ZF—H;"H 465,080.79  0.050511 23,491.70
26th January 2022 ZEZZ5—BZ+7\H 9th February 2022 “E-—£-R#.A 46390035 0049844 2312265
23rd February 2022 Z2-Z“F”AZ+=H 7th March 2022 Z5-—%=F+tH 46390035 0049522  22,973.27
30th March 2022 ZE-—£=A=+H 11th April 2022 ZEZZ&RA+—H 462,656.78 0048210 22,304.68
27th April 2022 ZEZZEMAZ++A 12th May 2022 Z5ZZ55R8+-H 462,656.78 0046315 21,427.95
25thMay 2022 Z2Z“F5A"1+%H 9th June 2022 ZEZZ&ABAH 46265678 0050626  23,422.46
30thJune 2022 ZEZ %7\ A=1H 12thjuly 2022 ZEZZFtA+ZH 461,42494 0049100  22,655.96
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8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued) 8. kS (&)
(b) Distribution units (Continued) (b) WS EMI (48)
USD Class X
SEFTXEERE (i
Distribution Total
No.ofunits ~ perunit  distribution
entitled FE( amount
distributions kS8 BREEE
Record date Payment date BRKEURS uss uss
f25H KER ZEfl eI ES
03ZF°=%
27th July 2022 “E-“#+B++H 8th August 2022 ~E-—%E/\A/\H 138,10254  0.056619 7,819.23
24th August 2022 “E-~#£/\BZ+MA 6th September 2022 ~E-—£AA7xA 136,961.24  0.055923 7,659.28
28th September 2022 ZE-ZFABZ+/\B  14th October 2022 Z2-—fF+F+MH 136,710.52  0.052238 7,141.48
26th October 2022 Z2-—&+F=+7<H 8th November 2022 ZE-=%+—B/\A 13495169  0.050453 6,808.72
16th November 2022 “E-~#+—B+"H  30th November 2022 “E-—&+—F=+H 13308132 0.052984 7,051.18
14th December 2022 “EZ_"&+ZF+MH  28th December 2022 “¥-"&+-F-+/\H 132,889.66  0.062304 8,279.56
11th January 2023 “5-=%—F+-A 30th January 2023 “E-=#—B=+H 107,237.93  0.063355 6,794.06
15th February 2023 “E-=%£-F+%1A 1st March 2023 Z2-=%=H—H 10528016  0.062965 6,628.97
22nd March 2023 Z2-=%=B-+ZH 11th April 2023 ZEZ=£MA+—H 10120873 0.061169 6,190.84
26th April 2023 ZE- =M= +7A 15th May 203 -8 -=%%A+AH 99,832.15  0.061087 6,098.45
24thMay 2023 ZEZ=£5A-+MA Sthjune 2023 “E-=%/B1A 99,682.88  0.059931 5,974.09
30th June 203 ZEZ=%;\B=1H 11thJuly 2023 ZE-=%+A+—H 98,687.05  0.059850 5,906.42
02-F-"F
28thJuly 2021 ZEZ—E+BZ+N\R 9th August 2021 ~E=—£/\BAH 18813605 0061743  11,616.08
25th August 2021 “E=—£/\B=+4&A 7th September 2021 “E-—&ENB+A 16594321 0061500  10,205.51
29th September 2021 ZEZ—EABZTAE  13th October 2021 ZF=—&+A+=H 164,585.74  0.060156 9,900.82
27th October 2021 ZB-—F+B-++tH 8th November 2021 Z2-—&+—F/\A 160,735.26  0.060270 9,687.51
17th November 2021 ZE=—5#+—F++tH  30th November 2021 Z¥-—&+—F=1H 156,529.57  0.060200 9,423.08
15th December 2021 Z&2-—&+-H+%H 6th January 2022 2= ZF—H;"H 157,017.98  0.059472 9,338.17
26th January 2022 ZE=~#—B=+7\H 9th February 2022 ~2-—%_BAH 147,876.74  0.058590 8,664.10
23rd February 2022 Z2-"F”AZ+=H 7th March 2022 Z5=—%=F+tH 143,34356  0.058148 8,335.14
30th March 2022 ZE-—#=F=+H 11th April 2022 ZE-“£MA+—H 141,105.96  0.056531 7,976.86
27th April 2022 ZEZZ&MAZ++H 12thMay 2022 ZE-Z&5R8+-H 136,251.75  0.054248 7,391.38
25thMay 2022 “E-—£5R-+%A 9th June 2022 ZE-—&ABHR 145,780.62  0.059233 8,635.02
30thJune 2022 B &7\ A=1H 12thjuly 2022 2%t A+ZH 147,233.85  0.057366 8,446.22
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8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued) 8. RS (4)
(b) Distribution units (Continued) (b) Y S EE (i (48)
AUD Hedged Class A
TRTTE AR B (i
Distribution Total
No.ofunits ~ perunit  distribution
entitled FEf amount
distributions RS EREE
Record date Payment date BRKEURS AU$ AUS
285A SR ZEfi o b
03-%2=%
27th July 2022 “E-“#+B++H 8th August 2022 _E=—£/\B/\R 53,146,33051 0032725 1,739,213.67
24th August 2022 ZEZZ&/\BZ+MA 6th September 2022 ~E-—£AA7xA 51,872,817.11 0032311 1,676,062.59
28th September 2022 ZEZZEABZFAR  14th October 2022 ZF ==&+ +MH 51,516,255.65 0.028635  1,475,167.98
26th October 2022 “E-~%+B=+AR 8th November 2022 ~E-—#+—-B/\A 50,994,579.82  0.026191  1,335,599.04
16th November 2022 ~8-~#+—F+7/xH  30thNovember 2022 “E-"#+—B=+H 5045111693 0.027477 1,386,245.34
14th December 2022 “E-—"#+-A+MH  28th December 2022 “F-"#+-A=+/\B  50,069,410.10 0.028250  1,414,460.84
11th January 2023 Z§-=%—-B+-H 30th January 203 ZE-=%5—F=+H 49,22335836  0.028708  1,413,104.17
15th February 2023 “E-=%£-F+EA 1st March 2023 ~2-=#=F—H 49,592,119.29  0.028499  1,413,325.81
22nd March 203 “3-=#=B-+_R 11th April 2023 ZEZ=&NA+—H 49343,010.10  0.027682  1,365,913.21
26th April 2023 ZEZ=&MBE=+7H 15th May 203 =F-=F5A+5H 49367,666.88  0.027636  1,364,324.84
2AthMay 2023 ZE-=F5A-+NA 5thjune 2023 ZEZ=% A AH 49,029,004.87  0.027103  1,328,833.12
30thJune 203 ZFZ=5F"A=1+H 11thjuly 2023 ZEZ=FtA+-H 48306,10253  0.028548  1,379,042.62
02=F-"%F
28thJuly 2021 ZEZ—E+BZ+N\R 9th August 2021 ~E=—&/\BAA 5391090330  0.037688  2,031,794.12
25th August 2021 ZE=—%£/\B=+%H 7th September 2021 ~E-—&AB A 54537,053.89  0.035544  1,938,465.04
29th September 2021 ZEZ—FABZFTAA  13th October 2021 ZE-—F+A+=H 54,107,03462  0.034758  1,880,652.31
27th October 2021 ZE-—%£+B-++A 8th November 2021 “2-—%+—B\R 5364127879  0.034821  1,867,842.97
17th November 2021 ZE-—%+—A++tH  30th November 2021 ZE-—5+—-A=+H  53369,366.08 0034788 1,856,613.51
15th December 2021 Z&-—#+-H+%H 6th January 2022 2= ZF—H"H 52,905,503.32  0.034373  1,818,520.87
26th January 2022 ZEZZ%—BZ+7\H 9th February 2022 “E-—£-Rf.A 52,808,628.70 0.033844 1,787,255.23
23rd February 2022 Z5==%-A-+=H 7th March 2022 Z2==%=H+tH 52910397.24  0.033574  1,776,413.68
30th March 2022 ZE-—#=A=+H 11th April 2022 ZEZZ&RA+-H 52,838,66336  0.032598 1,722,434.75
27th April 2022 Z2ZZFMAZ++A 12th May 2022 Z5ZZ55A+2H 52,307,192.09 0.031254  1,634,808.98
25thMay 2022 Z2ZZF5RA"1+%H 9th June 2022 ZE=Z&ABAH 52,752,069.04  0.034274  1,808,024.41
30th June 2022 ZF= =& A=1+H 12thjuly 2022 ZFZZ&+A+2H 52,737,836.64 0033161 1,748,839.40
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8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued) 8. kB (4)

(b) Distribution units (Continued) (b) WS EMI (48)

AUD Hedged Class C

RycE i CERRIE (i

Distribution Total
No.ofunits ~ perunit  distribution
entitled FEf amount
distributions RS BREEE
Record date Payment date BRKEURS AU$ AUS
f25%A SR ZEfi B b

03-%2=%
27th July 2022 “E-“#+B++H 8th August 2022 _E=—£/\B/\R 209,166.20 0034199 7,153.27
24th August 2022 ZEZZ&/\BZ+MA 6th September 2022 ~E-—£AA7xA 209,166.20 0033786 7,066.89
28th September 2022 ZEZZFABZ+/\B  14th October 2022 Z2-—fF+F+MH 209,166.20  0.029964 6,267.46
26th October 2022 ZE=—&+F=+7\H 8th November 2022 ZE-—&+—F/\Q 201,397.76  0.027422 552273
16th November 2022 ZEZZ4+—F+"H  30th November 2022 Z¥ZZ&+—F=1H 24757221 0028775 7,123.89
14th December 2022 ZE-ZF+ZA+MA  28th December 2022 ZF-Z#+ZA-+/\B 24757221 0029601 7,328.38
11th January 2023 Z§-=%—-F+-H 30th January 203 ZE-=5—F=1H 237,62857 0030107 7,154.28
15th February 2023 “E-=%£-F+EA 1st March 2023 ~2-=#=F—H 237,628.57 0029908 7,107.00
2ndMarch 203 “E-=£=B-+_H 11th April 2023 ZEZ=&NA+—H 268,605.92 0029074 7,800.45
26th April 2023 Z2Z=FMAZ+7<H 15th May 203 -5 -=5%A+%A 268,605.92  0.029043 7,801.12
24th May 2023 ZEZ=5FFZ+MH 5thjune 2023 ZEZ=% A 1A 268,605.92 0028500 7,655.27
30thJune 203 ZFZ=5FA=1+H 11thjuly 2023 ZFZ=FtA+-H 268,605.92  0.030041 8,069.19

02=F-"%F
28thJuly 2021 ZEZ—£+BZ+/N\R 9th August 2021 ~E=—F/\BAA 25499031 0.039127 9,977.01
25th August 2021 “E-—£/\B=+&A 7th September 2021 ~E-—FABtH 254,993.82 0036934 9,417.94
29th September 2021 ZEZ—£AAZ+AE  13th October 2021 ZEZ—5£+HA+=H 264,041.53 0036147 9,544.31
27th October 2021 ZE-—%+B-++A 8th November 2021 “2-—%+—F\R 264,041.53 0036229 9,565.96
17th November 2021 Z2=—%+—B+tH  30th November 2021 Z¥=—%+—-H=+H 264,04153 0036193 9,556.46
15th December 2021 ZEZ—&+ZF+%B  6thJanuary 2022 ZFZZ5—F~H 264,041.53 0035768 9,444.24
26th January 2022 ZEZZ%—BZ+7\H 9th February 2022 “E-—£-Rf.A 23873379 0035243 8,413.69
23rd February 2022 Z2-"#_F_+=H 7th March 2022 Z2==%=H+tH 23873379 0034977 8,350.19
30th March 2022 ZE-—£=A=+H 11th April 2022 ZEZZ&RA+—H 238733.79 0033985 8,113.37
27th April 2022 ZEZZEMAZ++A 12th May 2022 Z5ZZ558+-H 238733.79 0032602 7,783.20
25th May 2022 ZEZZ“5HF-+EH 9th June 2022 “E-—E~BAA 23873379 0035771 8,539.75
30thJune 2022 ZEZ &7\ A=1H 12thjuly 2022 2%t A+ZH 19438143 0.034635 6,732.40

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund



Notes to the Financial BAFEERR 2Z M

Statements

8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued) 8. RS (4)
(b) Distribution units (Continued) (b) Y S EE (i (48)
RMB Hedged Class A
AREEEDASERIE I
Distribution Total
No.ofunits ~ perunit  distribution
entitled FEf amount
distributions RS BREEE
Record date Payment date BRKEURS RMB RMB
250 kER ZEfi AR N
03-%2=%
27thJuly 2022 ZFZZFtBZ++H 8th August 2022 ZE=Z#/\A/\H 42,772,618.79  0.422566 18,074,254.43
24th August 2022 ZEZZ“FE/\FZ+MH 6th September 2022 ZEZ"Fh A7 H 43,106,687.36  0.383463 16,529,819.66
28th September 2022 ZEZZFABZ+/\H 14th October 2022 Z2Z—F+H+MA 42,375,649.74  0.342115 14,497,345.41
26th October 2022 ZE=—&+F=+7\H 8th November 2022 Z5-—%+—F/\H 41,375956.01 0299986 12,412,207.54

16th November 2022 ZEZZF+—F+"H  30thNovember 2022 ZEZ"%#+—A=+H  41,278871.31 0.314569 12,985,053.27
14th December 2022 ZEZZF+ZF+MH 28th December 2022 ZE_Z#+"AZ+/\B  40,808,607.10 0322954 13,179,302.90

11th January 2023 Z§-=%—-F+-H 30th January 203 ZE-=%5—F=1H 41.211,12860 0327971 13,516,055.06
15th February 2023 Z2-=4-F+%H IstMarch 203 Z2-=£=F—H 4129745344 0.292668 12,086,443.10
22nd March 203 “3-=#=B-+_R 11th April 2023 ZFZ=FMA+—H 42,266,044.18  0.252487 10,671,626.70
26th April 2023 ZEZ=&MBE=+7H 15th May 203 =2 -=F5A+%5H 41,639,57558  0.251768 10,483,512.66
2AthMay 2023 ZEZ=F5A-+NA 5thjune 2023 ZEZ=5xA%H 40,031,00947 0215977  8,645,777.33
30th June 2023 Z2Z=FAA=1H 11thjuly 2023 ZFZ=F+tA+-H 40,145,187.48  0.184658  7,413,130.03
02=F-"%F

28thJuly 2021 ZEZ—£+BZ+/N\R 9th August 2021 ZE=—F/\BAE 39,238911.76  0.591729 23,218,802.02
25th August 2021 ZF=—FN\BZ+EH 7th September 2021 ~E-—&AB A 3957830121 0589693 23,339,047.18
29th September 2021 ZEZ—FABZFTAH  13th October 2021 ZE=—F+A+=H 39,829,218.86  0.577388 22,996,913.02

27th October 2021 ZB-—F+B-++tH 8th November 2021 ZE-—4+—B/\R 40,176,001.02 0578541 23,243,463.81
17th November 2021 ZE-—&+—B++tH  30th November 2021 ZE-—F+—B=+H  40,650,671.04 0577430 23472,916.98

15th December 2021 Z2-—F+-F+&H  6thjanuary 2022 ZE__F—F7H 40,683,567.61  0.570398 23,205,825.60
26th January 2022 Z2ZZF—B_+7H 9th February 2022 ZE-“#FAH 41,007,400.01  0.542413 22,242,946.86
23rd February 2022 Z5==%-A-+=H 7th March 2022 Z2==%=H+H 41,186,01475  0.538264 22,168,949.04
30th March 2022 Z2==#=F=+H 11th April 2022 Z2ZZ£MA+—H 41,266,694.97  0.523672 21,610,212.69
27th April 2022 ZEZ_FMAB-++A 12thMay 2022 Z2-_F5A+-H 41,402,878.79  0.502286 20,796,086.38
25th May 2022 ZE-ZFHR-+EH 9th June 2022 ZE-Z&RANR 4197393284 0.495967 20,817,685.55
30th June 2022 ZE=Z%"A=1A 12thjuly 2022 ZE-Z%FtA+2H 42,694,386.93  0.462991 19,767,348.39
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8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued) 8. kS (&)
(b) Distribution units (Continued) (b) WS EMI (48)
GBP Hedged Class A
BEEE hASERI BB (i
Distribution Total
No.ofunits ~ perunit  distribution
entitled FE( amount
distributions kS8 BREEE
Record date Payment date BRKEURS GBP GBP
f25H KER ZEfl it Fits3
03ZF°=%
27th July 2022 “E-“#+B++H 8th August 2022 _E=—£/\B/\R 2,802,83521  0.034054  95,447.75
24th August 2022 “E-—E\BZ+MA 6th September 2022 ~E-—£AA7xA 275314174 0033614 92,544.11
28th September 2022 ZE-ZFAB-+/\B  14th October 2022 ZE-—&+F+MH 267993421 0029767 79,773.60
26th October 2022 Z2=—&+F=+7<A 8th November 2022 ZE-=%#+—A/\A 281527593  0.028768  80,989.86
16th November 2022 “E-~#+—B+"H  30th November 2022 “E-—&+—F=+H 285596420  0.030180  86,193.00
14th December 2022 ZE-—#+ZF+MHA  28th December 2022 “E-—#+-F-+/\A 283563740 0.032659  92,609.08
11th January 2023 “5-=%—F+-A 30th January 2023 “E-=#—B=+H 283537896  0.033191 94,109.06
15th February 2023 “E-=%£-F+EA 1st March 2023 ZE-=#=F—H 2,933,59461  0.032961 96,694.21
22nd March 2023 Z2-=%=B-+ZH 11th April 2023 ZEZ=£MA+—H 3,040,02355 0032035  97,387.15
26th April 2023 ZE-=&MA= 1A 15th May 203 -F-=%FA+5H 3,128,838.69 0.031993  100,100.94
24thMay 2023 ZEZ=£5RA-+MA 5thjune 2023 “E_=&/ABAH 3,231,965.10  0.031388  101,444.92
30th June 203 ZEZ=%;\B=1H 11thJuly 2023 ZEZ=%tA+—H 3220,106.04 0.034464  110,977.73
02-F-F
28thJuly 2021 ZE-—£+B-+/\RA 9th August 2021 ZE=—£/\BAA 1,940,782.73 0037065  71,935.11
25th August 2021 ZE=—£/\B=+4A 7th September 2021 “E-—&ENB+A 2,085,64466 0.036914  76,989.49
29th September 2021 ZEZ—EABZTAE  13th October 2021 ZF=—&+A+=H 2,061,02239 0036100  74,402.91
27th October 2021 ZB-—F+B-++tH 8th November 2021 ZE-—4+—B/\R 237454290 0.036177  85,903.84
17th November 2021 ZE=—5%+—F++tH  30th November 2021 Z¥-—F+—F=1H 2480,859.89 0.036140  89,658.28
15th December 2021 Z&-—&+-H+%H 6th January 2022 2= ZF—H;"H 2,546,347.79  0.035706 90,919.89
26th January 2022 ZEZZ&F—B_+H 9th February 2022 “E-—£-R#.A 2,587,271.75  0.035151 90,945.19
23rd February 2022 Z5=Z%-A-+=H 7th March 2022 Z2==%=H+tH 261531945 003682  96301.29
30th March 2022 ZE-—#=F=+H 11th April 2022 ZE-“£MA+—H 2,631,086.64 0035772 94,119.23
27th April 2022 ZEZZ&MAZ++H 12thMay 2022 ZE-Z&5R8+-H 263686253 0034312 90,476.03
25thMay 2022 Z2Z“F5RA-1+%H 9th June 2022 ZE=Z&ABAH 265560734 003745  99,468.43
30thJune 2022 ZE-—%;B=+A 12thjuly 2022 ZE-—#+A+_H 274982623 0036256  99,697.70
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9. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES 9. EBRARMEALZRS

AND CONNECTED PERSONS

In addition to the management fee
and trustee fee disclosed in note 7 and
uncommitted bank overdraft facilities
disclosed in note 14 to the financial
statements, the Fund had the following
transactions with its related parties, the
Manager, the Trustee and the connected
persons of the Manager or the Trustee.
Connected persons of the Manager are
those as defined in the Code on Unit Trusts
and Mutual Funds established by the SFC.
All transactions with related parties and
connected persons were entered into in
the ordinary course of business and on
normal commercial terms.

(@) As at 30th June 2023, the Fund
placed bank deposits amounted
to HK$410,962,156 (2022:
HK$1,048,541,935) with The Hongkong
and Shanghai Banking Corporation
Limited, Hong Kong, a related company
of the Trustee and the Registrar.
Bank interest income amounted to
HK$7,039,176 (2022: HK$52,401) has
been earned by the Fund.

(b

-

As at 30th June 2023, the Fund
placed investments amounting
to HK$19,524,313,030 (2022:
HK$24,342,512,414) with the Trustee
and the Registrar.

BRERMBRRMNEZ72EBEARIEA
BERSMNRMIEE 14 2 IEREENBEREE » B
FHHBEEA - KEA S SRARKEAR
SZAEANBEALTZRZUNT - KEARSZ
SANREALRRBEEBRSRBEEH
ERLEEMMEmNENEEREEREET
Al (TBEEE<PR ) FMES © Fﬁﬁﬁiﬁﬁ;%’f
AKRBEANLTZRBTHIREEGRRET > I
AR E T o

) BEZZ_=F,A=+1" %%Tﬁﬂl
4818410,962,156 BT (Z T _£F:
1,048,541,935 8 7T) SRITEMRN AR
FTARKMEEREZ The Hongkong
and Shanghai Banking Corporation
Limited, Hong Kong ° Zx&& 5 UREXER
TR B ALRET 039176 BT (ZF
T8 152,401 87T) ©

(b) &E_gzzﬁﬁﬁ =+H: ESER
48 {519,524,313,030 Bt (Z & - =
E 124,342,512,41487T) REN 2
AEsEMEZREA o
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9. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES
AND CONNECTED PERSONS (Continued)

(@]

d

-

O

During the year ended 30th June
2023, transaction handling fees on
purchases and sales of investments,
amounting to HK$487,126 (2022:
HK$281,857) were charged by the
Trustee and the Registrar. As at 30th
June 2023, the amount HK$121,084
(2022: HK$35,731) was payable to the
Trustee and the Registrar.

During the year ended 30th June 2023,
the net registrar's cost amounting to
HK$43,801,383 (2022: HK$57,728,952)
was paid to the Manager and the
Manager paid the service fee to The
Hongkong and Shanghai Banking
Corporation Limited, Hong Kong, the
service provider of the Fund. As at 30th
June 2023, the amount HK$3,313,723
(2022: HK$4,287,362) was payable to
the Manager.

During the year ended 30th June 2023,
the Fund has incurred interest expense
amounting to HK$587 (2022: HK$ Nil)
paid to the connected person of the
Trustee.

During the year ended 30th June
2023, the Fund has incurred safe
custody and bank charges amounting
to HK$1,059,181 (2022: HK$5,548,662)
paid to the connected person of the
Trustee.

TSR R Z MisE

9. ERARMEALZRZS (&)

()

HE_ZT_=—H/A=1+HILEE &
BRSNS FEEA487,126787T (=
T4 1 281,857 #7T) o IERAZM
FERAA-BE_Z_=ZF,B=+
H ENEESSNREFEESL
121,084 (Z B - _4 : 35,7315
7o) ©

BE_T_-—FA=t+HLFE:
LR & A 443,801,383 (28
Z 577289528 7t) o b E A
THFREBAN BREALZNRBEET
SR ER AR#5 IRt E —The Hongkong
and Shanghai Banking Corporation
Limited, Hong Konge & & = &
“_=ZERB=1tHLEE ZMEE
BA#3313723B (8 - _F:
4,287,362 7T)  ILEAX FEE
AO

HE_Z_=—F/B=1HIEFE F
BEXHBERAASS7TBT(ZE__F:
) A IFEEAZMEAL -

HE_Z-_=—FXBA=1tHLEE K
EEAKIRITERA1,059,181#87T (=
T T4 5,548,662 H7T) ILEBL
FEEAZBEAL -
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9. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES
AND CONNECTED PERSONS (Continued)

(g) During the year ended 30th June

=

2023, the Fund has incurred
miscellaneous service expenses
amounting to HK$2,486,554 (2022:
HK$2,384,604) paid to the connected
person of the Trustee. As at 30th
June 2023, the amount HK$163,800
(2022: HK$163,800) was payable to the
connected person of the Trustee.

As at 30th June 2023, the Fund held
investments in debt securities issued
by entities within HSBC Holdings Plc,
which are the connected persons of the
Trustee, amounting to HK$68,200,196
(2022: HK$41,604,656). During the year
ended 30th June 2023 interest on debt
securities amounted to HK$1,602,877
(2022: HK$1,687,795) has been earned
by the Fund from its investment in the
connected persons of the Trustee.

As at 30th June 2023, the Fund held
investments in unit trusts/mutual
funds which are managed by the
Manager or other companies under
the same group of the Manager,
amounting to HK$1,911,343,744 (2022:
HK$2,084,287,626).

TSR R Z MisE

9. ERARMEALZRZS (&)

) BEZZ_=F\A=1tHILEE #
TERRFS & 4 2,486,554 BT (2=
£ 12,384,604%7T) o LEAZGFZ
SAZHEAL BE_ZT-=F,H
=+H > EIHEERFSERA 163,800
BT (ZZB -4 : 163,800#7T) ©

BE_S_=F A=1H> &K
BRETHEBASTAZABALNE
5% 46820019 BT (ZE -
£ :41,604,6568TT) c HE_ZT_=
ENB=ZTHILEE » KESWEUET
BEMNEA1,6028778BT(ZE=-_Z
£ . 1,687,795 %7T) ©

BE_ZE-_=F,A=1HxE&E
HEBASZCEAMBEEKETH
ﬂﬁ’&‘]réiﬂﬂ’]ﬁu{“ﬂﬂﬁﬁkﬁ
1911343744 B T (Z 2 = =
2,084,287,626 B7T) ©
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9. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES 9. ERARMEALZRZS (&)

AND CONNECTED PERSONS (Continued)

() During the years ended 30th June () BEZZE_=FRZZE_HF,A=+
2023 and 2022, the Fund has incurred HBLEFE  E2ZN&EASERTFE
brokerage commission expense paid to SAZEREAL - HEARERZIIEHE
the connected persons of the Trustee mF:

for its brokerage services. Investment
transactions with this entity is set out

below:
Aggregate % of the Fund's
value of total aggregate
purchases and value of
sales of transactions
investments during the year Brokerage Average rate of
BEEREMRE hARERNEE commission  commission %
LEEREE REREEE paid BaemE
KRERERDL B B LEE THEESE
HK$ HK$
BT BT
2023 =& "= 949,835,001 0.71 18,710 0.00
2022 ZF=C 560,473,801 0.67 19,221 0.00
(k) During the year ended 30th June k) BEZZ-_=FB=1tHLFE &
2023, the Manager and its connected IBARERREA T SRRSO AR
persons did not subscribe or redeem BN (T TF R 10.41 B
units (2022: subscribed 10.41 units and B&[0] 899.28 B fil) o

redeemed 899.28 units) of the Fund.
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9. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES
AND CONNECTED PERSONS (Continued)

9. ERARMEALZRZS (&)

() During the year ended 30th June

2023, the Fund entered into foreign
exchange forward contracts with The
Hongkong and Shanghai Banking
Corporation Limited, Hong Kong and
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking
Corporation Limited, Singapore
branch, connected persons of the
Trustee, with realised losses amounting
to HK$380,092,934 and realised
gains amounting to HK$15,575,567
respectively (2022: realised losses
amounting to HK$515,983,636 and
HK$671,979 respectively). As at 30th
June 2023, the Fund held outstanding
foreign exchange forward contracts
as financial assets amounting to
HK$3,323,592 (2022: HK$48,385,966)
and financial liabilities amounting to
HK$91,263,893 (2022: HK$18,969,233)
with The Hongkong and Shanghai
Banking Corporation Limited, Hong
Kong, the Fund held outstanding
foreign exchange forward contracts
as financial assets amounting to
HK$26,249,267 (2022: Nil) with The
Hongkong and Shanghai Banking
Corporation Limited, Singapore
branch.

m)As at 30th June 2023, the Fund
held investment in the connected
persons of the Trustee amounting to
HK$52,923,600 (2022: HK$89,354,500).
During the year ended 30th June 2023,
net gains of HK$9,590,744 (2022: net
gains of HK$2,306,669) was recognised
from its investment in HSBC Holdings
Plc, the connected person of the
Trustee.

0]

Ejzz“.“:_g::ﬁf?ﬁ Zt+HLEFE
4~ B & i i The Hongkong and
Shanghai Banking Corporation
Limited, Hong Kong & The Hongkong
and Shanghai Banking Corporation,
Singapore Branch 2 sE AR R E A
T STUEMSNESHK  BEIREIR
#5380,092934 Bt R EERKEA
15,575,567 BT (Z T F: B#
I B 18 % 25,211,677 # 7T % 671,979
BT) BE_T_=ZF/,B=+H
LLFEE > ZE£EBThe Hongkong
and Shanghai Banking Corporation
Limited, Hong Kongi3ERiEASR
BEINESHIEERS 3,323,592 (=
T4 148,385,966 7T) REmA
BVEISMNESXIEERA 91,263,893 %
T (ZT T4 118,969,233 7T) © B
?:_g__ﬂi/\ﬁ +HLEEE Ztsg
#iBiBThe Hongkong and Shanghai
Banking Corporation Limited,
Singapore branch FEREAEME
EIMNESHIEEESA 26,249,267 Bt (Z
Y

BHE_Z_=H/A=1+0'xEST
SANBAEALZRES 52,923,600,%
TT (ZBZ 4 : 89,354,500 7T) ©

EZ_=FXA=1THILEE: ztsg
EFAF T T ANBEALHSBC
Holdings Plc 2 i & U7 % 9,590,744
BT (TR 2F : 2,306,669 H7T) ©
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

10.

(@)

G

TAXATION

Hong Kong Tax

No provision for Hong Kong profits tax has
been made as the Fund was authorised
as a collective investment scheme under
Section 104 of the Hong Kong Securities
and Futures Ordinance and is therefore
exempt from Hong Kong profits tax under
Section 26A (1A) of the Hong Kong Inland
Revenue Ordinance.

Mainland China Tax

The Fund invests in shares of companies
in mainland China listed on overseas
stock exchanges including the H-shares
listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange
(“H-shares”). Under the mainland China
Corporate Income Tax Law, the Fund may
be liable to pay mainland China tax on
the capital gains realised in the trading
of H-shares. However, no provision was
made for taxation from such gains in the
financial statements as the Trustee and the
Manager believe that the Fund can sustain
a position for not filing a tax return based
on the existing tax regulations and that
the enforcement of mainland China tax on
capital gains is not probable.

TSR R Z MisE

10. &
(a) BEBRIE

HRAESRIBEEBRSRBERGIFE 104
FER R AR A E - RBEEBMRBT
B 26A(1A) I » AR SER R HHE BRI
510 > FILW EmEBRIAERE o

(b)

FESRERTBINESFZZR LEHRHE
At EERRG  BEREEEEBMERS
FREMmBIHER (THRRY) ° REBPEPIMEE
PRIGHE » ZEEHAMBEHKRASHE
AU R B PR IR o 2RI > RS SE
ARESEIERE > *ESFIREE RN
BREMFBEEETRIAEK > BREFKT
AEEMBEANEHURIRE » IR FRE
I I W R IR IR SHR 2 o
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Statements

10. TAXATION (Continued) 10. #R1E (48)

(c) India Tax (c) EDEETRIE

The Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund
(“the Fund”) invests in securities listed in
India since 15 August 2019. Under the
provisions of the Indian Income Tax Act,
1961 (“ITA") prevailing as on 30th June 2023
and the interpretations therefrom, a person
(other than an individual and a company)
(including the Fund) is not considered as
resident in India for the purposes of ITA,
if control and management of its affairs is
situated wholly outside India during the
relevant Indian tax year i.e. year ending
31st March. The Trustee and the Manager
(the “Management”) consider that the
control and management of the Fund's
affairs is situated wholly outside India
during the Indian tax years ending 31st
March 2023 and 2022 and including the
period from 1st April 2023 to 30th June
2023 and therefore, the Fund should not
be considered as resident in India for the
purposes of ITA during the said years and
period. Accordingly, the Fund is considered
as a non-resident in India for the purposes
of ITA. The Fund has obtained a tax ID
(called Permanent Account Number or
PAN) issued by the Indian Income Tax
Department. Subject to provisions of the
India - Hong Kong tax treaty, the Fund is
liable to pay income tax on its total income
chargeable to tax under the provisions of
ITA and the provisions of relevant Indian
Finance Acts. The Fund is also subject to
other compliances e.g. Filing of return of
income as per the provisions of the ITA.

MEEENEEREES (FE£) BT
—NWENB+ABIRRKRERENE EHME
H o RBR _Z-__E,A=1+H4ENENE
FrigfiiE (—h~—F) (MTA)) BREXKRE
28 EAL EAKRARRKRIN (B1FF
EE) TARAMITAMSHNEERR » A1
EREHMEERESEHNTARENEAERR
BEE BHSE=ZA=T—HILEE) =2%
ENFEIRIMNETT - SEEATMKIEA (BEE) R
A RESTHNEBEEHENTANEE
CECCHRIECHF=HA=+—HILH
ERGEERGER_S_=ZMNA—HZ=E
TEC=FARAZTHIEREE2AREE
RINETT » At » ZEESRN LR FEERERME
TREERARITAMSNENERR ° Ftt »
AEEWRARITAMSHIENERR o K
BEESCESHINEMSRIMIBEERIEID
(FBAXAIRIRI PAN) © RIBENEE AR
BEMIE » ZESIITANKEXKRENER
B & BLE VIR SRR FE SRR U A AR PR 1S
o KB ESIZHMBARRSE > MIRIRITA
ISR IR ©
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10.

(@]

TAXATION (Continued)

India Tax (Continued)

As the Fund is a Foreign Portfolio Investor
which has made investment in securities
in accordance with the regulations made
under the Securities and Exchange Board
of India Act, 1992, investments made by the
Fund in listed securities in India should be
classified as capital assets and any gains or
losses arising from transfer of such listed
securities should be chargeable to income
tax under the heading “Capital Gains”. The
capital gains arising from the transfer of
listed securities in India is classified into
short-term and long-term capital gains or
losses on the basis of the holding period of
the listed securities. Gains arising from the
transfer of a security listed in recognised
stock exchange in India, if held for more
than twelve months are classified as long
term capital gains; and if held for not
more than twelve months are classified
as short term capital gains. Prior to 1st
April 2018, long term capital gains arising
on transfer of listed equity shares, where
certain conditions (e.g. such transaction
is chargeable to securities transaction
tax (“STT")) were fulfilled were generally
exempt from income tax in India. However,
effective 1st April 2018 the ITA has been
amended and such long-term capital
gains are subject to income tax at the rate
of 10% (plus applicable surcharge and
applicable health and education cess). The
ITA allows grandfathering of gains accrued
until 31st January 2018. This benefit is
enabled by providing a cost step up for

TSR R Z MisE

10. 118 (48)
(o) EDEARIE ()

HRAEERIEREESRES » HIRED
ERSFRBEEGE (—NNZF) HRER
i s ~AEESHINE LHESNKRERS
BaBEAEENRERE R L HEsmES
BEfREAERE S TE AW THIERE
BUSFRSIR - RERENE LB S EER
BERWERERA EhHESFHRE 0 DR
SHAR REE AU S8 o BUICENERRAT

BHER PR L HESEERNRE 0 W
REABET_EA - INEARBESI
o MEFERBFABE+ @A > AN\
AIERE AW - ﬁA_ﬁ NE@B—H
Al > AR LR ARREMEENRPAER
Wk r?ggq:ﬂ&# (Wt 4832 55 FE
BRHEIZM)OERT » —REHREATED
EFrfsii - A > BE-2—\FEMNA—H%
WAL - ITABF1ER] » ERIABE RN AR
T 10% BAFRSHE (BN L ERKME
MEANREREBI)  I[TA RFFEHRE
BE_T-/\F—A=+—HNRsh=E -
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10. TAXATION (Continued) 10. #R1E (48)

(c) India Tax (Continued) (c) ENEEMIA (48)

the shares held on 31st January 2018 by
replacing the original cost of acquisition
with the lower of the market value of the
shares as on 31st January 2018 or the sale
consideration. Short term capital gains
arising on listed equity shares, units of
equity oriented mutual funds, units of
real estate investment trust and units
of infrastructure investment trusts are
subject to income tax at the rate of 15%
(plus applicable surcharge and applicable
health and education cess) provided the
transactions are subject to STT. Short
term capital gains arising from transfer
of other securities are taxed at 30% (plus
applicable surcharge and applicable health
and education cess).

Prior to 1st April 2020, an Indian company
was required to pay Dividend Distribution
Tax (DDT) at a rate of 15% (plus applicable
surcharge and applicable health and
education cess) on gross dividend amount
including DDT on any amount declared,
distributed or paid by way of dividends,
whether out of current or accumulated
profits and such dividend income was
exempt in the hands of the shareholders.
However, effective 1st April 2020 the ITA
has been amended and DDT has been
abolished. Dividends, which were hitherto
exempt from tax are now taxable in the
hands of the shareholder at the applicable
tax rate plus applicable surcharge and
applicable health and education cess. For
non-resident investors including Foreign
Portfolio Investors, dividend income is
subject to income tax at the rate of 20%

BRI RIBREUR —S—N\E
—RA=+—HFAEROGIHERHERES
HREERE #MAR_2—N\F—A
=+—BFANRMREERFEE - UBR
ZWE o HEMRE - REEEESEM
BMERBEREMKRERREEAEMR
EEREHE R EEAR 15% WIRK (B
LERANMMEMERNRREREER) &
KRR AIRRERZAGMEBZRZZR
(TSTT)) - BEMBSEBFRAELENERE
AU AR 30% MR (BN L& AR
BHNERNREREER) HMRE -

A_E_TEFEMNB—HA > ENEATER
15% MR (BN L @AM &M E RN
BERSER) UREBEWEBESMRKER
(DDT) » EHRBEFEFEAEIK « DIKFUKRE
FRIZIMDDTHEE » FemEE ARt
WHARE  RERFIIFZEREEARR - R
M BT -TFEMA—HE  ITABHE
51 > M DDTIREWEERR o IRERWNS BB
MEBNLERANMMNENBERANERER
HER) BT UE A REBURAIRIE o
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TAXATION (Continued)

India Tax (Continued)

(plus applicable surcharge and applicable
health and education cess) under the
ITA. In case the Fund is eligible to claim
benefits under India-Hong Kong tax treaty,
then dividend income could be taxable at
a lower tax rate of 5% (subject to certain
conditions). Further, the Finance Act 2021
has amended the relevant provisions of
the ITA to provide that Indian investee
company can deduct taxes at sources at
the rate of (a) 20% (plus surcharge and
health and education cess), or (b) the rate
provided under the relevant tax treaty,
whichever is lower, on, amongst other,
dividend payment made to the Foreign
Portfolio Investors (“FPI"), if the FPI has
furnished a tax residency certificate. The
capital gains are calculated based on First
in First Out (FIFO) methodology. The capital
gains are calculated by reducing cost of
acquisition and expenses (e.g. brokerage)
incurred for the purpose of sale from the
total sale consideration; however, STT is
not an allowable expenditure to compute
capital gains. Short term losses can be
off-set against short term gains and long
term gains, whereas long term loss can be
off-set only against long term gains. Short
term and long term capital losses cannot
be off-set against dividend income. The
ITA permits a taxpayer to carry forward
residuary tax losses for a maximum
period of 8-years to be off-set in the same
manner.
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MEFEIEREEEREENIEERRE
£ BEIWABRE ITA B920%RE (BN
TERANMINENBRNEERASTR) &
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2, EREEIHFIIEREHERES
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Statements

10. TAXATION (Continued)

(c) India Tax (Continued)

=

Having considered independent
professional tax advice and recent market
developments, Management considers
that the Fund has an obligation to pay
tax on net realised gains derived from
trading in shares of companies listed in
India. During the year ended 30th June
2023, the capital gains tax incurred from
the investment in Indian securities was
HK$7,030,418 (2022: HK$19,268,005). As at
30th June 2023, the deferred tax liability of
HK$39,705,035 (2022: HK$39,128,644) was
recognised in the statement of financial
position.

Withholding Tax

Withholding tax was charged on certain
dividend and interest income received
during the year.

TSR R Z MisE

10. 118 (48)
(0 ENERIE ()

REEBIINEERBEENROTHERE
EHRER > EEBRALESESEMRNE
ELrHARNESEEMEENBEIRFEK
HMR - BE_E-_=FXA=+HLE
B> BRENEZSMEENERKERS
7,030,418 (ZE -4 : 19,268,005 #
) BEZE=F,A=1+H> REH%
MARTERNELEFRREREaBES
39,705,035t (ZF = "4 : 39,128,644
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

1.

NUMBER OF UNITS IN ISSUE AND NET
ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO
UNITHOLDERS PER UNIT

The Fund’s net assets attributable to
unitholders is represented by the units
in the Fund, and shown as net assets
attributable to unitholders in the statement
of financial position. Subscriptions and
redemptions of units during the year are
shown in the statement of changes in net
assets attributable to unitholders. In order
to achieve the investment objectives, the
Fund endeavors to make investment in
accordance with the investment policies
as outlined in note 3, whilst maintaining
sufficient liquidity to meet redemption
requests. Such liquidity is augmented by
the holding of liquid investments.

In accordance with the provisions of the
Fund’s Trust Deed dated 8th October
2010, as amended, and Explanatory
Memorandum, investments are stated
at the last traded price on the valuation
day for the purpose of determining net
asset value per unit for subscriptions
and redemptions and for various fee
calculations.

Net assets attributable to unitholders
represent a financial liability in the
statement of financial position, carried
at the redemption amount that would
be payable at the year end date if the
unitholder exercised the right to redeem
the units in the Fund.
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FEEZNERBEURFEANFEERMBR
MRRETN ° FENZ BURERBRNE
TEURAARGEEFELHRRFTE
Mo REIREER > FESFREME3
FRIVBBZIRBHERIFIRE » MR BHNE
EBIEREIZA - ILRBEEREMEZ
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11. NUMBER OF UNITS IN ISSUE AND NET
ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO
UNITHOLDERS PER UNIT (Continued)

Number of units in issue as at 30th June

2023 and 2022:

HKD Class A Accumulation &7t A 85| 2R (i
HKD Class A Distribution 787t A 85U B E 1L
HKD Class C Accumulation 7t C 85 2B
HKD Class C Distribution 77t C 85Uk S 81
HKD Class X Accumulation #7t X $85| RFEE ML
HKD Class X Distribution 77t X 85Ut 2 811
USD Class A Accumulation &7t A$ERI EFEEI
USD Class A Distribution 357t A $85!/U% B B8 {iL
USD Class C Accumulation &7 C385 EF& 81
USD Class C Distribution 37t C £85I 8 B8 i1
USD Class I Accumulation 3701 $55! 2Ff& &8I
USD Class I Distribution 27t 1 485U 8 81
USD Class X Accumulation 37T X $85| RFEE (i1
USD Class X Distribution 7t X $851U& B B i

TSR R Z MisE

M. BRETEMBBRIRAKEMFEASE

LFEE (8)

A TECSER ST

R—= —=

T2

2023
B =

Units
BfiL

1,102,020.44
81,307,265.53
217,874.27
568,194.10
67.62
13,150.64
4,391,353.01
107,034,971.57
7,117,121.90
1,923,523.65
30,089.00
439,052.30
68.14
98,687.05

AUD Hedged Class A Distribution SRt} % A S8R Y S 88 i1 48,306,102.53

FHRB=1+HE%

2022
- ——

Units
B

1,244,005.35
95,026,870.63
205,815.69
579,935.67
67.62
15,867.63
5,421,874.62
130,097,860.24
7,098,614.39
5,630,270.17
57,273.00
461,424.94
68.14
147,233.85
52,737,836.64

AUD Hedged Class C Distribution Rt % C 585U S B (i 268,605.92 194,381.43
RMB Hedged Class A Distribution ARMSEHALERIKSBE  40,145,187.48  42,694,886.93
RMB Hedged Class M Accumulation AR MEERIRFEE M 1,161,774.45  1,375,686.33
GBP Hedged Class A Accumulation ZE$%¥%f55 A 55 RF&EE 1 82,891.91 114,765.03
GBP Hedged Class A Distribution Z535%f; A3 B & {11 3,220,106.04  2,749,826.23
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11.

12

NUMBER OF UNITS IN ISSUE AND NET
ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO
UNITHOLDERS PER UNIT (Continued)

Net assets attributable to unitholders per unit

NELREMFEANFEESE

HKD Class A Accumulation 787t A$ER) 2FEEANL
HKD Class A Distribution 77t A 87Uk 8 &1
HKD Class C Accumulation 7t C BRI RFEE
HKD Class C Distribution 77t C 85Uk S B 1
HKD Class X Accumulation 7t X $85 2F&E 4L
HKD Class X Distribution 37t X 487!k 8 811
USD Class A Accumulation £t A 85| EFEE (L
USD Class A Distribution 7t A$ERIU S B 11
USD Class C Accumulation 37t C$85! 2 FEEE (L
USD Class C Distribution 37t C 83U S 81
USD Class I Accumulation &5t 1485 2fEE L
USD Class I Distribution &7t 1 485Uk S 88 i1
USD Class X Accumulation 357t X 85| 2 (i
USD Class X Distribution 357t X $85!) Ut S 8L

AUD Hedged Class A Distribution JR7T¥}5% A £87 S B 1
AUD Hedged Class C Distribution Byt ¥t% C 485U S B i1
RMB Hedged Class A Distribution AR %4 A $85| Uk S (i
RMB Hedged Class M Accumulation A R#§¥174 M 83 RFEE (L RMB ARHE
GBP Hedged Class A Accumulation B8535 A $85 25 E (I
GBP Hedged Class A Distribution %%tk A $8 5 S B i

TRANSACTION COSTS

Transaction costs are costs incurred
to acquire/dispose financial assets or
liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss. They include fees and commissions
paid to agents, advisers, brokers and
dealers.

TSR R Z MisE

M. BRTEMBBRIRAKEMREASE

REE (&)
2023 2022
—E=F ZZ -
HK$#5T  147.4192  152.8870
HK$#7T  79.8307 87.6457
HK$#75T 160.7655  165.5238
HK$#t  87.0881 94.9226
HK$#5T  147.1331  152.5745
HK$#7 119.8545  131.5873
US$EIT  14.6486 15.1719
US$ =TT 7.9330 8.6981
US$ETT  14.2872 14.6906
US$ =TT 8.3378 9.0768
US$=E7t 15.1299 15.4479
US$3Est  10.3408 11.1772
US$ET  14.6053 15.1256
US$=7t 119102 13.0589
AUS$ BT 7.1843 7.9273
AU$ BT 7.5600 8.2745
RMB AR  73.6791 81.8716
120.0397  127.2839
GBP H§% 9.8890 10.3783
GBP #3% 7.4856 8.2533
12. B

RHBTREEEREENERFRELRNMR
ABRATEEBEDIIRNEREENE
& - Hh8EAAAEA > B 8EA
k25 BNEBMEE
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Statements

13.

14.

15.

SOFT COMMISSION ARRANGEMENTS

During the years ended 30th June 2023
and 2022, the Manager and its connected
persons did not enter into any soft
commission arrangements with brokers
in relation to dealings in the assets of the
Fund.

UNCOMMITTED BANK OVERDRAFT
FACILITIES

The Fund had arranged revolving
uncommitted overdraft facilities with
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking
Corporation Limited (“HSBC"). The
overdraft facility amount is the lesser of
US$25,000,000 or 3% of the net asset
value of the Fund. The overdraft balance
shall bear interest at 0.6% above HSBC's
best lending rate for USD and CNY; 2%
over HSBC's best lending rate for CAD,
GBP, EUR, SGD, JPY, NZD and AUD; 1.625%
below HSBC's best lending rate for HKD. As
at 30th June 2023 and 2022, there was no
outstanding payable under the overdraft
facility.

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The financial statements of the Fund were

approved by the Trustee and the Manager
on 17th October 2023.
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13.
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15.
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HE_ S =R "_F,BA=+HL
FER > KIBARBEATHHEALLTIL
HAESEREERZZEERKNENZ
BEo

JERGEMERYIE ST EARE

AEF The Hongkong and Shanghai
Bank Corporation Limited (“HSBC”) &
BEREUNEZEE - BZEES
25,000,000 XS AR EEEFERAZ=
(URBAE) - EThAREEZSEER
AEHSBCREBEERFMEMBE D ZEH
780 b > 318% > Bhoo o Mkt 0 BE
AAE TRt A HSBCREEERAE
MESZZ; MBTAAHSBCREEEN
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Investment Portfolio (Unaudited)
HEREHSE CREERZR)

As at 30th June 2023

HE—T—=FNHA=1H

Fair value % of
Country/Territory Investments Holdings REE net asset value
ER & REEA Bu#e HK$ BT (WEEFERDL
LISTED EQUITIES
EHRE
AUSTRALIA 5 1,543,202,808 7.61
Aust And Nz Banking Group Ord Npv 1,643,716 203,297,460 1.00
BHP Group Ltd 1,244,193 291,996,310 1.44
Brambles Ltd Ord Npv 149,338 11,225,558 0.06
Cochlear Limited 22,527 26,918,149 0.13
Coles Group Ltd Ord Npv 999,082 95,998,484 0.47
CSL Limited 77,705 112,434,016 0.55
Incitec Pivot Ltd Ord Npv 1,527,475 21,832,240 0.11
James Hardie Industries SE Receipt Npv 94,066 19,504,886 0.10
National Australia Bank Ltd 241,258 33,186,807 0.16
Newcrest Mining Limited 539,059 74,292,116 0.37
Region Group REIT Ord Npv 6,371,976 75,452,495 0.37
Resmed Inc Chess Depositary Interests
(10 Cdi Reps 1 Ord Shs) 439,999 75,306,339 0.37
Rio Tinto Limited Ord Npv 461,595 276,159,676 1.36
Wesfarmers Ltd Ord Npv 316,659 81,501,311 0.40
Westpac Banking Corporation 397,420 44,240,268 0.22
Woodside Energy Group Ltd Ord Npv 555,828 99,856,693 0.50
CHINA $E 211,659,574 1.04
Chacha Food Co Ltd-A Szhk 642,628 28,763,206 0.14
Contemporary Amperex Technology Co
Ltd Szhk Ord CNY1 202,920 50,011,343 0.25
LB Group Co Ltd-A Szhk Ord CNY1 1,996,700 35,489,786 0.17
Longi Green Energy Technology Co Ltd CC
Ord CNY1 701,653 21,669,890 0.11
Sany Heavy Industry Co Ltd Ord CNY1 CC 2,443,100 43,766,328 0.21
Zhejiang Sanhua Co Ltd-A Ord CNY 1 Szhk 980,433 31,959,021 0.16
HONG KONG &Fi# 2,245,215,073 11.07
AIA Group Ltd 1,003,800 79,400,580 0.39
Alibaba Group Holding Ltd Ord
USD.000003125 908,800 73,794,560 0.36
BOC Hong Kong Holdings Ltd Ord Npv 7,041,500 168,643,925 0.83
BYD Co Ltd 207,500 51,875,000 0.26
China Construction Bank H Shs Ord CNY1 28,823,000 146,132,610 0.72
China Mengniu Dairy Co Ltd 2,333,000 68,823,500 0.34
China Pacific Insurance Gr Co Ltd H Shs 5,647,000 114,351,750 0.56
China Petroleum And Chemical
Corporation-H Ord CNY1 5,288,000 24,271,920 0.12
China Resources Land Limited Hkd0.1 1,624,000 53,916,800 0.26
China Tourism Group Duty F-H Ord CNY1 112,400 11,914,400 0.06
CSPC Pharmaceutical Group Ltd Ord
HKDO.1 1,946,000 13,252,260 0.07
Fortune REIT Npv 28,742,000 162,104,880 0.80
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Fair value % of
Country/Territory Investments Holdings REE net asset value
BER & REER Bu#e HK$ BT (WEEFERDL
LISTED EQUITIES (Continued)
EHRE (8])
HONG KONG (Continued)
& (@@
Guangdong Investment Ltd Ord HKD 0.5 2,592,000 17,521,920 0.09
H World Group Limited Ord HKD.00001 1,452,800 43,947,200 0.22
HK Electric Investments - Ss 46,590,177 218,507,930 1.08
HKT Trust & HKT Ltd Ord HKD 0.0005 14,160,060 128,998,147 0.64
HSBC Holdings Plc 867,600 52,923,600 0.26
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China
H Shs Ord CNY1 32,048,000 133,960,640 0.66
JD.com Inc - CI A Ord USD0.00002 199,355 26,394,602 0.13
Li Ning Co Ltd Ord HKDO.1 1,152,500 48,577,875 0.24
Link REIT 1,597,200 69,478,200 0.34
Meituan Ord HKD.00001 261,630 31,997,349 0.16
Power Assets Holdings Ltd Ord HKD1 1,534,500 62,991,225 0.31
Prudential Plc Ord HKD 5 134,000 14,351,400 0.07
Samsonite International Ord USD0.01 345,900 7,644,390 0.04
Sands China Ltd Ord USDO0.01 1,542,000 41,171,400 0.20
Sun Hung Kai Properties Ltd 425,000 41,947,500 0.21
Swire Properties Ltd Ord HKD1 1,731,000 33,339,060 0.16
Techtronic Industries Co Ltd 355,000 30,228,250 0.15
Tencent Hidgs Ltd HKD0.0002 348,500 115,562,600 0.56
Tsingtao Brewery Co Ltd 'H' Shares 908,000 64,649,600 0.32
Wuxi Apptec Co Ltd Ord Npv 614,000 38,375,000 0.19
Zijin Mining Group Co Ltd Shares 4,710,000 54,165,000 0.27
INDIA ENE 1,307,775,992 6.45
Bharti Airtel Ltd Ord INR5 (Demat) (Nse) 657,230 55,170,205 0.27
Britannia Industries Ltd Ord INR1 57,186 27,447,878 0.14
Brookfield India Real Estate REIT Ord Npv 2,457,498 62,745,346 0.30
Cipla Ltd Ord INR2% 556,688 53,973,227 0.27
Embassy Office Parks REIT 2,235,158 62,274,031 0.31
HDFC Bank Limited Ord INR1 415,859 67,588,750 0.33
Hero Motocorp Ltd Ord INR2 79,294 22,042,971 0.11
ICICI Prudential Life Insurance Co Ltd Ord
Npv 119,160 6,516,702 0.03
India Grid Trust 19,689,763 259,712,676 1.28
Indusind Bank Ltd Ord INR10 108,297 14,221,010 0.07
IRB Infrastructure 5,724,182 38,932,770 0.19
Mahindra & Mahindra Ltd Ord INR5 236,956 32,902,925 0.16
Nexus Select Trust REIT 732,367 7,482,237 0.04
NTPC Ltd Ord INR10 10,994,012 198,648,108 0.98
Power Grid Corp of India Ltd Ord INR10 5,575,515 135,894,676 0.67
Powergrid Infra Invit Dm 13,076,359 143,600,341 0.71
Reliance Industries Ltd Ord INR10 273,366 66,596,152 0.33
SBI Life Insurance Co Ltd 317,998 39,699,828 0.20
Tech Mahindra Ltd Ord INR5S 114,104 12,326,159 0.06
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Fair value % of
Country/Territory Investments Holdings NEE net asset value
ER & REEA Bu#e HK$ BT (WEEFERDL
LISTED EQUITIES (Continued)
LR (48)
INDONESIA ENIfE 141,073,164 0.70
Bank Mandiri Persero Tbk Pt Ord IDR250 51,902,400 141,073,164 0.70
JAPAN H7s 108,650,637 0.53
ABC-Mart Inc 4,800 2,031,796 0.01
Aica Kogyo Co Ltd Ord Npv 11,500 1,968,462 0.01
Air Water Inc 27,700 2,993,992 0.01
Aisin Corp 4,800 1,152,140 0.01
Asahi Group Holdings Limited Ord Npv 10,000 3,022,189 0.01
Astellas Pharma Inc 25,000 2,912,937 0.01
C Uyemura & Co Ltd Ord Npv 6,000 2,667,594 0.01
DTS Corporation Ord Npv 6,000 1,101,196 0.01
Eneos Holdings Inc Ord Npv 58,900 1,578,877 0.01
Espec Corp Ord JPY 18,100 2,239,489 0.01
Fuji Machine Manufacturing Co Ord JPY 17,000 2,342,576 0.01
Hanwa Co Ltd Npv 8,800 2,159,016 0.01
Haseko Corporation 22,500 2,162,947 0.01
Hi-Lex Corp Ord JPY Npv 9,800 638,151 0.00
Inaba Denki Sangyo Co Ltd Ord JPY Npv 8,300 1,473,819 0.01
Inabata & Co Ltd Ord JPY Npv 12,700 2,220,691 0.01
Isuzu Motors Limited Ord Npv 21,300 2,009,479 0.01
Itochu Corp Ord Npv 16,100 4,964,366 0.02
Krosaki Harima Corp Ord Npv 4,400 2,113,689 0.01
Meitec Corp Ord Npv 13,600 1,824,287 0.01
Mitsubishi Chemical Group Corporation
Ord Npv 41,500 1,942,290 0.01
Mitsubishi Research Institut Ord Npv 2,600 773,928 0.00
Nichias Corp Ord JPY 13,100 2,123,719 0.01
Nichiha Corp Ord Npv 13,100 2,184,093 0.01
Nippon Gas Co Ltd Ord Npv 20,000 2,192,090 0.02
Nippon Telegraph and Telephone Corp 422,500 3,905,762 0.02
Nishio Rent All Co Ltd Ord Npv 10,900 2,003,461 0.01
Nisshin Group Holdings Co Ltd 21,600 604,308 0.00
Nitto Denko Corporation 3,100 1,786,692 0.01
Obara Group Inc Ord Npv 8,800 1,984,864 0.01
Okamura Corp Ord Npv 16,600 1,714,580 0.01
Okinawa Cellular Telephone Co Ord Npv 11,300 1,838,037 0.01
Open Up Group Inc Ord Npv 6,700 761,777 0.00
Optorun Co Ltd Ord Npv 14,900 1,957,466 0.01
Orix Corporation 21,100 2,988,776 0.01
Otsuka Corporation Npv 8,700 2,635,437 0.01
Penta-Ocean Construction Co Ltd Ord Npv 37,400 1,565,668 0.01
Santen Pharmaceutical Co Ltd 15,600 1,036,556 0.01
Sra Holdings Ord Npv 7,700 1,354,753 0.01
Starts Corp Inc Ord JPY Npv 14,000 2,233,947 0.01
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Fair value % of
Country/Territory Investments Holdings NEE net asset value
ER & REEA Bu#e HK$ BT (HEEFERDL
LISTED EQUITIES (Continued)
LR (48)
JAPAN (Continued)
B2 (4)
Subaru Corp Ord Npv 16,400 2,403,502 0.01
Sumitomo Forestry Co Ltd Ord Npv 13,600 2,568,308 0.01
Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group Inc Ord
Npv 20,200 6,745,532 0.03
T and D Holdings Inc 12,200 1,392,739 0.01
Takeda Pharmaceutical Co Ltd 9,700 2,380,877 0.01
Takeuchi Mfg Co Ltd 6,000 1,441,151 0.01
Tokio Marine Holdings Inc Ord Npv 22,800 4,098,010 0.03
Tokyo Electron Ltd Ord Npv 1,400 1,560,651 0.01
Toyota Motor Corp 39,100 4,893,970 0.02
NEW ZEALAND #i#G7# 201,959,156 1.00
Contact Energy Ltd 1,114,331 43,335,055 0.22
Spark New Zealand Ltd Ord Npv 6,490,995 158,624,101 0.78
SINGAPORE i3 719,514,246 3.55
Capitaland Integrated Commercial Trust
REIT Ord Npv 10,121,185 111,939,222 0.55
Capland Ascendas REIT Ord Npv 4,547,394 71,622,428 0.35
DBS Group Holdings Ltd Ord Npv 769,900 140,475,399 0.69
Frasers Centrepoint Trust REIT Npv 10,924,354 138,534,338 0.68
Mapletree Commercial Trust REIT Npv 3,478,851 32,633,856 0.16
Mapletree Industrial Trust REIT Npv 4,192,936 53,657,207 0.27
Oversea-Chinese Banking Corp Ltd Ord
SGDO0.5 698,493 49,668,149 0.25
Singapore Telecommunications Ltd Ord
Npv 4,249,200 61,512,692 0.31
United Overseas Bank Ltd 366,800 59,470,955 0.29
SOUTH KOREA Fg§# 771,782,246 3.81
Hana Financial Holdings Ord Npv 800,277 186,575,243 0.92
LG Chemical Ord KRW5000 16,442 65,224,099 0.32
Lotte REIT Co Ltd Ord Npv 2,018,090 43,868,777 0.22
NAVER Corp Ord KRW100 29,539 32,114,384 0.16
POSCO Ord KRW5000 24,923 57,512,157 0.28
Samsung Electronics Co Ltd Ord KRW100 455,850 195,743,239 0.97
Samsung Fire and Marine Insurance Co
Ltd 29,914 40,919,464 0.20
SK Telecom Co Ltd 540,593 149,824,883 0.74
TAIWAN &iZ 802,951,387 3.96
CTBC Financial Holding Co Ltd. 12,936,000 80,885,880 0.40
Giant Manufacturing Co Ltd Ord TWD10 698,691 40,435,173 0.20
Hon Hai Precision Ind Co Ltd Ord TWD10 3,168,000 90,076,174 0.44
Mediatek Inc 980,000 169,652,722 0.84
Taiwan Semiconductor Mfg Co Ltd 2,911,000 421,901,438 2.08
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BER e S REER BHE HK$ BT (WEEFERDL
LISTED EQUITIES (Continued)
EHRE (8])
THAILAND Z=E 194,811,364 0.96
Bangkok Bank Pcl Ord THB10 833,100 32,040,300 0.16
Bangkok Dusit Medical Services Pcl Ord
THB1 4,880,500 29,665,195 0.15
Land and Houses Pcl Ord Nvdr THB1 71,267,300 133,105,869 0.65
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
3] 93,743,357 0.46
ICICI Bank Limited Sponsored Adr (1 Adr
Represents 2 Ordinary Shares) 518,295 93,743,357 0.46
LISTED INVESTMENT FUNDS
LIHREESE
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
2=E 206,347,082 1.02
Blackrock Fund Advisors-iShares MSCI
Taiwan ETF 560,000 206,347,082 1.02
UNLISTED INVESTMENT FUNDS
ELHREES
HONG KONG &i# 1,089,947,438 5.38
Schroder Umbrella Fund II
-Schroder China Asset Income
Fund - USD Class I Acc 10,164,821 1,089,947,438 5.38
LUXEMBOURG E#HE 821,396,306 4.05
Schroder International Selection Fund
- Asian Equity Yield USD Class I Acc 2,107,787 821,396,306 4.05
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES
LifERSES
EURO EX7T 21,613,291 0.11
Ivory Coast Ser Regs (Reg S) 5.25%
22Mar2030 1,000,000 7,249,744 0.04
Ivory Coast Ser Regs (Reg S) 5.875%
170ct2031 2,000,000 14,363,547 0.07
HONG KONG DOLLAR #7T 85,884,316 0.42
Cathay Pacific Fin III (Reg) (Reg S) 2.75%
Conv 05Feb2026 60,000,000 62,460,000 0.30
Link Cb Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 4.5% Conv
12Dec2027 23,000,000 23,424,316 0.12
RENMINBI AR# 68,049,735 0.34
Ind & Comm Bk China/Sg Ser Gmtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 3% 19Jan2025 37,500,000 40,739,322 0.21
Standard Chartered Plc Ser Emtn (Reg S)
4.35% 18Mar2026 25,000,000 27,310,413 0.13
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Fair value % of
Currency Investments Holdings ATE net asset value
" KRAEEE B#%E HK$ B  (GEEFEEDL
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EhfREES (8
UNITED STATES DOLLAR
s 8,762,096,612 43.22
AAC Technologies Holding (Reg) (Reg S)
2.625% 02Jun2026 732,000 5,031,526 0.02
AAC Technologies Holding (Reg) (Reg S)
3% 27Nov2024 1,800,000 13,365,928 0.07
AAC Technologies Holding (Reg) (Reg S)
3.75% 02Jun2031 1,760,000 10,134,157 0.05
Abu Dhabi Crude Oil Ser Regs (Reg) 4.6%
02Nov2047 2,500,000 18,228,539 0.09
Al Candelaria Spain Slu Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 5.75% 15Jun2033 2,232,000 12,980,025 0.06
AIA Group Ltd Ser Gmtn (Reg) (Reg S) Var
Perp 31Dec2049 4,500,000 31,383,573 0.15
AIA Group Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 3.2%
16Sep2040 3,085,000 18,540,144 0.09
AIA Group Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 3.6%
09Apr2029 8,200,000 59,502,718 0.29
AIA Group Ltd Ser Regs (Regs) 4.5%
16Mar2046 9,500,000 67,808,231 0.33
AIA Group Ltd Ser Regs 4.875%
11Mar2044 1,500,000 11,344,260 0.06
Airport Authority HK Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
3.5% 12Jan2062 3,309,000 20,323,949 0.10
Airport Authority Hk Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
4.75% 12)an2028 1,484,000 11,621,746 0.06
Airport Authority Hk Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
4.875% 12Jan2030 1,868,000 14,907,405 0.07
Airport Authority Hk Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
4.875% 12Jan2033 1,326,000 10,587,613 0.05
Al Ahli Bank of Kuwai (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 5,947,000 45,739,099 0.23
Alibaba Group Holding (Reg) 2.125%
09Feb2031 5,920,000 37,811,976 0.19
Alibaba Group Holding (Reg) 4.5%
28Nov2034 3,700,000 26,788,985 0.13
Alibaba Group Holding 2.7% 09Feb2041 5,269,000 27,614,378 0.14
Alibaba Group Holding 3.15% 09Feb2051 4,000,000 20,302,687 0.10
Asahi Mutual Life Insura (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 3,998,000 31,596,599 0.16
Aust & Nz Banking Group Ser Regs (Reg S)
2.57% 25Nov2035 1,000,000 5,959,346 0.03
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] REER Bu#e HK$ BT (WEEFERDL
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EhREES (@)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
%7t (8)
Aust & Nz Banking Group Ser Regs (Reg S)
6.742% 08Dec2032 3,000,000 24,337,368 0.12
Baidu Inc (Reg) 4.375% 14May2024 3,000,000 23,200,482 0.1
Baidu Inc (Reg) 4.875% 14Nov2028 1,800,000 13,774,448 0.07
Bank Mandiri Pt Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
5.5% 04Apr2026 1,662,000 13,029,072 0.06
Bank Negara Indonesia Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 3.75% 30Mar2026 1,000,000 7,257,945 0.04
Bank of China/Singapore Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 0.8% 28Apr2024 2,000,000 15,074,546 0.07
Bank of East Asia Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) Var 22Apr2032 3,847,000 27,268,022 0.13
Bank of East Asia Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) Var 29May2030 3,000,000 21,819,093 0.11
Barclays Plc Var 02Nov2026 1,456,000 11,669,743 0.06
Bharti Airtel Ltd Ser Regs (Regs) 3.25%
03Jun2031 1,500,000 10,167,307 0.05
BJ State-Owned Ast HK (Regs) 4.125%
26May2025 8,449,000 63,875,229 0.32
Blossom Joy Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 2.2%
210ct2030 7,000,000 46,058,582 0.23
Blossom Joy Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 4,463,000 33,164,593 0.16
BNP Paribas Ser Regs (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 6,000,000 48,576,560 0.24
BOC Aviation USD Corp Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 4.875% 03May2033 975,000 7,436,071 0.04
Burgan Bank (Reg) (Reg S) Var 15Dec2031 7,500,000 44,564,883 0.22
CA Magnum Holdings Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 5.375% 310ct2026 4,000,000 28,144,773 0.14
CAS Capital No1 Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 5,362,000 34,875,046 0.17
Castle Peak Pwr Fin Co Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 2.2% 22Jun2030 2,863,000 18,825,171 0.09
CDBL Funding (Regs) 4.25% 02Dec2024 6,000,000 45,945,202 0.23
Celestial Dynasty Ltd (Reg S) 4.25%
27)un2029 1,248,000 8,215,851 0.04
China Cinda Finance 2015 Ser Regs 4.25%
23Apr2025 2,759,000 20,849,714 0.10
China Cinda Finance 2017 (Reg) (Regs)
4.1% 09Mar2024 15,000,000 115,739,216 0.57
China Construction Bank (Reg) (Reg S) Var
21)Jan2032 2,000,000 14,572,628 0.07
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LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EhREES (@)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
%7t (8)
China Honggiao Group Ltd (Reg) (Reg S)
6.25% 08Jun2024 2,000,000 15,409,890 0.08
China Mengniu Dairy (Reg) (Reg S) 2.5%
17Jun2030 379,000 2,519,506 0.01
China Oil & Gas Group (Reg) (Reg S) 4.7%
30Jun2026 4,426,000 29,367,613 0.14
China Resources Land Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 3.75% 26Aug2024 2,600,000 19,831,245 0.10
China Resources Land Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) Var Perp 31Dec2049 5,232,000 39,463,550 0.19
Chouzhou Intl Inv Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 4%
18Feb2025 2,129,000 16,172,937 0.08
Citic Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S) 4% 11)Jan2028 3,250,000 24,373,403 0.12
CK Hutchison Intl 20 Ltd Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 3.375% 08May2050 1,764,000 10,480,085 0.05
CK Hutchison Intl 23 Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
4.75% 21Apr2028 1,536,000 11,903,744 0.06
CK Hutchison Intl 23 Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
4.875% 21Apr2033 1,847,000 14,323,857 0.07
CK Hutchison Intntl 21 Ser Regs (Reg S)
3.125% 15Apr2041 2,305,000 14,127,221 0.07
CLP Power HK Financing Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 2.5% 30Jun2035 3,516,000 20,846,802 0.10
CMB International Leasin Ser Emtn (Reg S)
2.75% 12Aug2030 4,000,000 25,734,893 0.13
CMB International Leasin Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 2% 04Feb2026 1,772,000 12,632,217 0.06
CMB International Leasin Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 2.875% 04Feb2031 6,000,000 38,509,052 0.19
CMT MTN Pte Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg S) (Br)
3.609% 04Apr2029 4,500,000 32,792,645 0.16
CN Ping An Insur Oversea Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 2.85% 12Aug2031 9,243,000 56,563,182 0.28
CNAC HK Finbridge Co Ltd (Reg S) 5.125%
14Mar2028 3,400,000 25,930,849 0.13
CNAC HK Finbridge Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S)
3% 22Sep2030 1,000,000 6,652,646 0.03
CNAC HK Finbridge Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S)
4.75% 19Jun2049 3,754,000 24,436,744 0.12
Comision Federal De Elec Ser Regs (Reg S)
4.677% 09Feb2051 2,612,000 13,874,228 0.07
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LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
Eh{E#ES (4)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
%7t (40)
Contempry Ruidng Develop (Reg) (Reg S)
1.5% 09Sep2026 5,366,000 36,959,048 0.18
Contempry Ruidng Develop (Reg) (Reg S)
1.875% 17Sep2025 2,000,000 14,409,078 0.07
Continuum Energy Levante Ser Regs
(Reg S) 4.5% 09Feb2027 900,000 6,116,486 0.03
Country Garden Hldgs (Reg) (Reg S) 2.7%
12Jul2026 2,000,000 4,877,360 0.02
Country Garden Hldgs (Reg) (Reg S)
3.125% 220ct2025 3,714,000 9,172,482 0.05
Country Garden Hldgs (Reg) (Reg S) 5.4%
27May2025 1,500,000 4,353,310 0.02
Country Garden Hldgs (Reg) (Regs) 5.125%
17Jan2025 2,800,000 9,654,143 0.05
Dah Sing Bank Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
Var 02Nov2031 1,767,000 11,927,002 0.06
DBS Group Holdings Ltd Ser Gmtn (Reg)
(Reg S) Var 10Mar2031 4,497,000 31,575,507 0.16
DBS Group Holdings Ltd Ser Gmtn (Reg)
(Reg S) Var Perp 31Dec2049 5,000,000 37,116,136 0.18
DBS Group Holdings Ltd Ser Regs (Reg)
Var 11Dec2028 3,500,000 27,239,120 0.13
Development Bank Philippines (Reg S)
2.375% 11Mar2031 2,200,000 13,959,339 0.07
Diamond Ii Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) 7.95%
28Jul2026 5,134,000 39,602,048 0.20
DUA Capital Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 2.78%
11May2031 3,000,000 20,187,160 0.10
Ecopetrol Sa (Reg) 4.625% 02Nov2031 250,000 1,514,029 0.01
Ecopetrol Sa (Reg) 8.875% 13Jan2033 5,000,000 38,832,430 0.19
Elect Global Inv Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 4.85%
Perp 31Dec2049 6,667,000 40,959,881 0.20
Empresa De Los Ferrocarr Ser Regs (Reg S)
3.068% 18Aug2050 1,235,000 5,923,156 0.03
Empresa De Transporte Me Ser Reg S
(Reg) 5% 25Jan2047 4,300,000 29,338,085 0.14
Empresa De Transporte Me Ser Regs
(Reg S) 4.7% 07May2050 2,305,000 14,978,104 0.07
ENN Energy Holdings Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S)
2.625% 17Sep2030 4,500,000 29,499,151 0.15
Export-Import Bank Korea (Reg) 4.5%
15Sep2032 5,000,000 38,807,744 0.19
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LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EhREES (@)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
%7t (8)
Export-Import Bank Korea (Reg) 5.125%
11Jan2033 829,000 6,696,804 0.03
Export-Import Bank Korea 5% 11Jan2028 1,488,000 11,728,342 0.06
Export-Import Bk India Ser Regs (Reg S)
3.25% 15Jan2030 2,000,000 13,899,229 0.07
Export-Import Bk India Ser Regs (Reg S)
5.5% 18Jan2033 6,267,000 49,178,372 0.24
Fortune Star Bvi Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 5%
18May2026 2,800,000 15,986,011 0.08
Fortune Star Bvi Ltd (Reg) (Regs) 5.95%
190ct2025 1,000,000 6,282,602 0.03
Foxconn Far East Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 2.5%
280ct2030 3,743,000 24,530,798 0.12
Galaxy Pipeline Assets Ser Regs (Reg S)
2.16% 31Mar2034 2,000,000 11,841,124 0.06
Galaxy Pipeline Assets Ser Regs (Reg S)
2.625% 31Mar2036 3,000,000 19,038,518 0.09
GC Treasury Centre Co Ser Regs (Reg S)
2.98% 18Mar2031 1,500,000 9,761,551 0.05
GC Treasury Centre Co Ser Regs (Reg S)
4.4% 30Mar2032 3,000,000 21,352,799 0.11
GC Treasury Centre Co Ser Regs (Reg S)
5.2% 30Mar2052 3,000,000 20,257,478 0.10
Geely Automobile (Reg) (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 3,000,000 22,511,221 0.1
Globe Telecom Inc (Reg) (Reg S) 2.5%
23Jul2030 4,000,000 25,262,252 0.12
Globe Telecom Inc (Reg) (Reg S) 3%
23Jul2035 4,000,000 23,588,323 0.12
Globe Telecom Inc (Reg) (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 3,000,000 21,893,501 0.1
Great Wall Intl V (Reg) (Reg S) 2.375%
18Aug2030 6,586,000 37,322,909 0.18
Greenko Dutch Bv Ser Regs (Reg S) 3.85%
29Mar2026 4,381,000 29,044,833 0.14
Greenko Solar Mauritius Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 5.55% 29Jan2025 5,504,000 41,676,920 0.21
GS Caltex Corp Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 4.5%
05Jan2026 1,998,000 15,171,134 0.07
Gz Mtr Fin BVI Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
1.507% 17Sep2025 5,978,000 42,711,946 0.21
Gz Mtr Fin BVI Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
2.31% 17Sep2030 6,000,000 38,393,760 0.19
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Haitong Intl Securities (Reg) (Reg S)
3.125% 18May2025 4,590,000 33,558,206 0.17
Haitong Intl Securities (Reg) (Reg S)
3.375% 19Jul2024 3,000,000 22,702,309 0.11
Halcyon Agri Corp Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) Var
Perp 31Dec2049 3,500,000 25,371,047 0.13
Hanwha Life Insurance Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) Var 04Feb2032 2,500,000 17,544,453 0.09
HDFC Bank Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 3,000,000 20,422,164 0.10
HKT Capital No 2 Ltd Ser Regs (Reg)
3.625% 02Apr2025 4,000,000 30,221,221 0.15
HKT Capital No 4 Ltd (Reg) (Regs) 3%
14Jul2026 2,039,000 14,709,805 0.07
HKT Capital No 6 Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 3%
18Jan2032 2,835,000 18,884,025 0.09
Hong Kong (Govt of) Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
2.375% 02Feb2051 7,000,000 37,881,607 0.19
HongKong Land Finance Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 2.25% 15Jul2031 2,180,000 14,048,733 0.07
HPHT Finance 21 II Ltd (Reg S) (Br) 1.5%
17Sep2026 3,739,000 25,665,286 0.13
HSBC Holdings Plc (Reg) Var 11Aug2028 2,300,000 17,634,227 0.09
HSBC Holdings Plc Var 03Nov2026 3,138,000 25,320,013 0.12
HSBC Holdings Plc Var 03Nov2028 2,000,000 16,549,340 0.08
HSBC Holdings Plc Var 03Nov2033 1,000,000 8,696,616 0.04
Huarong Finance 2017 Co Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 4.25% 07Nov2027 3,000,000 19,600,590 0.10
Huarong Finance 2019 Ser Emtn (Reg S)
3.25% 13Nov2024 1,000,000 7,356,444 0.04
Huarong Finance II Ser Emtn (Reg) (Regs)
4.875% 22Nov2026 4,000,000 27,762,942 0.14
Huarong Finance II Ser Emtn (Reg) (Regs)
5.5% 16Jan2025 6,000,000 44,736,939 0.22
Hyundai Capital America Ser Regs (Reg S)
3.5% 02Nov2026 8,000,000 58,233,398 0.29
Hyundai Capital America Ser Regs (Reg S)
5.8% 01Apr2030 4,000,000 31,574,586 0.16
Hyundai Motor Manu Indo Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 1.75% 06May2026 443,000 3,073,736 0.02
ICTSI Treasury 5.875% 17Sep2025 7,000,000 54,931,353 0.27
India Clean Energy HIdg Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 4.5% 18Apr2027 7,000,000 45,292,296 0.22
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India Green Power Hold Ser Regs (Reg S)
4% 22Feb2027 10,000,000 68,570,250 0.34
Indian Railway Finance Ser Regs (Reg S)
3.249% 13Feb2030 6,000,000 41,277,096 0.20
Indofood Cbp Sukses Makm (Reg) (Reg S)
3.398% 09Jun2031 2,850,000 19,023,182 0.09
Indofood Cbp Sukses Makm (Reg) (Reg S)
3.541% 27Apr2032 6,067,000 40,056,369 0.20
Indonesia (Rep of) (Reg) 3.4% 18Sep2029 6,000,000 43,345,206 0.21
Indonesia (Rep of) (Reg) 3.7% 300ct2049 5,000,000 31,070,081 0.15
Indonesia (Rep of) (Reg) 4.55% 11)Jan2028 3,000,000 23,268,683 0.1
Indonesia (Rep of) (Reg) 5.65% 11Jan2053 3,917,000 32,203,287 0.16
Indonesia (Rep of) 2.85% 14Feb2030 11,097,000 77,260,925 0.38
Indonesia (Rep of) 4.15% 20Sep2027 2,000,000 15,270,728 0.08
Indonesia (Rep of) 4.65% 20Sep2032 8,000,000 61,481,199 0.30
Indonesia (Rep of) 5.25% Ser Regs
17)an2042 5,600,000 43,883,951 0.22
Indonesia (Rep of) Ser Regs (Reg S) 3.55%
09Jun2051 4,000,000 23,886,364 0.12
Indonesia (Rep of) Ser Regs (Reg S) 4.7%
06Jun2032 6,000,000 46,694,554 0.23
Indonesia (Rep of) Ser Regs 8.5Pct
120ct2035 2,000,000 20,406,209 0.10
JD.com Inc 4.125% 14Jan2050 5,500,000 33,688,364 0.17
Jic Zhixin Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 2.125%
27Aug2030 2,000,000 13,062,233 0.06
JMH Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 2.5% 09Apr2031 2,611,000 17,238,882 0.09
Joy Trsr Assets HId (Reg) (Reg S) 2.75%
17Nov2030 743,000 4,533,396 0.02
JSW Hydro Energy Ltd Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 4.125% 18May2031 6,500,000 36,138,649 0.18
Kasikornbank Pcl HK Ser Emtn (Reg S) Var
Perp 31Dec2049 3,500,000 23,414,107 0.12
Khazanah Capital Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 4.876% 01Jun2033 1,278,000 9,967,683 0.05
Khazanah Global Sukuk Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 4.687% 01Jun2028 1,526,000 11,834,760 0.06
Kookmin Bank Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 2.5%
04Nov2030 5,000,000 31,959,418 0.16
Korea Housing Finance Co Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 4.625% 24Feb2028 6,544,000 50,547,624 0.25
Korea Housing Finance Co Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 4.625% 24Feb2033 2,000,000 15,352,793 0.08
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Korea National Oil Corp Ser Regs (Reg S)
4.875% 03Apr2028 2,500,000 19,451,225 0.10
Korearehabnresource (Reg) (Reg S)
4.125% 20Apr2027 3,290,000 24,415,276 0.12
Korearehabnresource (Reg) (Reg S)
5.375% 11May2028 3,486,000 26,998,216 0.13
KT Corp Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 4%
08Aug2025 1,361,000 10,342,503 0.05
Kyobo Life Insurance Co Ser Regs (Reg S)
Var Perp 31Dec2049 3,500,000 26,948,108 0.13
Lenovo Group Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg S)
5.875% 24Apr2025 2,000,000 15,596,480 0.08
Lenovo Group Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) 3.421%
02Nov2030 4,000,000 26,416,896 0.13
Lenovo Group Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) 5.831%
27)an2028 9,796,000 76,647,999 0.38
Lenovo Group Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) 6.536%
27)ul2032 2,308,000 18,248,244 0.09
LG Chem Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) 2.375%
07Jul2031 3,000,000 19,357,664 0.10
Li & Fung Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S) 4.5%
18Aug2025 5,208,000 37,958,265 0.19
Li & Fung Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S) 5.25%
Perp 29Dec2049 1,093,000 4,143,514 0.02
Link Finance Cayman 2009 Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 2.75% 19)an2032 3,415,000 22,750,902 0.11
LLPL Capital Pte Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) 6.875%
04Feb2039 3,989,000 23,236,037 0.11
Macquarie Bank Ltd 4.875% 10Jun2025 2,277,000 17,288,117 0.09
Macquarie Bank Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) Var
03Mar2036 4,000,000 23,810,114 0.12
MC Brazil Dwnstrm Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
7.25% 30Jun2031 1,714,000 8,777,523 0.04
MDGH Gmtn Rsc Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg
S) 5.084% 22May2053 887,000 6,941,458 0.03
Medco Bell Pte Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
6.375% 30Jan2027 1,515,000 11,124,912 0.05
Medco Laurel Tree Ser Regs (Reg S) 6.95%
12Nov2028 2,000,000 14,394,557 0.07
Medco Oak Tree Pte Ltd Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 7.375% 14May2026 5,100,000 39,353,092 0.19
Meituan Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 2.125%
280ct2025 1,500,000 10,741,122 0.05
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Meituan Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 3.05%
280ct2030 2,600,000 16,151,827 0.08
Melco Resorts Finance 4.875% 06Jun2025 1,500,000 11,210,648 0.06
Melco Resorts Finance Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 5.25% 26Apr2026 1,628,000 11,822,097 0.06
Melco Resorts Finance Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 5.625% 17Jul2027 1,400,000 9,950,092 0.05
Mgm China Holdings Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S)
5.25% 18Jun2025 4,090,000 30,761,485 0.15
Mgm China Holdings Ltd Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 5.375% 15May2024 3,400,000 26,255,698 0.13
Mgm China Holdings Ltd Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 5.875% 15May2026 1,500,000 11,211,001 0.06
Minejesa Capital Bv Ser Regs (Regs)
4.625% 10Aug2030 3,000,000 21,163,710 0.10
Minor International Pcl (Reg) (Reg S) Var
Perp 31Dec2049 3,495,000 24,826,684 0.12
MISC Capital Two Labuan Ser Regs (Reg S)
3.625% 06Apr2025 3,030,000 22,836,359 0.11
MISC Capital Two Labuan Ser Regs (Reg S)
3.75% 06Apr2027 2,000,000 14,673,986 0.07
Mitsubishi UF) Fin Grp Var 12Sep2025 4,488,000 34,756,544 0.17
Mitsubishi UF) Fin Grp Var 20Feb2026 3,900,000 30,409,957 0.15
Mizuho Fin Grp Cayman Ser Regs 4.6%
27Mar2024 4,000,000 30,937,737 0.15
MTR Corp Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
1.625% 19Aug2030 2,452,000 15,858,538 0.08
Muang Thai Life Assuranc (Reg) (Reg S)
Var 27Jan2037 2,776,000 18,892,980 0.09
Nan Fung Treasury III (Reg) (Reg S) 5%
Perp 31Dec2049 4,119,000 25,411,930 0.13
NBK Tier 2 Ltd (Reg S) Var 24Nov2030 2,658,000 19,125,773 0.09
Network I2I Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 2,935,000 20,642,878 0.10
Network I2I Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) Var
Perp 31Dec2049 9,000,000 68,678,003 0.34
New Metro Global Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 4.8%
15Dec2024 3,500,000 18,778,649 0.09
Nippon Life Insurance Ser Regs (Reg S)
Var 21Jan2051 3,750,000 24,220,031 0.12
Nonghyup Bank Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
4.25% 06Jul2027 1,887,000 14,372,574 0.07
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Nonghyup Bank Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
4.875% 03Jul2028 2,388,000 18,500,239 0.09
NWD Finance (BVI) Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) Var
Perp 31Dec2049 4,800,000 32,611,032 0.16
NWD Finance (BVI) Ltd (Reg) (Regs) 4.8%
Perp 29Dec2049 4,277,000 19,691,989 0.10
NWD Mtn Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 3.75%
14Jan2031 1,729,000 10,497,122 0.05
NWD Mtn Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S) 4.5%
19May2030 3,000,000 19,361,449 0.10
Oil India International (Reg) (Reg S) 4%
21Apr2027 4,000,000 29,597,553 0.15
Oversea-Chinese Banking Ser Regs (Reg S)
Var 10Sep2030 5,000,000 35,743,124 0.18
Panther Ventures Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 3.5%
Perp 31Dec2049 1,000,000 5,142,283 0.03
PCPD Capital (Reg) (Reg S) 5.125%
18Jun2026 1,000,000 6,269,280 0.03
Periama Holdings Llc/De (Reg) (Reg S)
5.95% 19Apr2026 12,000,000 90,717,735 0.45
Pertamina Persero Ser (Regs) 6.45%
30May2044 9,000,000 73,389,649 0.36
Pertamina Persero Ser Regs 5.625%
20May2043 5,000,000 37,776,369 0.19
Perusahaan Listrik Negar 5.25%
15May2047 5,000,000 34,433,864 0.17
Perusahaan Listrik Negar Ser Regs (Reg S)
4% 30Jun2050 2,906,000 16,299,388 0.08
Perusahaan Listrik Negar Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 4.875% 17)ul2049 2,028,000 12,988,867 0.06
Perusahaan Penerbit Sbsn Ser Regs (Reg)
4.45% 20Feb2029 9,000,000 69,465,676 0.34
Petronas Capital Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S)
2.48% 28Jan2032 10,000,000 65,850,793 0.32
Petronas Capital Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
3.5% 21Apr2030 6,000,000 43,629,017 0.22
Pfizer Investment Enter 5.11% 19May2043 3,700,000 29,050,033 0.14
Philippines (Rep of) (Reg) 2.457%
05May2030 2,479,000 16,842,606 0.08
Philippines (Rep of) (Reg) 5% 17Jul2033 5,525,000 43,953,969 0.22
Philippines (Rep of) (Reg) 5.17%
130ct2027 2,000,000 15,878,441 0.08
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Philippines (Rep of) (Reg) 5.5% 17Jan2048 3,762,000 30,284,418 0.15
Philippines (Rep of) (Reg) 5.609%
13Apr2033 15,000,000 124,469,933 0.61
Philippines (Rep of) (Reg) 5.95%
130ct2047 2,300,000 19,551,116 0.10
PLDT Inc (Reg) (Reg S) 3.45% 23Jun2050 3,900,000 20,859,070 0.10
Posco Ser Regs (Reg S) 5.75% 17)an2028 2,409,000 19,149,859 0.09
Posco Ser Regs (Reg S) 5.875% 17)Jan2033 695,000 5,737,075 0.03
Posco Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 4.375%
04Aug2025 5,094,000 38,754,466 0.19
Power Finance Corp Ltd Ser Regs (Reg)
6.15% 06Dec2028 1,700,000 13,516,471 0.07
Prosus Nv Ser Regs (Reg S) 4.027%
03Aug2050 2,000,000 9,860,700 0.05
Prosus Nv Ser Regs (Reg S) 4.987%
19Jan2052 3,000,000 16,972,583 0.08
Prosus Nv Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 3.68%
21Jan2030 2,000,000 13,312,777 0.07
Prosus Nv Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 3.832%
08Feb2051 4,500,000 21,676,259 0.11
Prudential Plc (Reg) (Reg S) Var
03Nov2033 9,000,000 59,620,406 0.29
PT Pertamina (Persero) Ser Regs (Reg S)
4.7% 30jul2049 4,800,000 31,914,459 0.16
PT Pertamina (Persero) Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 1.4% 09Feb2026 3,656,000 25,932,698 0.13
PT Pertamina (Persero) Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 2.3% 09Feb2031 3,656,000 23,368,784 0.12
PT Pertamina (Persero) Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 3.65% 30Jul2029 1,716,000 12,465,769 0.06
QBE Insurance Group Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg S)
Var Perp 29Dec2049 1,000,000 7,221,780 0.04
QBE Insurance Group Ltd Var 17Jun2046 1,000,000 7,490,614 0.04
Rec Limited Ser Gmtn (Reg) (Reg S) 2.25%
01Sep2026 2,800,000 19,640,604 0.10
Reliance Industries 6.25% 190ct2040 1,800,000 15,167,072 0.07
Reliance Industries Ltd Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 3.625% 12Jan2052 4,079,000 22,822,817 0.11
Reliance Industries Ltd Ser Regs 4.875%
10Feb2045 7,000,000 49,710,414 0.25
Renew Power Pvt Ltd Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 5.875% 05Mar2027 2,091,000 15,362,185 0.08
Renew Power Subsidiar Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 4.5% 14Jul2028 1,973,000 13,188,562 0.07
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Republic of Indonesia (Reg) 4.1%
24Apr2028 3,000,000 22,765,715 0.11
Republic of Indonesia (Reg) 5.35%
11Feb2049 4,000,000 31,613,534 0.16
Republic of Philippines (Reg) 3.75%
14Jan2029 4,400,000 32,970,098 0.16
Rkpf Overseas 2020 A Ltd (Reg) (Reg S)
5.125% 26Jul2026 4,800,000 17,243,742 0.09
Sands China Ltd Ser Wi (Reg) 3.1%
08Mar2029 1,250,000 8,172,506 0.04
Sands China Ltd Ser Wi (Reg) 3.8%
08Jan2026 3,035,000 22,380,035 0.11
Sands China Ltd Ser Wi (Reg) 4.375%
18Jun2030 2,000,000 13,967,204 0.07
Sands China Ltd Ser Wi (Reg) 5.125%
08Aug2025 2,000,000 15,300,836 0.08
Santos Finance Ltd Ser Emtn (Br) (Reg S)
4.125% 14Sep2027 9,000,000 65,201,609 0.32
Sasol Financing USD Llc Ser Regs (Reg S)
8.75% 03May2029 3,261,000 24,921,564 0.12
Scentre Group Trust 1/2 Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 4.375% 28May2030 7,804,000 57,366,968 0.28
Shinhan Bank Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 4%
23Apr2029 2,324,000 16,655,730 0.08
Shinhan Bank Ser Regs 3.75% 20Sep2027 2,000,000 14,493,227 0.07
Shinhan Bank Ser Regs 3.875%
24Mar2026 16,000,000 117,883,153 0.58
Shinhan Financial Group Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 1.35% 10Jan2026 7,000,000 49,435,777 0.24
Shinhan Financial Group Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) Var Perp 31Dec2049 2,000,000 13,812,008 0.07
Shriram Transport Fin Ser Regs (Reg S)
4.4% 13Mar2024 2,400,000 18,404,844 0.09
Shriram Transport Fin Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 4.15% 18Jul2025 2,000,000 14,829,668 0.07
Shui On Development Hidg (Reg) (Reg S)
5.5% 03Mar2025 1,950,000 12,607,130 0.06
Siam Commercial Bank Cay Ser Gmtn
(Reg) (Reg S) 4.4% 11Feb2029 6,000,000 45,149,395 0.22
SIHC International Capital (Reg) (Reg S)
4.35% 26Sep2023 2,000,000 15,606,338 0.08
Sinochem Offshore Capita Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 2.25% 24Nov2026 4,152,000 28,937,217 0.14
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Sinochem Offshore Capita Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 2.375% 23Sep2031 7,200,000 44,824,593 0.22
Sinopec Group Overseas Development
2012 Regs 4.875% 17May2042 3,250,000 24,900,789 0.12
Sinopec Grp Dev 2018 Ser Regs (Reg S)
3.44% 12Nov2049 8,000,000 48,451,692 0.24
Sinopec Grp Oversea 2014 Ser Regs
4.375% 10Apr2024 3,000,000 23,279,239 0.11
Sinopec Grp Overseas Dev Ser Regs (Reg)
(Regs) 4.25% 03May2046 4,000,000 27,982,586 0.14
Sinopec Oversea 2013 Ser Regs 5.375%
170ct2043 2,300,000 18,681,342 0.09
SK Battery America Inc (Reg) (Reg S)
1.625% 26Jan2024 2,000,000 15,207,659 0.08
SK Battery America Inc (Reg) (Reg S)
2.125% 26Jan2026 1,500,000 10,353,199 0.05
SK Broadband Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 4.875%
28Jun2028 1,265,000 9,801,051 0.05
SK Hynix Inc Ser Regs (Reg S) 6.375%
17Jan2028 1,205,000 9,483,066 0.05
SK Hynix Inc Ser Regs (Reg S) 6.5%
17Jan2033 1,295,000 10,244,178 0.05
SK Hynix Inc Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 1.5%
19Jan2026 2,409,000 16,727,585 0.08
SK Hynix Inc Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 2.375%
19Jan2031 3,000,000 18,136,000 0.09
Standard Chartered Plc Ser Regs (Reg S)
6.187% 06Jul2027 3,537,000 27,733,867 0.14
Standard Chartered Plc Ser Regs (Reg S)
6.296% 06Jul2034 2,980,000 23,377,834 0.12
Standard Chartered Plc Ser Regs (Reg S)
Var 09Jan2029 5,919,000 46,659,666 0.23
Standard Chartered Plc Ser Regs (Reg S)
Var 12Jan2028 4,000,000 27,783,584 0.14
Standard Chartered Plc Ser Regs (Reg S)
Var 16Nov2025 1,007,000 8,074,021 0.04
Standard Chartered Plc Ser Regs (Reg S)
Var 16Nov2028 1,590,000 13,232,863 0.07
Standard Chartered Plc Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) Var 30Jan2026 3,500,000 25,876,040 0.13
Star Energy Co Issue Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 4.85% 140ct2038 2,705,000 19,200,409 0.09
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Star Energy Geothermal Ser Regs (Reg)
6.75% 24Apr2033 2,000,000 12,488,557 0.06
Studio City Co Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
7% 15Feb2027 4,085,000 30,024,726 0.15
Studio City Finance Ltd Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 6% 15Jul2025 2,000,000 14,567,973 0.07
Sumitomo Mitsui Finance Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 5.353% 25Apr2028 2,656,000 20,744,033 0.10
Sumitomo Mitsui Financial (Reg S) 4.436%
02Apr2024 1,750,000 13,497,183 0.07
Sumitomo Mitsui Finl Grp 5.52%
13Jan2028 8,428,000 66,329,347 0.33
Summit Digitel Infrastr Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 2.875% 12Aug2031 7,500,000 46,480,138 0.23
Sun Hung Kai Prop (Cap) Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 2.75% 13May2030 5,000,000 34,272,312 0.17
Sun Hung Kai Prop (Cap) Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 2.875% 21Jan2030 3,800,000 26,544,268 0.13
Sun Hung Kai Prop (Cap) Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 3.75% 25Feb2029 1,716,000 12,581,109 0.06
Sunny Express (Reg) (Reg S) 3.125%
23Apr2030 2,000,000 14,146,238 0.07
TCL Technology Invest (Reg) (Reg S)
1.875% 14Jul2025 1,483,000 10,677,033 0.05
Tencent Holdings Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S)
2.39% 03Jun2030 4,565,000 29,717,993 0.15
Tencent Holdings Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S)
3.24% 03Jun2050 2,567,000 13,217,711 0.07
Tencent Holdings Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S)
3.94% 22Apr2061 2,400,000 13,412,482 0.07
Tencent Holdings Ltd Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 2.88% 22Apr2031 2,700,000 17,996,825 0.09
Tencent Holdings Ltd Ser Regs (Reg)
(Regs) 3.595% 19)an2028 14,493,000 105,708,445 0.52
Tencent Music Ent Grp (Reg) 2%
03Sep2030 2,552,000 15,788,063 0.08
ThaiOil Trsry Center Ser Regs (Reg S) 2.5%
18Jun2030 5,500,000 35,244,364 0.17
ThaiOil Trsry Center Ser Regs (Reg S)
3.75% 18Jun2050 2,000,000 10,482,189 0.05
Towngas Finance Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) Var
Perp 31Dec2049 9,200,000 71,417,281 0.35
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Investment Portfolio (Unaudited) (Continued)
BERIGEHES CREEZ) (8)

As at 30th June 2023

HEZE-—=FNHA=1H

Fair value % of
Currency Investments Holdings REE net asset value
] REER Bu#e HK$ BT (WEEFERDL
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EhREES (@)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
%7t (8)
Trust F/1401 Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 4.869%
15Jan2030 2,745,000 19,026,054 0.09
TSMC Global Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) 2.25%
23Apr2031 5,000,000 32,393,389 0.16
TSMC Global Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) 4.375%
22Jul2027 767,000 5,866,936 0.03
Ultratech Cement Ltd Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 2.8% 16Feb2031 2,000,000 12,883,504 0.06
United Overseas Bank Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) Var Perp 31Dec2049 4,304,000 33,340,273 0.16
United Overseas Bank Ltd Ser Gmtn (Reg)
(Reg S) Var 16Mar2031 5,000,000 34,940,970 0.17
United Overseas Bank Ltd Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) Var 140ct2031 3,228,000 22,228,959 0.11
United Overseas Bank Ltd Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) Var 15Apr2029 7,000,000 53,756,553 0.27
US Treasury Bill 0% 22Feb2024 2,000,000 15,157,105 0.07
Weibo Corp (Reg) 3.375% 08Jul2030 1,500,000 9,370,289 0.05
Weibo Corp (Reg) 3.5% 05Jul2024 2,000,000 15,299,237 0.08
Westpac Banking Corp (Reg) Var
24Jul2034 700,000 4,775,781 0.02
Wheelock Mtn Bvi Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 2.375% 25Jan2026 7,000,000 50,581,421 0.25
Woori Bank (Reg S) 5.125% 06Aug2028 943,000 7,164,351 0.04
Woori Bank Ser Regs 4.75% 30Apr2024 3,000,000 23,184,119 0.1
Wynn Macau Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
5.5% 010ct2027 1,000,000 6,984,174 0.03
Wynn Macau Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
5.5% 15Jan2026 7,000,000 51,013,523 0.25
Xiaomi Best Time Intl Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 2.875% 14Jul2031 8,500,000 50,358,325 0.25
Xiaomi Best Time Intl Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 4.1% 14Jul2051 1,864,000 8,660,237 0.04
Yan Gang Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 1.9%
23Mar2026 3,000,000 21,114,833 0.10
Yanlord Land HK Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S)
5.125% 20May2026 1,700,000 10,818,975 0.05
Zhongan Online P&C Insur (Reg) (Reg S)
3.125% 16Jul2025 5,000,000 34,681,931 0.17
Zhongsheng Group (Reg) (Reg S) 3%
13Jan2026 4,400,000 31,495,775 0.16
mEEENSEREEE 164



Investment Portfolio (Unaudited) (Continued)

BRREHEE RESEH) (§)

As at 30th June 2023
HEZE-—=FNHA=1H

Fair value % of
Currency Investments Holdings REE net asset value
] REER Bu#e HK$ BT (WEEFERDL
UNLISTED DEBT SECURITIES
FEEHABES
UNITED STATES DOLLAR
E 126,639,246 0.62
NBN Co Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) 2.625%
05May2031 1,300,000 8,557,537 0.04
NBN Co Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 2.5%
08Jan2032 200,000 1,284,733 0.01
Prumo Participacoes E In Ser 144A (Reg)
(Reg S) 7.5% 31Dec2031 3,000,000 17,912,925 0.09
Scentre Group Trust 2 Ser Regs (Reg S) Var
5.125% 24Sep2080 10,000,000 70,255,119 0.34
SMBC Aviation Capital Fi Ser Regs (Reg S)
5.45% 03May2028 3,700,000 28,628,932 0.14
TOTAL INVESTMENTS AT FAIR VALUE
RERTE 19,524,313,030 96.30
OTHER NET ASSETS
Hith&E3#E 749,917,819 3.70
NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO UNITHOLDERS AS AT 30TH JUNE 2023
BE_T_=FA=+HEEIE 20,274,230,849 100.00

TOTAL INVESTMENTS AND FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS, AT COST

IR E REROTE TR

20,521,714,036

Note: Investments are accounted for on a trade date basis.

i3 REDURZEAERE -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited)

REHSED (REEZ)
For the year ended 30th June 2023
ZEC=HFNASHHILEFE

Holdings
EE =]
Country/Territory Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
BER & ®&EER i e ARG
LISTED EQUITIES
LR
AUSTRALIA S8
ANZ Group Holdings Ltd Ord Npv 2,067,378 2,067,378 -
Aust And Nz Banking Group Ord Npv 139,383 139,383 -
Australia & New Zealand Banking Group Ltd Ord
Npv 2,238,174 2,653,778 -
BHP Group Ltd 305,330 416,213 -
Cochlear Limited - 5,971 -
Coles Group Ltd Ord Npv 662,577 318,330 -
CSL Limited 9,086 10,529 -
Fortescue Metals Group Limited - 1,006,438 -
Incitec Pivot Ltd Ord Npv - 886,154 -
James Hardie Industries SE Receipt Npv 81,023 121,841 -
National Australia Bank Ltd - 1,194,911 -
Newcrest Mining Limited 136,580 61,530 -
Region Group REIT Ord Npv 12,965,381 6,593,405 -
Resmed Inc Chess Depositary Interests (10 Cdi
Reps 1 Ord Shs) 97,021 24,797 -
Rio Tinto Limited Ord Npv 45,302 156,728 -
Shopping Centres Australasia Property Group
REIT Npv - 14,561,771 -
Stockland - 8,585,411 -
Wesfarmers Ltd Ord Npv 316,659 - -
Westpac Banking Corporation 440,229 2,502,133 -
Woodside Energy Group Ltd Ord Npv 444,324 123,266 -
CHINA H1E
Chacha Food Co Ltd-A Szhk - 78,400 -
China Tourism Group Duty Free Corporation
Limited - CC Ord CNY1 - 274,800 -
Contemporary Amperex Technology Co Ltd Szhk
Ord CNY1 202,920 - -
Goertek Inc-A Ord CNY 1 Szhk - 787,405 -
LB Group Co Ltd-A Szhk Ord CNY1 1,996,700 - -
Longi Green Energy Technology Co Ltd CC Ord
CNY1 416,333 - -
Longshine Technology Group-A Szhk Ord - 907,900 -
Midea Group Co Ltd 165,100 298,647 -
Sany Heavy Industry Co Ltd Ord CNY1 CC 675,900 520,200 -
Shanghai Jahwa United Co Ord CNY1 CC - 463,692 -
Toly Bread Co Ltd CC Ord CNH1 - 624,600 -
Xiamen Faratronic Co Ltd Ord CNY 1 CC - 80,200 -
Zhejiang Sanhua Co Ltd-A Ord CNY 1 Szhk - 119,400 -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)

REHSED (REFR) (8)
For the year ended 30th June 2023
ZEC=HFANASHHILEFE

Holdings
BHE
Country/Territory Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
BEXR#hE REIEE i pe LIRS
LISTED EQUITIES (Continued)
EHRE (8]
HONG KONG &i#
AIA Group Ltd - 56,200 -
Alibaba Group Holding Ltd Ord USD.000003125 494,900 380,700 -
Anta Sports Products Ltd Ord HKD 0.1 - 66,600 -
BOC Hong Kong Holdings Ltd Ord Npv 450,500 233,500 -
BYD Co Ltd 142,500 37,500 -
China Construction Bank H Shs Ord CNY1 20,966,000 18,213,000 -
China Mengniu Dairy Co Ltd 592,000 477,000 -
China Pacific Insurance Gr Co Ltd H Shs - 1,710,600 -
China Petroleum and Chemical Corporation-H
Ord CNY1 5,288,000 - -
China Resources Land Ltd HKDO.1 1,624,000 - -
China Tourism Group Duty F-H Ord CNY1 112,400 - -
CLP Holdings Limited - 1,408,500 -
CSPC Pharmaceutical Group Ltd Ord HKDO.1 2,870,000 924,000 -
Fortune REIT Npv - 8,822,000 -
Guangdong Investment Ltd Ord HKD 0.5 2,592,000 - -
H World Group Limited Ord HKD.00001 1,452,800 - -
HK Electric Investments - Ss - 26,882,000 -
HKT Trust & Hkt Ltd Ord HKD 0.0005 - 15,988,000 -
HSBC Holdings Plc 1,516,000 2,378,400 -
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China H Shs
Ord CNY1 1,139,000 37,112,000 -
JD.com Inc - CI A Ord USD0.00002 65,200 72,550 -
Li Ning Co Ltd Ord HKDO.1 360,000 127,000 -
Link REIT 470,900 2,728,000 -
Link REIT Rts (Mar2023) 470,900 470,900 -
Meituan Ord HKD.00001 105,930 25,600 -
Ping An Insurance (Group) Company of China
Limited H Shares HKD1 - 169,000 -
Power Assets Holdings Ltd Ord HKD1 - 5,708,500 -
Prudential Plc Ord HKD5 63,500 50,450 -
Samsonite International Ord USD0.01 345,900 - -
Sands China Ltd Ord USDO0.01 1,542,000 - -
Sun Hung Kai Properties Ltd 425,000 - -
Techtronic Industries Co Ltd 86,500 43,500 -
Tencent Hldgs Ltd HKD0.0002 11,200 42,900 -
Tsingtao Brewery Co Ltd 'H' Shares 280,000 160,000 -
Wuxi Apptec Co Ltd Ord Npv 215,700 - -
Yum China Holdings Inc Ord USD0.01 - 44,400 -
Zijin Mining Group Co Ltd Shares 1,426,000 1,382,000 -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)
NEHESEE CREER) (8)
For the year ended 30th June 2023
ZEC=FANAE=FHIEFE

Holdings
EE =]

Country/Territory Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits

BER & REIEE i pe LIRS

LISTED EQUITIES (Continued)

EHRE (8]

INDIA EPE
Avenue Supermarts Ltd Ord INR10 34,436 34,436 -
Bandhan Bank Ltd Ord INR10 624,625 976,452 -
Bharti Airtel Ltd Ord INR5 (Demat) (Nse) - 304,234 -
Britannia Industries Ltd Ord INR1 57,186 - -
Brookfield India Real Estate REIT Ord Npv - 407,666 -
Cipla Ltd Ord INR2% 126,987 124,439 -
Embassy Office Parks REIT - 1,658,442 -
Gland Pharma Ltd Ord INR1 54,716 54,716 -
HDFC Bank Limited Ord INR1 51,261 - -
Hero Motocorp Ltd Ord INR2 79,294 - -
ICICI Prudential Life Insurance Co Ltd Ord Npv 70,989 917,750 -
India Grid Trust - 4,508,663 -
Indusind Bank Ltd Ord INR10 108,297 - -
Infosys Ltd Ord INR5 - 65,910 -
IRB Infrastructure - 3,176,266 -
Mahindra & Mahindra Ltd Ord INR5 236,956 - -
Nexus Select Trust REIT 732,367 - -
NTPC Ltd Ord INR10 - 16,036,065 -
Power Grid Corp of India Ltd Ord INR10 - 6,069,039 -
Powergrid Infra Invit Dm - 3,941,786 -
Reliance Industries Ltd Ord INR10 88,672 - -
SBI Life Insurance Co Ltd 317,998 - -
Tech Mahindra Ltd Ord INR5 - 198,502 -
Wipro Ltd Ord INR2 - 242,450 -

INDONESIA EIfE
Astra International Tbk Pt Ord IDR50 - 7,929,000 -
Bank Mandiri Persero Tbk Pt Ord IDR250 47,788,800 3,389,200 -

JAPAN A7
ABC-Mart Inc 4,800 - -
Advance Residence Investment Corp REIT Npv 6 745 -
AEON REIT Investment Corp REIT Npv 21 3,507 -
Aica Kogyo Co Ltd Ord Npv 11,500 - -
Air Water Inc 27,700 - -
Aisin Corp 4,800 - -
Asahi Group Holdings Limited Ord Npv 10,000 - -
Astellas Pharma Inc 25,000 - -
C Uyemura & Co Ltd Ord Npv 6,000 - -
Daiwa House REIT Investment Corp REIT Npv 8 1,364 -
Daiwa Office Investment Corp REIT Npv 2 457 -
Daiwa Securities Living Inve REIT Ord Npv 19 3,566 -
DTS Corporation Ord Npv 6,000 - -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)

REHSEE REEH) (§)

For the year ended 30th June 2023

TEC=FEANBA=FHHIEFE

Holdings
BHE

Country/Territory Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits

BER & ®EER i pe LIRS

LISTED EQUITIES (Continued)

LR (48)

JAPAN (Continued)

B2 ()
Eneos Holdings Inc Ord Npv 58,900 - -
Espec Corp Ord JPY 18,100 - -
Frontier Real Estate Investment Corporation 3 610 -
Fuji Machine Manufacturing Co Ord JPY 17,000 - -
Fukuoka REIT Corp Ord Npv 10 1,494 -
GLP J-REIT Npv 234 3,405 -
Hanwa Co Ltd Npv 8,800 - -
Haseko Corporation 22,500 - -
Hi-Lex Corp Ord JPY Npv 9,800 - -
Hulic Inc REIT Npv 4,186 4,186 -
Inaba Denki Sangyo Co Ltd Ord JPY Npv 8,300 - -
Inabata & Co Ltd Ord JPY Npv 12,700 - -
Isuzu Motors Limited Ord Npv 21,300 - -
Itochu Corp Ord Npv 16,100 - -
Japan Excellent Inc REIT Npv - 2,114 -
Japan Hotel REIT Investment Ord Npv 552 5,080 -
Japan Metropolitan Fund Investment Corporation

Ord Npv 30 4,744 -

Kenedix Office Investment Corporation Ord Npv 213 894 -
Kenedix Retail REIT Corp Ord Npv 1,114 1,114 -
Krosaki Harima Corp Ord Npv 4,400 - -
Meitec Corp Ord Npv 13,600 - -
Mitsubishi Chemical Group Corporation Ord Npv 41,500 - -
Mitsubishi Research Institut Ord Npv 2,600 - -
Nichias Corp Ord JPY 13,100 - -
Nichiha Corp Ord Npv 13,100 - -
Nippon Accommodations Fund Inc REIT 2 343 -
Nippon Building Fund Inc 6 1,018 -
Nippon Gas Co Ltd Ord Npv 20,000 - -
Nippon Telegraph and Telephone Corp 422,500 - -
Nishio Rent All Co Ltd Ord Npv 10,900 - -
Nisshin Group Holdings Co Ltd 21,600 - -
Nitto Denko Corporation 3,100 - -
Nomura Real Estate Master Fund - REIT 15 2,971 -
Obara Group Inc Ord Npv 8,800 - -
Okamura Corp Ord Npv 16,600 - -
Okinawa Cellular Telephone Co Ord Npv 11,300 - -
Open Up Group Inc Ord Npv 6,700 - -
Optorun Co Ltd Ord Npv 14,900 - -
Orix Corporation 21,100 - -
Otsuka Corporation Npv 8,700 - -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)

REHSED (REFR) (8)
For the year ended 30th June 2023
ZEC=HFANASHHILEFE

Holdings
EE =]

Country/Territory Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits

BER & ®EER i pe LR

LISTED EQUITIES (Continued)

LR (48)

JAPAN (Continued)

B2 ()
Penta-Ocean Construction Co Ltd Ord Npv 37,400 - -
Premier Investment Company Npv - 3,114 -
Santen Pharmaceutical Co Ltd 15,600 - -
Sekisui House REIT Inc - REIT - 2,634 -
Sra Holdings Ord Npv 7,700 - -
Starts Corp Inc Ord JPY Npv 14,000 - -
Subaru Corp Ord Npv 16,400 - -
Sumitomo Forestry Co Ltd Ord Npv 13,600 - -
Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group Inc Ord Npv 20,200 - -
T And D Holdings Inc 12,200 - -
Takeda Pharmaceutical Co Ltd 9,700 - -
Takeuchi Mfg Co Ltd 6,000 - -
Tokio Marine Holdings Inc Ord Npv 22,800 - -
Tokyo Electron Ltd Ord Npv 1,400 - -
Toyota Motor Corp 39,100 - -

NEW ZEALAND #7758
Spark New Zealand Ltd Ord Npv - 4,609,520 -

SINGAPORE #fils%
Capitaland Integrated Commercial Trust REIT Ord

Npv - 19,060,300 -

Capland Ascendas REIT Ord Npv - 10,328,400 -
DBS Group Holdings Ltd Ord Npv 378,300 554,700 -
Frasers Centrepoint Trust REIT Npv - 15,317,400 -
Mapletree Commercial Trust REIT Npv - 23,543,900 -
Mapletree Commercial Trust Rts (Jul2022) 8,268,962 8,268,962 -
Mapletree Industrial Trust REIT Npv 164,716 11,802,100 -
Mapletree Logistics Trust REIT Npv - 15,767,395 -
Oversea-Chinese Banking Corp Ltd Ord SGDO0.5 119,700 467,100 -
Singapore Telecommunications Ltd Ord Npv 3,052,700 3,076,500 -
Suntec REIT - 4,786,000 -
United Overseas Bank Ltd 366,800 - -

SOUTH KOREA %
Hana Financial Holdings Ord Npv - 103,436 -
LG Chemical Ord KRW5000 1,076 4,390 -
Lotte REIT Co Ltd Ord Npv - 481,915 -
NAVER Corp Ord KRW100 - 102,642 -
NCSoft Corporation - 3,597 -
POSCO Ord KRW5000 7,086 12,409 -
Samsung Electronics Co Ltd Ord KRW100 - 415,827 -
Samsung Fire and Marine Insurance Co Ltd 29,914 - -
SK Telecom Co Ltd - 275,770 -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)

REHSED (REFR) (8)
For the year ended 30th June 2023
ZEC=HFANASHHILEFE

Holdings
EE =]
Country/Territory Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
BEXR#hE REIEE i pe LIRS
LISTED EQUITIES (Continued)
EHRE (8]
TAIWAN &%
ASE Technology Holding Co Ltd Ord TWD10 - 1,294,000 -
ASUSTek Computer Inc - 2,559,000 -
CTBC Financial Holding Co Ltd 12,936,000 - -
Giant Manufacture Co Ltd Ord TWD10 Rts
(Nov2022) 31,691 31,691 -
Giant Manufacturing Co Ltd Ord TWD10 270,691 207,000 -
Hon Hai Precision Ind Co Ltd Ord TWD10 3,168,000 - -
Mediatek Inc 243,000 363,000 -
Nien Made Enterprise Co Ltd Ord TWD10 - 234,000 -
Novatek Microelectronics Corp Ltd - 2,549,000 -
Taiwan Semiconductor Mfg Co Ltd 1,159,000 161,000 -
THAILAND
Bangkok Bank Pcl Ord THB10 833,100 - -
Bangkok Dusit Medical Services Pcl Ord THB1 4,880,500 - -
Electricity Generating Pcl Ord Nvdr THB10 - 2,291,700 -
Land and Houses Pcl Ord Nvdr THB1 4,785,100 18,900,500 -
UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA £E
ICICI Bank Limited Sponsored Adr (1 Adr
Represents 2 Ordinary Shares) 133,606 51,090 -
LISTED INVESTMENT FUNDS
IHREES
UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA £
Blackrock Fund Advisors-iShares MSCI Taiwan ETF 648,000 88,000 -
UNLISTED INVESTMENT FUNDS
FEFREES
HONG KONG &
Schroder Umbrella Fund II
- Schroder China Asset Income Fund
- USD Class I Acc 1,377,657 316,306 -
LUXEMBOURG E#E
Schroder International Selection Fund
- Asian Equity Yield USD Class I Acc 510,825 579,510 -
Schroder International Selection Fund
- Emerging Multi Asset Income - USD Class I
Acc - 305,533 -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)
RBEHEEE CREEZ) (48)
For the year ended 30th June 2023
ZECEFEAAEHHIEFE

Holdings
EE =]
Currency Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
Hig REIEE b pet LIRS
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES
EHRBES
EURO EX7T
Ivory Coast Ser Regs (Reg S) 5.25% 22Mar2030 1,000,000 - -
Ivory Coast Ser Regs (Reg S) 5.875% 170ct2031 2,000,000 - -
Ivory Coast Ser Regs (Reg S) 6.125% 15Jun2033 1,500,000 1,500,000 -
Ivory Coast Ser Regs (Regs) 6.625% 22Mar2048 3,000,000 3,000,000 -
UBS Group Ag Ser EMTN (Reg S) Var 01Mar2029 3,000,000 3,000,000 -
HONG KONG DOLLAR
B
Cathay Pacific Fin III (Reg) (Reg S) 2.75% Conv
05Feb2026 80,000,000 20,000,000 -
Link Cb Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 4.5% Conv 12Dec2027 50,000,000 27,000,000 -
INDONESIAN RUPIAH
ERE
Indonesia (Rep of) 7% 15Feb2033 100,000,000,000 100,000,000,000 -
Indonesia (Rep of) Ser Fr95 6.375% 15Aug2028  370,000,000,000 370,000,000,000 -
RENMINBI
AR
CIFI Holdings Group (Reg) (Reg S) 5.85%
19Aug2023 - 10,000,000 -
Hong Kong (Govt of) Ser Gmtn (Reg) (Reg S) 3.3%
11Jan2028 15,460,000 15,460,000 -
Hubei Communications Inv Ser Mtn (Reg) 3.95%
11Dec2024 (Interbank) - 30,000,000 -
Ind & Comm Bk China/Sg Ser Gmtn (Reg) (Reg S)
3% 19Jan2025 37,500,000 - -
Shenzhen Energy Group Co Ser Inbk (Reg) Var
24Jun2029 (Interbank) - 10,000,000 -
Wuhan Metro Ser Mtn (Reg) Var
30Jul2033(Interbank) - 20,000,000 -
UNITED STATES DOLLAR
S
AAC Technologies Holding (Reg) (Reg S) 3%
27Nov2024 - 1,700,000 -
Adani Green Energy Up Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
6.25% 10Dec2024 2,500,000 2,500,000 -
AlI Candelaria Spain Ser Regs (Reg) (Regs) 7.5%
15Dec2028 - 5,000,000 -
Al Candelaria Spain Slu Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
5.75% 15Jun2033 - 485,000 -
AIA Group Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 3.9%
06Apr2028 - 935,000 -
AIA Group Ltd Ser Regs (Regs) 4.5% 16Mar2046 4,000,000 - -
AIA Group Ltd Ser Regs 4.875% 11Mar2044 700,000 - -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)

REHSED (REFR) (8)
For the year ended 30th June 2023
ZEC=HFANASHHILEFE

Holdings
EE =]

Currency Investments

& REEE

Additions Disposals
HEin s

Bonus/Splits
LRG3

LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
LifREES (8

UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
EZC)

Airport Authority HK Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 3.25%
12Jan2052

Airport Authority Hk Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 4.75%
12Jan2028

Airport Authority Hk Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
4.875% 12Jan2030

Airport Authority Hk Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
4.875% 12Jan2033

Al Ahli Bank of Kuwai (Reg S) Var Perp 31Dec2049

Alibaba Group Holding (Reg) 4.5% 28Nov2034

Alibaba Group Holding 2.7% 09Feb2041

Alibaba Group Holding 3.25% 09Feb2061

Amgen Inc 5.507% 02Mar2026

Asahi Mutual Life Insura (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049

Aust & Nz Banking Group Ser Regs (Reg S) 2.57%
25Nov2035

Aust & Nz Banking Group Ser Regs (Reg S) 6.742%
08Dec2032

Axiata Spv2 Bhd Ser Emtn (Reg S) 2.163%
19Aug2030

Azure Power Energy Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
3.575% 19Aug2026

Azure Power Solar Energy Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
5.65% 24Dec2024

Baidu Inc (Reg) 2.375% 23Aug2031

Baidu Inc (Reg) 4.375% 14May2024

Banco Internac Del Peru Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
Var 08Jul2030

Bank Mandiri Pt Ser Emtn (Reg S) 2% 19Apr2026

Bank Mandiri Pt Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S) 4.75%
13May2025

Bank Mandiri Pt Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S) 5.5%
04Apr2026

Bank Negara Indonesia Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
3.75% 30Mar2026

Bank of America Corp Ser Mtn (Reg) Var
010ct2025

Bank of China/Singapore Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
0.8% 28Apr2024

Bank of Communication HK (Reg) (Regs) Var
08Jul2031

- 3,787,000 -
1,484,000 - -
1,868,000 - -
1,326,000 - -

- 553,000 -
3,700,000 - -
3,700,000 - -

- 1,147,000 -
3,900,000 3,900,000 -
3,998,000 - -
1,000,000 - -
3,000,000 - -

- 4,500,000 -

- 2,500,000 -

- 1,918,000 -
2,100,000 5,100,000 -

3,000,000 - -

- 5,005,000 -
- 1,410,000 -

B 2,000,000 -
1,662,000 - -
1,000,000 . -
1,600,000 1,600,000 -

2,000,000 - -

B 7,220,000 -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)

REHSED (REFR) (8)
For the year ended 30th June 2023
ZEC=HFANASHHILEFE

Holdings
EE =]
Currency Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
Hig REIEE b pe LIRS
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EhRBES (@)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
£ (8)
Bank of East Asia Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S) Var
15Mar2027 1,570,000 1,570,000 -
Bank of East Asia Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S) Var
29May2030 3,000,000 - -
Barclays Plc (Reg) Var Perp 31Dec2049 3,000,000 3,000,000 -
Barclays Plc Var 02Nov2026 3,000,000 1,544,000 -
BBVA Banco Continental Ser Regs Var 22Sep2029 - 4,239,000 -
BBVA Bancomer Sa Texas Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
Var 13Sep2034 1,020,000 1,020,000 -
Bharti Airtel Ltd Ser Regs (Regs) 3.25% 03Jun2031 1,500,000 3,000,000 -
BJ State-Owned Ast HK (Regs) 4.125% 26May2025 - 2,551,000 -
Blossom Joy Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 2.2% 210ct2030 7,000,000 - -
BNP Paribas Ser Regs (Reg S) Var Perp 31Dec2049 6,000,000 - -
BOC Aviation Ltd Ser Gmtn (Reg) (Reg S) 4%
25Jan2024 1,600,000 1,600,000 -
BOC Aviation USA Corp Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
4.875% 03May2033 975,000 - -
Burgan Bank (Reg S) Var Perp 31Dec2049 - 4,000,000 -
CA Magnum Holdings Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
5.375% 310ct2026 4,000,000 - -
CCTI 2017 Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 3.625% 08Aug2022 - 6,000,000 -
CDBL Funding (Regs) 4.25% 02Dec2024 - 5,000,000 -
CDBL Funding 1 Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S) 3.5%
240ct2027 - 5,000,000 -
Cemex Sab De Cv Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 3.875%
11Jul2031 - 2,121,000 -
Charming Light Inv Ser Emtn (Regs) 5%
03Sep2024 - 2,500,000 -
China Construction Bank (Reg) (Reg S) Var
21)Jan2032 2,000,000 - -
China Construction Bank (Reg) (Reg S) Var
24Jun2030 - 6,033,000 -
China Construction Bank (Reg) (Reg S) Var
27Feb2029 - 6,000,000 -
China Honggiao Group Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 6.25%
08Jun2024 1,059,000 2,000,000 -
China Mengniu Dairy (Reg) (Reg S) 2.5%
17Jun2030 379,000 - -
China Oil & Gas Group (Reg) (Reg S) 5.5%
25)an2023 - 6,607,000 -
China Resources Land Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
4.125% 26Feb2029 - 1,918,000 -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)

REHSED (REFR) (8)
For the year ended 30th June 2023
ZEC=HFANASHHILEFE

Holdings
EE =]
Currency Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
Hig REIEE b pe LIRS
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EhRBES (@)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
£ (8)
China SCE Grp Hldgs Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 5.95%
29Sep2024 - 700,000 -
China SCE Grp Hldgs Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 7.25%
19Apr2023 - 3,000,000 -
Chongging Nanan Con Dev (Reg) (Reg S) 4.66%
04Jun2024 2,000,000 2,000,000 -
Chouzhou Intl Inv Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 4% 18Feb2025 2,129,000 - -
Cibanco Sa Ins De Banca Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
4.375% 22Jul2031 - 1,875,000 -
CICC HK Finance 2016 Mtn Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
1.625% 26Jan2024 - 5,000,000 -
CICC HK Finance 2016 Mtn Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
2% 26)an2026 - 7,000,000 -
CIFI Holdings Group (Reg) (Reg S) 4.375%
12Apr2027 - 2,760,000 -
CITIC Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg) (Regs) 3.7% 14Jun2026 - 7,500,000 -
Citic Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S) 4% 11)Jan2028 3,250,000 - -
CK Hutchison Intl 17 Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) 3.5%
05Apr2027 - 15,000,000 -
CK Hutchison Intl 23 Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 4.75%
21Apr2028 1,536,000 - -
CK Hutchison Intl 23 Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
4.875% 21Apr2033 1,847,000 - -
CMB International Leasin Ser Emtn (Reg S) 2.75%
12Aug2030 4,000,000 - -
CNAC HK Finbridge Co Ltd (Reg S) 5.125%
14Mar2028 3,400,000 - -
CNAC HK Finbridge Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 3%
22Sep2030 1,000,000 - -
CNAC HK Finbridge Co Ltd (Regs) 4.125%
19Jul2027 - 1,800,000 -
Colombia (Rep of) (Reg) 8% 20Apr2033 9,000,000 9,000,000 -
Colombia Telecomunicacio Ser Regs (Regs) 4.95%
17Jul2030 - 2,340,000 -
Comision Federal De Elec Ser Regs (Reg S) 3.348%
09Feb2031 - 5,109,000 -
Contempry Ruidng Develop (Reg) (Reg S) 1.875%
17S5ep2025 2,000,000 - -
Continuum Energy Levante Ser Regs (Reg S) 4.5%
09Feb2027 1,500,000 600,000 -
COSCO Pacific Finance (Regs) 4.375% 31Jan2023 - 8,000,000 -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)

REHSED (REFR) (8)
For the year ended 30th June 2023
ZEC=HFANASHHILEFE

Holdings
EE =]
Currency Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
Hig REIEE b pe LIRS
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EhRBES (@)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
£ (8)
Country Garden Hldgs (Reg) (Reg S) 2.7%
12Jul2026 2,000,000 - -
Country Garden Hldgs (Reg) (Reg S) 3.125%
220ct2025 3,714,000 3,789,000 -
Country Garden Hldgs (Reg) (Reg S) 4.2%
06Feb2026 - 2,500,000 -
Country Garden Hldgs (Reg) (Reg S) 4.8%
06Aug2030 2,200,000 2,200,000 -
Country Garden Hldgs (Reg) (Reg S) 5.4%
27May2025 1,500,000 1,355,000 -
Country Garden Hldgs (Reg) (Regs) 5.125%
17Jan2025 2,800,000 2,491,000 -
Credit Suisse New York (Reg) 0.495% 02Feb2024 1,600,000 1,600,000 -
Credit Suisse New York (Reg) 7.95% 09Jan2025 3,500,000 3,500,000 -
Dah Sing Bank Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S) Var
02Nov2031 700,000 - -
Dar Al-Arkan Sukuk Co 6.875% 26Feb2027 - 3,000,000 -
DBS Group Holdings Ltd Ser Gmtn (Reg) (Reg S)
Var 10Mar2031 - 1,000,000 -
DBS Group Holdings Ltd Ser Gmtn (Reg) (Reg S)
Var Perp 31Dec2049 - 2,000,000 -
DBS Group Holdings Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) Var
11Dec2028 - 3,500,000 -
Deutsche Bank Ny Var 10Feb2034 3,300,000 3,300,000 -
Diamond Ii Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) 7.95% 28Jul2026 5,134,000 - -
DUA Capital Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 2.78% 11May2031 - 1,000,000 -
Eastern Creation II Inve Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S) 1%
10Sep2023 - 417,000 -
Ecopetrol Sa (Reg) 6.875% 29Apr2030 2,600,000 2,600,000 -
Ecopetrol Sa (Reg) 7.375% 18Sep2043 2,000,000 2,000,000 -
Ecopetrol Sa (Reg) 8.875% 13Jan2033 5,000,000 - -
Elect Global Inv Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 4.85% Perp
31Dec2049 312,000 200,000 -
ENN Energy Holdings Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) 2.625%
17Sep2030 4,500,000 - -
ENN Energy Holdings Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
4.625% 17May2027 - 3,358,000 -
Equate Petrochemical Bv Ser Regs (Reg) (Regs)
4.25% 03Nov2026 - 2,905,000 -
Export-Import Bank Korea (Reg) 4.25%
15Sep2027 5,000,000 5,000,000 -
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REHSED (REFR) (8)
For the year ended 30th June 2023
ZEC=HFANASHHILEFE

Holdings
EE =]
Currency Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
Hig REIEE b pe LIRS
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EhRBES (@)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
%7t ()
Export-Import Bank Korea (Reg) 4.5% 15Sep2032 5,000,000 - -
Export-Import Bank Korea (Reg) 5.125%
11Jan2033 829,000 - -
Export-Import Bank Korea 5% 11Jan2028 1,488,000 - -
Export-Import Bk India Ser Regs (Reg S) 3.25%
15Jan2030 - 4,000,000 -
Export-Import Bk India Ser Regs (Reg S) 5.5%
18Jan2033 6,267,000 - -
Export-Import Bk Thailnd Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
3.902% 02Jun2027 - 768,000 -
Fortune Star Bvi Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 5% 18May2026 1,350,000 3,578,000 -
Fortune Star Bvi Ltd (Reg) (Regs) 5.95%
190ct2025 1,000,000 - -
Galaxy Pipeline Assets Ser Regs (Reg S) 2.16%
31Mar2034 2,000,000 - -
GC Treasury Centre Co Ser Regs (Reg S) 2.98%
18Mar2031 1,500,000 - -
GC Treasury Centre Co Ser Regs (Reg S) 4.4%
30Mar2032 1,705,000 - -
GC Treasury Centre Co Ser Regs (Reg S) 5.2%
30Mar2052 2,550,000 - -
Geely Automobile (Reg) (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 3,000,000 - -
GMR Hyderabad Internatio Ser Regs (Regs) 4.25%
270ct2027 1,300,000 1,300,000 -
Gnl Quintero Sa Ser Regs (Reg) (Regs) 4.634%
31Jul2029 - 3,900,000 -
Goldman Sachs Group Inc (Reg) 5.7% 01Nov2024 2,100,000 2,100,000 -
Great Wall Intl V (Reg) (Reg S) 2.375% 18Aug2030 - 414,000 -
Greenko Mauritius Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
6.25% 21Feb2023 - 7,500,000 -
Greenko Power II Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) 4.3%
13Dec2028 - 1,879,000 -
Greenko Solar Mauritius Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
5.55% 29Jan2025 2,700,000 - -
Grupo Bimbo Sab De Cv Ser Regs (Reg) Var Perp
29Dec2049 - 7,850,000 -
Grupo Televisa Sab (Reg) 5.25% 24May2049 - 2,000,000 -
Guara Norte Sarl Ser Regs (Reg S) 5.198%
15Jun2034 - 1,108,000 -
Hanwha Life Insurance Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) Var
04Feb2032 2,500,000 - -
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REHSED (REFR) (8)
For the year ended 30th June 2023
ZEC=HFANASHHILEFE

Currency Investments

&% REER

Holdings
EE =]

Additions
b

Disposals
ey

Bonus/Splits
4IRS DI

LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
LinfREES (8

UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
EZH G

HDFC Bank Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049

HKT Capital No 2 Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) 3.625%
02Apr2025

Hong Kong (Govt of) Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 4.5%
11jJan2028

Hong Kong (Govt of) Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
4.625% 11)Jan2033

Hong Kong (Govt of) Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 5.25%
11Jan2053

HSBC Holdings Plc (Reg) Var 11Aug2028

HSBC Holdings Plc (Reg) Var Perp 29Mar2049

HSBC Holdings Plc (Reg) Var Perp 31Dec2049

HSBC Holdings Plc Var 03Nov2026

HSBC Holdings Plc Var 03Nov2028

HSBC Holdings Plc Var 03Nov2033

HSBC Holdings Plc Var 29Mar2033

Huarong Finance 2019 Ser Emtn (Reg S) 3.25%
13Nov2024

Huarong Finance Ii Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 4.625
03Jun2026

Huarong Finance II Ser Emtn (Reg) (Regs) 5.5%
16Jan2025

Hungary (Govt of) Ser Regs (Reg S) 6.125%
22May2028

Hungary (Govt of) Ser Regs (Reg S) 6.25%
22Sep2032

Hungary (Govt of) Ser Regs (Reg S) 6.75%
25Sep2052

Hyundai Capital America Ser Regs (Reg S) 5.8%
01Apr2030

ICBCIL Finance Co Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg S) 3.625%
15Nov2027

ICTSI Treasury 5.875% 17Sep2025

Ind & Comm Bk Chn Macau (Reg) (Reg S) Var
12Sep2029

India Clean Energy HIdg Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
4.5% 18Apr2027

Indofood Cbp Sukses Makm (Reg) (Reg S) 3.398%
09Jun2031

Indofood Cbp Sukses Makm (Reg) (Reg S) 3.541%
27Apr2032

1,000,000
4,000,000
2,602,000
3,459,000

1,000,000
2,300,000

2,034,000
3,138,000

2,000,000
3,000,000

1,000,000
1,000,000
6,000,000
3,000,000
6,500,000
5,100,000

4,000,000

7,000,000

4,567,000

1,000,000

2,602,000
3,459,000
1,000,000
2,900,00(;
2,034,000

2,000,000
2,700,000

1,000,000
3,000,000
6,500,000

5,100,000

5,000,000
1,000,000

4,000,000

1,000,000

IEEEENE S REREE
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)

REHSEE REEH) (§)

For the year ended 30th June 2023

FAA=+HILFE

= _=
Holdings
EE =]
Currency Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
Hig REIEE b pe LIRS
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EhRBES (@)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
£ (8)
Indonesia (Rep of) (Reg) 3.5% 11Jan2028 - 3,000,000 -
Indonesia (Rep of) (Reg) 3.7% 300ct2049 - 3,500,000 -
Indonesia (Rep of) (Reg) 4.55% 11Jan2028 3,000,000 - -
Indonesia (Rep of) (Reg) 5.65% 11)Jan2053 3,917,000 - -
Indonesia (Rep of) 4.15% 20Sep2027 2,000,000 - -
Indonesia (Rep of) 4.35% 08Jan2027 - 5,000,000 -
Indonesia (Rep of) 4.65% 20Sep2032 10,257,000 2,257,000 -
Indonesia (Rep of) 5.25% Ser Regs 17Jan2042 5,600,000 - -
Indonesia (Rep of) 5.45% 20Sep2052 3,000,000 3,000,000 -
Indonesia (Rep of) Ser Regs (Reg S) 1.5%
09Jun2026 - 5,000,000 -
Indonesia (Rep of) Ser Regs (Reg S) 3.55%
09Jun2051 - 3,000,000 -
Indonesia (Rep of) Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 3.85%
18Jul2027 - 1,500,000 -
Indonesia (Rep of) Ser Regs (Regs) 4.75%
08Jan2026 - 5,500,000 -
Indonesia (Rep of) Ser Regs 4.625% 15Apr2043 - 2,000,000 -
Indonesia (Rep of) Ser Regs 8.5Pct 12/10/2035 2,000,000 - -
Ing Groep Nv (Reg S) (Br) Var Perp 31Dec2049 3,300,000 3,300,000 -
Inkia Energy Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Regs) 5.875%
09Nov2027 - 3,354,000 -
Intesa Sanpaolo Spa Ser Regs (Reg S) 7%
21Nov2025 1,600,000 1,600,000 -
IOCHPE-Max/Max Wheels Mx Ser Regs (Reg S) 5%
07May2028 - 3,182,000 -
Jic Zhixin Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 2.125% 27Aug2030 2,000,000 - -
Joy Trsr Assets HId (Reg) (Reg S) 1.875%
17Nov2025 - 1,374,000 -
JSW Hydro Energy Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
4.125% 18May2031 3,500,000 - -
JSW Steel Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 5.05%
05Apr2032 - 2,285,000 -
Kasikornbank Pcl HK (Reg) (Reg S) 5.458%
07Mar2028 3,619,000 3,619,000 -
Kasikornbank Pcl HK Ser Emtn (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 - 4,025,000 -
KB Kookmin Card Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 4%
09Jun2025 - 828,000 -
Khazanah Capital Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
4.876% 01)Jun2033 1,278,000 - -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)

REHSED (REFR) (8)
For the year ended 30th June 2023
ZEC=HFANASHHILEFE

Holdings
EE =]
Currency Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
Hig REIEE b pe LIRS
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EhRBES (@)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
£ (8)
Khazanah Global Sukuk Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
4.687% 01)Jun2028 1,526,000 - -
Kia Corp Ser Regs (Reg S) 1.75% 160ct2026 - 1,985,000 -
Kingdom of Bahrain Ser Regs (Reg S) 7.75%
18Apr2035 3,258,000 3,258,000 -
Kingdom of Bahrain Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 5.45%
16Sep2032 - 2,202,000 -
Kodit Global 2022 (Reg) (Reg S) 3.619%
27May2025 - 3,179,000 -
Kookmin Bank Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 2.5%
04Nov2030 1,000,000 - -
Korea Housing Finance Co Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
4.625% 24Feb2028 6,544,000 - -
Korea Housing Finance Co Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
4.625% 24Feb2033 2,000,000 - -
Korea National Oil Corp Ser Regs (Reg S) 4.875%
03Apr2028 2,500,000 - -
Korean Air Lines Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 4.75%
23Sep2025 1,345,000 1,345,000 -
Korearehabnresource (Reg) (Reg S) 5.375%
11May2028 3,486,000 - -
Krung Thai Bank/Cayman (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 - 2,372,000 -
KT Corp Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 4% 08Aug2025 1,361,000 - -
Kyobo Life Insurance Co Ser Regs (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 1,000,000 - -
Lamar Funding Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) 3.958%
07May2025 - 4,500,000 -
Lenovo Group Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) 5.831%
27)an2028 9,796,000 - -
Lenovo Group Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) 6.536%
27Jul2032 2,308,000 - -
Li & Fung Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S) 4.375%
040ct2024 1,500,000 5,500,000 -
Li & Fung Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S) 4.5%
18Aug2025 5,208,000 - -
Li & Fung Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S) 5.25% Perp
29Dec2049 1,093,000 - -
Lloyds Banking Group Plc (Reg) Var 11Aug2026 1,500,000 1,500,000 -
Longfor Holdings Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 3.95%
16Sep2029 - 4,980,000 -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)

REHSED (REFR) (8)
For the year ended 30th June 2023
ZEC=HFANASHHILEFE

Holdings
EE =]
Currency Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
Hig REIEE b pe LIRS
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EhRBES (@)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
£ (8)
Longfor Properties 3.875% 13Jul2022 - 8,000,000 -
Macquarie Bank Ltd 4.875% 10Jun2025 2,277,000 - -
Macquarie Group LI Frn Perp 31Dec2049 2,500,000 2,500,000 -
Macquarie Group Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) Var
09Aug2026 2,300,000 2,300,000 -
MAF Global Sec Var Perp 29Dec2049 - 7,366,000 -
Malaysia Wakala Sukuk Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
3.075% 28Apr2051 - 3,000,000 -
MC Brazil Dwnstrm Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 7.25%
30Jun2031 1,352,000 2,638,000 -
MDGH Gmtn Rsc Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
5.084% 22May2053 887,000 - -
MDGH Gmtn Rsc Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 5.5%
28Apr2033 1,000,000 1,000,000 -
Medco Oak Tree Pte Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
7.375% 14May2026 1,077,000 - -
Meglobal Canada Ulc Ser Regs (Reg S) 5.875%
18May2030 1,000,000 1,000,000 -
Meituan (Reg) (Reg S) 0% Conv 27Apr2027 5,000,000 5,000,000 -
Meituan Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 2.125% 280ct2025 1,500,000 - -
Meituan Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 3.05% 280ct2030 1,000,000 - -
Melco Resorts Finance 4.875% 06Jun2025 1,500,000 - -
Mercedes-Benz Fin Na Ser Regs (Reg S) 5.5%
27Nov2024 1,600,000 1,600,000 -
Mexico City Arpt Trust 5.5% 31Jul2047 4,700,000 4,700,000 -
Mgm China Holdings Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) 5.25%
18Jun2025 4,090,000 - -
Mgm China Holdings Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
5.375% 15May2024 3,400,000 - -
Mgm China Holdings Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
5.875% 15May2026 1,500,000 - -
Minmetals Bounteous Fin (Reg) (Reg S) 4.2%
27)ul2026 - 10,000,000 -
Minmetals Bounteous Fina (Reg) (Regs) 4.75%
30Jul2025 - 3,200,000 -
MISC Capital Two Labuan Ser Regs (Reg S) 3.75%
06Apr2027 2,000,000 - -
Mitsubishi UF) Fin Grp Var 12Sep2025 4,488,000 - -
Mitsubishi UF) Fin Grp Var 20Feb2026 3,900,000 - -
Mizuho Fin Grp Cayman Ser Regs 4.6%
27Mar2024 4,000,000 - -
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REHSED (REFR) (8)
For the year ended 30th June 2023
ZEC=HFANASHHILEFE

Holdings
EE =]
Currency Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
Hig REIEE b pe LIRS
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EhRBES (@)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
£ (8)
Mizuho Financial Group (Reg) Var 11Sep2024 3,000,000 3,000,000 -
Natwest Group Plc (Reg) Var 10Nov2026 1,500,000 1,500,000 -
Naver Corp (Reg) (Reg S) 1.5% 29Mar2026 - 6,569,000 -
NBK SPC Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) Var
15Sep2027 - 2,000,000 -
NBK Tier 2 Ltd (Reg S) Var 24Nov2030 2,600,000 2,500,000 -
NBN Co Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) 2.625% 05May2031 1,300,000 - -
NBN Co Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 0.875%
080ct2024 - 2,711,000 -
NBN Co Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 2.5%
08Jan2032 200,000 - -
Nemak Sab De Cv Ser Regs (Reg S) 3.625%
28Jun2031 - 2,196,000 -
Network I2I Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 9,000,000 - -
New Metro Global Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 4.8%
15Dec2024 3,500,000 - -
Nippon Life Insurance Ser Regs (Reg S) Var
21Jan2051 3,750,000 10,000,000 -
Nomura Holdings Inc (Reg) 5.099% 03Jul2025 - 4,845,000 -
Nonghyup Bank Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 4.875%
03Jul2028 2,388,000 - -
Norinchukin Bank Ser Regs (Reg S) 4.867%
14Sep2027 1,324,000 1,324,000 -
Norinchukin Bank Ser Regs (Reg S) 5.071%
14Sep2032 2,133,000 2,133,000 -
Norinchukin Bank Ser Regs (Reg S) 5.43%
09Mar2028 1,485,000 1,485,000 -
NWD Finance (BVI) Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 - 2,000,000 -
Oil & Gas Holding Ser Regs (Reg) 8.375%
07Nov2028 1,531,000 1,531,000 -
Oil & Gas Holding Ser Regs (Regs) 7.5%
250ct2027 - 3,500,000 -
Oil India Ltd (Reg) (Regs) 5.375% 17Apr2024 - 7,000,000 -
Oman Gov Interntl Bond Ser Regs (Regs) 6.75%
17Jan2048 6,340,000 6,340,000 -
0Q SAOC Ser Regs (Reg S) (Br) 5.125% 06May2028 - 3,500,000 -
ORYX Funding Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) 5.8%
03Feb2031 - 2,735,000 -
Periama Holdings Llc/De (Reg) (Reg S) 5.95%
19Apr2026 6,000,000 - -
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Holdings
EE =]
Currency Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
Hig REIEE b pe LIRS
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EhRBES (@)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
£ (8)
Perusahaan Penerbit Sbsn Indonesia Iii 4.4%
06Jun2027 - 1,350,000 -
Perusahaan Penerbit Sbsn Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
4.15% 29Mar2027 - 8,000,000 -
Petronas Capital Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) 2.48%
28Jan2032 - 5,000,000 -
Petronas Capital Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 3.5%
21Apr2030 2,000,000 - -
Pfizer Investment Enter 5.11% 19May2043 3,700,000 - -
Philippines (Rep of) (Reg) 4.625% 17Jul2028 499,000 499,000 -
Philippines (Rep of) (Reg) 5% 17)ul2033 5,525,000 - -
Philippines (Rep of) (Reg) 5.17% 130ct2027 2,000,000 - -
Philippines (Rep of) (Reg) 5.5% 17Jan2048 3,762,000 - -
Philippines (Rep of) (Reg) 5.609% 13Apr2033 15,000,000 - -
Philippines (Rep of) (Reg) 5.95% 130ct2047 2,300,000 - -
Poly Real Estate Finance 3.95% 05Feb2023 - 1,000,000 -
Posco Ser Regs (Reg S) 5.75% 17)an2028 2,409,000 - -
Posco Ser Regs (Reg S) 5.875% 17Jan2033 695,000 - -
Posco Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 4.375% 04Aug2025 5,094,000 - -
Power Finance Corp Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) 6.15%
06Dec2028 2,400,000 700,000 -
Powerlong Real Estate (Reg S) 6.95% 23Jul2023 - 2,432,000 -
Powerlong Real Estate (Reg) (Reg S) 7.125%
08Nov2022 - 3,134,000 -
Prosus Nv Ser Regs (Reg S) 4.027% 03Aug2050 2,000,000 - -
Prosus Nv Ser Regs (Reg S) 4.987% 19Jan2052 3,000,000 - -
Prosus Nv Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 3.68% 21Jan2030 2,000,000 - -
Prosus Nv Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 3.832%
08Feb2051 4,500,000 - -
Prudential Plc (Reg) (Reg S) Var 03Nov2033 6,000,000 - -
PTTEP Treasury Center Co Ser Regs (Reg S)
3.903% 06Dec2059 - 424,000 -
PTTEP Treasury Center Co Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
2.993% 15Jan2030 - 3,130,000 -
QBE Insurance Group Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg S) Var
Perp 29Dec2049 1,000,000 - -
QBE Insurance Group Ltd Var 17)Jun2046 1,500,000 500,000 -
Radiance Holdings Grp (Reg) (Reg S) 7.8%
20Mar2024 - 1,670,000 -
Rec Limited Ser Gmtn (Reg) (Reg S) 2.25%
01Sep2026 2,800,000 - -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)

REHSED (REFR) (8)
For the year ended 30th June 2023
ZEC=HFANASHHILEFE

Holdings
EE =]
Currency Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
Hig REIEE b pe LIRS
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EhRBES (@)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
£ (8)
Renew Power Pvt Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
5.875% 05Mar2027 - 1,909,000 -
Republic of Indonesia (Reg) 4.1% 24Apr2028 3,000,000 2,000,000 -
Republic of Philippines (Reg) 1.648% 10Jun2031 - 4,331,000 -
Republic of Philippines (Reg) 2.65% 10Dec2045 2,000,000 15,614,000 -
Republic of Philippines (Reg) 3% 01Feb2028 - 4,500,000 -
Republic of Philippines 3.7% 02Feb2042 1,500,000 1,500,000 -
Rizal Commercial Banking (Reg) (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 - 2,000,000 -
Rkpf Overseas 2020 A Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 5.125%
26Jul2026 4,800,000 - -
Romania (Govt of) Ser Regs (Reg S) 6.625%
17Feb2028 4,000,000 4,000,000 -
Sands China Ltd Ser Wi (Reg) 3.1% 08Mar2029 1,250,000 - -
Sands China Ltd Ser Wi (Reg) 3.8% 08Jan2026 2,000,000 - -
Sands China Ltd Ser Wi (Reg) 4.375% 18Jun2030 2,000,000 - -
Santander UK Group Hldgs (Reg) Var 21Nov2026 1,600,000 1,600,000 -
Sasol Financing USA Llc Ser Regs (Reg S) 8.75%
03May2029 3,261,000 - -
Saudi Electricity Sukuk (Reg S) 5.684% 11Apr2053 1,938,000 1,938,000 -
Saudi International Bond Ser Regs (Reg S) 5%
18Jan2053 5,000,000 5,000,000 -
Saudi International Bond Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
5.25% 16)Jan2050 3,300,000 3,300,000 -
Shinhan Bank Ser Regs 3.75% 20Sep2027 2,000,000 - -
Shinhan Financial Group Ser Regs (Reg)(Reg S)
Var Perp 31Dec2049 2,000,000 - -
Shriram Transport Fin Ser Regs (Reg S) 4.4%
13Mar2024 2,400,000 - -
Shriram Transport Fin Ser Regs (Reg S) 5.95%
240ct2022 - 1,830,000 -
Shriram Transport Fin Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
4.15% 18Jul2025 4,000,000 2,000,000 -
Shui On Development Hldg (Reg) (Reg S) 5.5%
03Mar2025 1,950,000 - -
Shui On Development Hldg (Reg) (Reg S) 6.15%
24Aug2024 2,000,000 2,000,000 -
Simpar Europe Sa Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 5.2%
26Jan2031 - 4,066,000 -
Sinochem Offshore Capita Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
2.375% 23Sep2031 7,200,000 - -
MEEENSEREREE 184



Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)
RBEHEEE CREEZ) (48)

For the year ended 30th June 2023

ZECEFEAAEHHIEFE

Holdings
EE =]
Currency Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
Hig REIEE b pe LIRS
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EhRBES (@)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
£ (8)
Sinopec Group Overseas Development 2012 Regs
4.875% 17May2042 3,250,000 - -
Sinopec Grp Oversea 2014 Ser Regs 4.375%
10Apr2024 3,000,000 - -
Sinopec Oversea 2013 Ser Regs 5.375%
170ct2043 2,300,000 - -
SK Battery America Inc (Reg) (Reg S) 2.125%
26Jan2026 - 1,500,000 -
SK Broadband Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 4.875%
28Jun2028 1,265,000 - -
SK Hynix Inc Ser Regs (Reg S) 6.375% 17)an2028 1,528,000 323,000 -
SK Hynix Inc Ser Regs (Reg S) 6.5% 17Jan2033 1,295,000 - -
SK Hynix Inc Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 2.375%
19Jan2031 3,236,000 1,000,000 -
SK On Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 5.375% 11May2026 2,210,000 2,210,000 -
SMC Global Power HIidgs (Reg) (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 - 2,494,000 -
Societe Generale Ser Regs (Reg S) Var 21Jan2026 2,100,000 2,100,000 -
SPIC Lux Latam Re Ener Ser 5Yr (Reg S) 4.65%
300ct2023 - 2,900,000 -
Standard Chartered Plc Ser Regs (Reg S) 6.187%
06Jul2027 3,537,000 - -
Standard Chartered Plc Ser Regs (Reg S) 6.296%
06Jul2034 2,980,000 - -
Standard Chartered Plc Ser Regs (Reg S) Var
09Jan2029 5,919,000 - -
Standard Chartered Plc Ser Regs (Reg S) Var
12Jan2028 4,000,000 - -
Standard Chartered Plc Ser Regs (Reg S) Var
16Nov2025 1,007,000 - -
Standard Chartered Plc Ser Regs (Reg S) Var
16Nov2028 1,590,000 - -
Standard Chartered Plc Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) Var
30Jan2026 3,500,000 - -
Star Energy Geothermal Ser Regs (Reg) 6.75%
24Apr2033 2,000,000 - -
State Grid Europe Develo (Reg) (Reg S) 3.125%
07Apr2025 - 1,689,000 -
State Grid Overseas Inv Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
1.625% 05Aug2030 3,000,000 5,781,000 -
Studio City Co Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 7%
15Feb2027 3,300,000 - -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)
IREHSER CREFZ) (8)

For the year ended 30th June 2023

FAA=+HILFE

= _=
Holdings
EE =]
Currency Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
Hig REIEE b pe LIRS
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EhRBES (@)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
£ (8)
Studio City Finance Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 6%
15Jul2025 2,000,000 - -
Sumitomo Mitsui Finance Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
5.353% 25Apr2028 2,656,000 - -
Sumitomo Mitsui Financial (Reg S) 4.436%
02Apr2024 1,750,000 - -
Sumitomo Mitsui Finl Grp 5.464% 13Jan2026 3,522,000 3,522,000 -
Sumitomo Mitsui Finl Grp 5.52% 13Jan2028 8,428,000 - -
Sumitomo Mitsui Tr Bk Lt Ser Regs (Reg S) 5.65%
09Mar2026 1,934,000 1,934,000 -
Summit Digitel Infrastr Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
2.875% 12Aug2031 3,500,000 - -
Sun Hung Kai Prop (Cap) Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
2.875% 21)an2030 1,100,000 - -
Sun Hung Kai Prop (Cap) Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
3.75% 25Feb2029 - 284,000 -
Sunny Express (Reg) (Reg S) 3.125% 23Apr2030 2,000,000 - -
Tencent Holdings Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 2.88%
22Apr2031 2,700,000 - -
Tencent Music Ent Grp (Reg) 2% 03Sep2030 5,052,000 2,500,000 -
Teva Pharmaceuticals Ne 7.875% 15Sep2029 3,000,000 3,000,000 -
Teva Pharmaceuticals Ne Ser . 8.125% 15Sep2031 2,000,000 2,000,000 -
ThaiOil Trsry Center Ser Regs (Reg S) 2.5%
18Jun2030 1,500,000 - -
Trust F/1401 Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 4.869%
15Jan2030 - 5,000,000 -
Trust F/1401 Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 6.39%
15Jan2050 - 4,355,000 -
TSMC Arizona Corp (Reg) 3.125% 250ct2041 - 839,000 -
TSMC Arizona Corp 3.25% 250ct2051 - 1,182,000 -
TSMC Global Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) 4.375%
22Jul2027 767,000 - -
TSMC Global Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) 4.625%
22Jul2032 4,335,000 4,335,000 -
UBS Group Ag Ser Regs (Reg S) Var 05Aug2025 2,500,000 2,500,000 -
Unigel Luxembourg Sa Ser Regs (Reg S) 8.75%
010ct2026 - 2,500,000 -
US Treasury Bill 0% 02Mar2023 8,000,000 8,000,000 -
US Treasury Bill 0% 07Sep2023 10,000,000 10,000,000 -
US Treasury Bill 0% 13Jul2023 17,500,000 17,500,000 -
US Treasury Bill 0% 22Feb2024 13,600,000 11,600,000 -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)
RBEHEEE CREEZ) (48)
For the year ended 30th June 2023
ZECEFEAAEHHIEFE

Holdings
EE =]
Currency Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
Hig REIEE b pe LIRS
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EhRBES (@)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
£ (8)
US Treasury Bill 0% 25Jan2024 11,000,000 11,000,000 -
US Treasury Bill 0% 28Mar2023 6,000,000 6,000,000 -
Vanke Real Estate HK Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
3.975% 09Nov2027 - 2,000,000 -
Vanke Real Estate HK Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S) 4.2%
07Jun2024 - 2,999,000 -
Vanke Real Estate HK Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
5.35% 11Mar2024 - 5,000,000 -
Vanke Real Estate HK Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S) Frn
25May2023 - 9,303,000 -
Vedanta Resources Ser Regs (Reg S) 8.95%
11Mar2025 4,500,000 4,500,000 -
VM Holding SA Ser Regs 5.375% 04May2027 - 2,250,000 -
Wanda Properties Globa (Reg) (Reg S) 11%
13Feb2026 3,150,000 3,150,000 -
Wanda Properties Globa (Reg) (Reg S) 11%
20Jan2025 3,354,000 3,354,000 -
Weibo Corp (Reg) 3.375% 08Jul2030 1,500,000 - -
Weibo Corp (Reg) 3.5% 05Jul2024 2,000,000 - -
Weichai Intl Hk Energy (Reg) (Reg S) Var Perp
29Dec2049 - 7,000,000 -
Wells Fargo & Company Ser Mtn Var 15Aug2026 2,100,000 2,100,000 -
Wens Foodstuff Group (Reg) (Reg S) 2.349%
290ct2025 1,528,000 1,528,000 -
Westpac Banking Corp (Reg) Var 24Jul2034 700,000 - -
Wheelock Mtn Bvi Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
2.375% 25Jan2026 - 3,000,000 -
Woori Bank (Reg S) 5.125% 06Aug2028 943,000 - -
Woori Bank Ser Regs 4.75% 30Apr2024 4,700,000 1,700,000 -
Wynn Macau Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 5.5%
010ct2027 2,000,000 1,000,000 -
Wynn Macau Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 5.5%
15Jan2026 7,000,000 - -
Xiaomi Best Time Intl Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
2.875% 14Jul2031 4,300,000 - -
Yanlord Land HK Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 5.125%
20May2026 - 2,012,000 -
Yanlord Land HK Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 6.8%
27Feb2024 - 750,000 -
Yieldking Investment Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
2.8% 18Aug2026 - 3,213,000 -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)

REHSED (REFR) (8)
For the year ended 30th June 2023
ZEC=HFANASHHILEFE

Holdings
EE =]
Currency Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
& ®&EER b pe ARG
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EhfE#ES (48)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
%7t ()
Zhongan Online P&C Insur (Reg) (Reg S) 3.125%
16Jul2025 - 2,025,000 -
Zhongsheng Group (Reg) (Reg S) 3% 13Jan2026 4,400,000 - -
UNLISTED DEBT SECURITIES
FEEHABES
RENMINBI AR
Henderson Land Mtn Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg S) 3.3%
13May2023 - 19,000,000 -
UNITED STATES DOLLAR
£
Embotelladora Andina Sa Ser Regs (Reg S) 3.95%
21Jan2050 - 4,705,000 -
NBN Co Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) 2.625% 05May2031 1,300,000 - -
NBN Co Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 0.875%
080ct2024 - 2,711,000 -
NBN Co Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 2.5%
08Jan2032 200,000 - -
Prumo Participacoes E In Ser 144A (Reg) (Reg S)
7.5% 31Dec2031 - 4,508,000 -
Prumo Participacoes E In Ser 144A (Reg) 7.5%
31Dec2031 - 1,182,000 -
Scentre Group Trust 2 Ser Regs (Reg S) Var
5.125% 24Sep2080 3,228,000 5,535,000 -
SMBC Aviation Capital Fi Ser Regs (Reg S) 5.45%
03May2028 3,700,000 - -
Societe Generale Ser Regs (Reg S) Var 12Jan2027 5,746,000 5,746,000 -
US Treasury Bill 0% 15Dec2022 - 10,000,000 -
US Treasury Bill 0% 200ct2022 - 12,500,000 -
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Details in Respect of Financial Derivative Instruments (Unaudited)

ERICTE TR (REEZ)

As at 30th June 2023
[ E_E=fFNA=1H

==

(a)

(b)

(c)

Foreign exchange forward contracts

As at 30th June 2023, the Fund held
outstanding foreign exchange forward
contracts with The Hongkong and
Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited,
Hong Kong, The Hongkong and Shanghai
Banking Corporation Limited, Singapore
Branch, Morgan Stanley and Co Intl,
London and Goldman Sachs Intl, London
with details as shown in note 5.

Futures

As at 30th June 2023, the Fund held futures
with UBS AG, London Branch with details
as shown in note 5.

Credit default swaps

As at 30th June 2023, the Fund held credit
default swaps with Barclays Bank PLC and
BNP Paribas, London with details as shown
in note 5.

(a) IBRRSMEERLY

BE_E_=—F/AAZ=+H > xEEFEX
5% ¥ F A The Hongkong and Shanghai
Banking Corporation Limited, Hong Kong,
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking
Corporation Limited, Singapore Branch,
Morgan Stanley and Co Intl, London
Goldman Sachs Intl, London HiEHASMNES
4 FIBERSHEMEES -

(b) HIE

BHE_EZ=FB=1+H’'xE&SFEX
S5 #F 4 UBS AG, London Branch B9HAE »
E B

EEENIE
BE_E_=—F/A=+H  FEEFEX

S¥F A Barclays Bank PLC K BNP Paribas,
LondonBHMEEiEAIRHER » FHIER 2 RIS ©
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Information on Exposure Arising from Financial Derivative

Instruments (Unaudited
ERERMITETAFRE
For the year ended 30th June 2023
TR =FANAE=FHHIEFE

The following table shows the lowest, highest
and average gross exposure arising from the
use of financial derivative instruments for any
purpose as a proportion to the Fund's total net
assetvalue For the year ended 30th June 2023:

Lowest gross exposure RIEAZAEE B AIE

Highest gross exposure fRi= 4258 & B &I

Average gross exposure F¥I48 58 & pR i

The following table shows the lowest, highest
and average net exposure arising from the
use of financial derivative instruments as a
proportion to the Fund's total net asset value
for the year ended 30th June 2023:

Lowest net exposure R{EE A FEE
Highest net exposure &= E R A F5E

Average net exposure 5 E R EIEFEE

B E BRI ER (RIEEZK)

TREVN _ZF_=ZF/A=THLFERAREM
BNz EmMITETANRE « &5/ TI9ERE
ARG AR SNEEFERMLL

2023
EC=F
% of net
asset value

HEEBERLE
106.75%
351.32%

152.37%

TREVN -_Z_=ZF/A=+HLEFENTETR
HRE - e RREEFEMGAEEN
BEFERML :

2023
—EC=HF
% of net
asset value

HEEPERMLL
14.63%
48.20%

26.92%

IEEEENE S REREE
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Holdings of Collateral (Unaudited)
FriFE IR E (REEZ)

As at 30th June 2023
BE—T—=—FB=1+H

Nature % of net asset
of the Credit value covered
collateral  rating Rating Maturity Currency by collateral Value of the
Collateral provider IBEE {8H agencies  tenor denomination IEIRRIERME  collateral
RHEHRREF E3=1 AR STREtE  BIHAE sHEEW BEEBSL BRREE
HK$
BT
Cash
Morgan Stanley And  collateral N/A N/A N/A
Co Intl Ltd RERMR TER TER TEA usD %7t 0.01% 2,037,516
Cash
Goldman Sachs Intl, collateral N/A N/A N/A
London RERMR TER TER TEA usD %7t 0.09% 18,886,206

0.10% 20,923,722

Custody/Safe Keeping Arrangement

B REZH
Proportion of collateral
Amount of collateral posted by the scheme
Custodians of Collateral received/held sHEIR I I
ERRREA KB FEEF MRS B RA SR
HK$
BT %
Segregated accounts BiLIRF
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation
Limited, Hong Kong 20,923,722 100%
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Performance Table (Unaudited)
FER CREER)

For the year ended 30th June 2023
ZEC=HFANASHHILEFE

2023 2022 2021
BCcE ZEZC &
Net assets BEFE HK$ #%77.20,274,230,849  HK$#7526,205,529,110 HK$#7531,351,182,396
Net asset value per unit SEAIEEFE
HKD Class A Accumulation 7T ARERI ZRE HK$ 77 147.4192 HK$ 7T 152.8870 HKS$ 7% 174.1296
HKD Class A Distribution 75 A B S B HK$ #7579.8307 HK$ #787.6457 HKS$ 7T 104.7830
HKD Class C Accumulation 7t CERI RRBEM HK$ 77 160.7655 HK$ #77.165.5238 HK$ 3877 187.1604
HKD Class C Distribution 77t CAERIM S &1 HK$ #%77,87.0881 HKS$ 7 94.9226 HK$ 7% 112.6629
HKD Class X Accumulation 77T X BRI RRE &I HK$ %77 147.1331 HK$ 875 152.5745 HK$ %77 173.7644
HKD Class X Distribution 7t X BRI S B4 HKS$ 875.119.8545 HK$ 75 131.5873 HKS$ 751573165
USD Class A Accumulation ETcAZERI BFEE (L US$ %77 14.6486 US$ £ 15.1719 US$ 7.17.4604
USD Class A Distribution ETTAERIKSEfiL US$%757.9330 US$ %77.8.6981 US$£7510.5074
USD Class C Accumulation 7t CEBRIREE L US$ %77 14.2872 US$ 577 14.6906 US$ £77.16.7844
USD Class C Distribution %77 CERIKEEfi US$%£78.3378 US$%£71.9.0768 US$%75.10.8858
USD Class I Accumulation &7t 18RI B/ E (i US$%£7515.1299 US$ %375 15.4479 US$ £71.17.5256
USD Class I Distribution 701485 S il US$%75.10.3408 US$ET11.1772 US$$£7513.3104
USD Class X Accumulation £7¢ X BRI BB E i US$ %77 14.6053 US$ %75 15.1256 US$ %£75.17.4081
USD Class X Distribution 7% X BRI S &1l US$£7511.9102 US$ %75.13.0589 US$ £7t15.7753
AUD Hedged Class A Distribution By ER AERIK S Efi AUS$ H757.1843 AU$RT7.9273 AU$ #759.6310
AUD Hedged Class C Distribution 3% C RIS B AU$ 875.7.5600 AU$ 78,2745 AU$#75.9.9922
RMB Hedged Class A Distribution AR EHAERIIKS B1i RMB AR 73.6791 RMB AR 818716 RMB AR%98.8772
RMB Hedged Class M Accumulation \RHEHAMEENREEN  RMBARKE1200397  RMBARE127.2839  RMB AR 143.0670
GBP Hedged Class A Accumulation 5§54 A BRI RRE GBP #§%9.8890 GBP#$%10.3783 GBP 3% 11.9846
GBP Hedged Class A Distribution B§24 0 ASERIIKS B1i GBP ££7.4856 GBP##8.2533 GBP§%9.9931
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Performance Table LUnaudlted) (Continued)

FaR (R

&%) (48)

For the year ended 30th June 2023
ZEC=FAAE=FHHIEFE

PERFORMANCE RECORD FOR THE PAST 10 YEARS/YEAR OF INCEPTION

BE+HE BRI AEZ B
HKD Class A Highest issue price per unit Lowest redemption price per unit
HITALER BEURSIBEE SEREEEE
Accumulation Units  Distribution Units Accumulation Units  Distribution Units
BB BB RIREM W B E L

HK$ %7t HK$ 7t HK$ 7T HK$ 7
2023°F”= 157.6987 87.5640 135.4883 76.3688
2022=%F"C 175.2012 105.2748 152.4378 87.7722
2021 28 Z—F 175.3150 107.6054 148.3878 92.3064
202002 %F 164.6586 107.6833 125.6571 80.5490
2019=F—N%E 161.2431 107.1413 142.9249 97.8865
2018 22— N\&F 156.0361 111.1475 144.5942 102.6624
2017 25—t # 146.29 107.47 132.20 99.66
2016 ZF—7RF 135.62 105.16 122.25 96.04
2015 -F—AH%F 135.51 110.50 126.99 104.78
2014 ”5—ME 126.95 107.79 113.69 99.91
HKD Class C Highest issue price per unit Lowest redemption price per unit
70 CHERI BEURRIHEE SEAREELDE

Accumulation Units  Distribution Units Accumulation Units  Distribution Units
RREM WS E REE W B E L

HK$ 7T HK$ 7T HK$ 7T HK$ 7t
2023°F”= 171.4504 95.2323 147.0284 82.9117
2022-%F"— 188.4431 113.2254 165.0113 95.0444
2021 ZFZ—% 188.2143 115.3923 158.3864 98.7704
2020025 F 175.1304 114.1257 133.8234 85.8131
2019 =F—h%&E 170.8102 113.5354 150.6831 103.2351
2018ZF—\F 163.6002 116.5706 150.9937 108.0034
2017 ZB—t% 152.74 112.04 137.41 103.62
2016 Z5—REF 140.58 108.31 126.32 99.27
201525 —H%F 139.27 113.47 130.01 107.86
2014”2 —MEF 129.69 110.16 115.45 101.86
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Performance Table (Unaudited) (Continued)

FRR (K

&) (48)

For the year ended 30th June 2023

TEC=FEANBA=1HHIEFE

PERFORMANCE RECORD FOR THE PAST 10 YEARS/YEAR OF INCEPTION (CONTINUED)
BETE BRI BEZEATCHE (8

HKD Class X Highest issue price per unit Lowest redemption price per unit
BT XEER) BEURSIBEE SEREEEE
Accumulation Units  Distribution Units Accumulation Units  Distribution Units
BB W S E A RIREM W B E L

HK$ 7T HK$ 7T HK$ &7 HK$ 7T
2023”2 = 157.3882 131.4646 135.2172 114.6566
2022=%F"C 174.8360 158.0548 152.1257 131.7771
2021 28 Z—F 174.9385 161.5539 148.0571 138.5847
2020 2% F 164.2859 161.7552 125.3707 120.9327
201925 —N%&F 160.9740 160.9562 142.8836 154.8867
USD Class A Highest issue price per unit Lowest redemption price per unit
ETALER BEURSIBEE BEUREHEDE

Accumulation Units  Distribution Units  Accumulation Units  Distribution Units
RRE W BB EXED R E L

US$ =TT US$E7T US$ &t US$ =7t
2023”2 = 15.6860 8.7103 13.4402 7.5761
2022=F"— 17.5466 10.5539 15.1215 8.7072
2021 =8 =—F 17.6095 10.8091 14.9031 9.2695
202002525 F 16.5064 10.7557 12.6162 8.0879
2019 "F—N%&F 16.0719 10.6793 14.1930 9.7206
2018=%—\fF 15.5424 11.0723 14.4143 10.1864
2017 ZE—t%F 14.60 10.78 13.27 10.00
2016 ZF—RF 13.61 10.57 12.17 9.56
2015 - 8B—AH%F 13.61 11.09 12.74 10.52
2014 —E—[Mm%E 12.75 10.83 11.42 10.02
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Performance Table (Unaudited) (Continued)

FaR (R

#) (48)

For the year ended 30th June 2023

TEC=FENA=FHHIEFE

PERFORMANCE RECORD FOR THE PAST 10 YEARS/YEAR OF INCEPTION (CONTINUED)
BETE BRI BEZEHETE (8

USD Class C Highest issue price per unit Lowest redemption price per unit
£t CHER! BEURSIREE SEREEEE
Accumulation Units  Distribution Units Accumulation Units  Distribution Units
RIRE W S E A RIREM W B E L

US$ =TT US$ =7t US$ =7t US$ =TT
2023°F”= 15.2522 9.1267 13.0441 7.9245
2022=%F"C 16.8790 10.9372 14.6395 9.0850
2021 28 Z—F 16.8895 11.1688 14.2272 9.5571
2020 2% F 15.7008 10.9833 12.0165 8.3023
201925 —N%&F 15.2260 10.9038 13.3816 9.8775
2018 22— N\&F 14.5735 11.1889 13.4612 10.0577
2017 ZE—t% 13.63 10.79 12.33 10.03
2016 ZF—7RF 12.62 10.43 11.25 10.22
2015 -F—AH%F 12.51 - 11.67 -
2014 Z5—ME 11.65 - 10.37 -
USD Class I Highest issue price per unit Lowest redemption price per unit
ETIER BEUREIBE SEREELDE

Accumulation Units  Distribution Units Accumulation Units  Distribution Units
REREQ WS E A KRB R EfL

US$ ETT US$ =TT US$ETT US$ETT
2023°F"= 16.1039 11.2857 13.7476 9.7824
20222F= 17.6363 13.3772 15.3917 11.1854
2021 2 —%F 17.6289 13.6206 14.7566 11.6339
20200 =%F 16.2284 13.2471 12.4362 10.0636
2019 " E—N&E 15.6751 13.1495 13.7118 11.8565
2018Z%— )\ 14.8534 13.3584 13.6661 12.3645
2017 2F—t& 13.83 12.81 12.47 11.87
2016 ZF—7RE 12.30 12.72 11.21 11.30
2015 F—Hh%F 12.51 - 12.01 -
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Performance Table (Unaudited) (Continued)
EER (REEZ) (18)

For the year ended 30th June 2023
ZEC=HFANASHHILEFE

PERFORMANCE RECORD FOR THE PAST 10 YEARS/YEAR OF INCEPTION (CONTINUED)
BETE BRI BEZEHATE (8

USD Class X Highest issue price per unit Lowest redemption price per unit
T XA BEURSIBEE BEUREHEDE
Accumulation Units  Distribution Units Accumulation Units  Distribution Units
BB BB REBMQ BB

US$ =TT US$ =7t US$ &t US$ =TT
2023°F”= 15.6388 13.0772 13.3988 11.3744
2022=%F"C 17.4938 15.8451 15.0753 13.0726
202128 —F 17.5558 16.2283 14.8575 13.9164
2020 2% F 16.4546 16.1497 12.5771 12.1422
2019 =F—N%E 16.0357 16.0362 14.1890 15.3578
AUD Hedged Class A Highest issue price per unit Lowest redemption price per unit
BT AR BEURSIBE SEUREHEEE

Distribution Units Distribution Units
[ gst:—tini BB
AU$ BT AUS$ BT

2023°F”= 7.9052 6.8917
2022=F"— 9.6729 7.9343
2021 =8 =—F 9.9270 8.5424
202002 Z%F 10.0087 7.4834
2019 F—N&F 9.9319 9.0619
2018 22— N\&F 10.3302 9.4942
2017 ZB—t % 10.10 9.36
2016 ZF—RF 9.93 8.98
2015 =F—H%F 10.43 9.88
2014 —E—Mm%E 10.17 9.40
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Periormance Table
iR (REEZ) (8)
For the year ended 30th June 2023
TETEFEAASHHIEFE

LUnaudlted) (Continued)

PERFORMANCE RECORD FOR THE PAST 10 YEARS/YEAR OF INCEPTION (CONTINUED)

BEF BRI ARZEATHE (@)

AUD Hedged Class C

BT C4RR

2023°"8-=

20028

2021 :Z:—E
200088
2019 -F—hE
2018 -8—\&F
2017 28—+ 4F
2016 ZZ—"&E

RMB Hedged Class A

AREHH AR

20238 _-=

2028

2021 _g:—ﬁ
200024
2019 -8—H &
2018 -2—\&
2017 2%—t&
2016 ZZ—"E
2015 -B—F%F
2014 —E—M4E

Highest issue price per unit

Lowest redemption price per unit

BEARSDNEE BEMREEEE
Distribution Units Distribution Units
Wy BB i WS B

AUS$ BT AUS$ BT

8.2898 7.2162

10.0392 8.2856

10.2746 8.8167

10.2277 7.6928

10.1474 9.2224

10.8572 9.6408

10.12 9.40

9.79 9.58

Highest issue price per unit

Lowest redemption price per unit

BE(IRE0EE BEREERIE
Distribution Units Distribution Units
W B Ef WEEf

RMB AR RMB AR

81.6561 71.0090

99.4043 82.0231

101.9289 87.4045

101.6019 76.2649

100.9089 92.1900

105.2661 96.8289

102.04 96.65

100.05 90.46

105.00 99.46

102.25 94.45
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Performance Table (Unaudited) (Continued)
FER CRE#ERZ) (B)

For the year ended 30th June 2023

ZEC=HFANASHHILEFE

PERFORMANCE RECORD FOR THE PAST 10 YEARS/YEAR OF INCEPTION (CONTINUED)
BETE BRI BEZEHATE (8

RMB Hedged Class M Highest issue price per unit  Lowest redemption price per unit
AR M55 SEAREIHEE BEREERE
Accumulation Units Accumulation Units
RIEE RBE
RMB AKH RMB A&
2023°F”= 130.1313 112.3960
2022=%F"C 144.1439 126.8019
2021 25 Z—F 144.2129 119.9005
20200 2% HF 132.3450 101.3816
2019 =F—hF 128.7072 113.6921
2018 “&E—\&F 123.1782 113.6151
2017 25 —t% 114.99 102.19
2016 ZZ—7<fF 103.95 91.79
GBP Hedged Class A Highest issue price per unit Lowest redemption price per unit
HEEHH A SRR BEURRIEE SEREELDE
Accumulation Units  Distribution Units Accumulation Units  Distribution Units
EX L WS E REE W BB

GBP %% GBP 4% GBP %% GBP 8%
2023°&F”= 10.6345 8.2299 9.1584 7.1704
2022 12.0418 10.0380 10.3440 8.2621
2021 28 Z2—F 12.0969 10.2783 10.2137 8.8189
20202 2%HF 11.3698 10.3347 8.6751 7.7225
2019 =F—hE 11.2243 10.2466 10.0425 9.3516
2018 “&E—\%F 11.1581 10.6505 10.3688 9.7831
2017 25—t 10.60 10.32 9.65 9.63
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